THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA NOV 0 8 2005
= $=$ $=$ $=$ $=$ $=$ $=$ $=$ $=$ $=$
IN THE MATTER OF THE JOINT PETITION FOR EXTENSION OF SUSPENSION DATE AND TC05-137 THE DATE TO FILE FURTHER SUSPENSION REQUEST
Transcript of Proceedings November 1, 2005
BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION, GARY HANSON, CHAIRMAN BOB SAHR, VICE CHAIRMAN DUSTY JOHNSON, COMMISSIONER
COMMISSION STAFF Rolayne Ailts Wiest John Smith Karen Cremer Greg Rislov Harlan Best Keith Senger Dave Jacobson Bob Knadle Deb Gregg Tina Douglas Heather Forney Pam Bonrud
APPEARANCES
Darla Pollman Rogers, Joint Petitioners David Gerdes, Midcontinent Communications Richard Coit, SDTA

1

Reported By Cheri McComsey Wittler, RPR, CRR



Case Compress THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 3 2 OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA CHAIRMAN HANSON: TC05-137, In the 1 з 2 _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ = = Matter of the Joint Petition for Extension of 4 IN THE MATTER OF THE JOINT PETITION 3 Suspension Date and the Date to File Further FOR EXTENSION OF SUSPENSION DATE AND TC05-137 5 THE DATE TO FILE FURTHER SUSPENSION 4 Suspension Request. REQUEST 6 5 The question before the Commission is shall 7 6 the Commission grant the Motion to limit the scope Transcript of Proceedings 8 November 1, 2005 7 of issues. 8 9 Ms. Rogers. _____ 9 10 BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION, MS. POLLMAN ROGERS: Good afternoon GARY HANSON, CHAIRMAN BOB SAHR, VICE CHAIRMAN 10 again, members of the Commission. My name is 11 DUSTY JOHNSON, COMMISSIONER 11 Darla Rogers, and I represent the Joint Petitioners 12 COMMISSION STAFF 12 13 Rolayne Ailts Wiest in this case. John Smith 13 The Commission granted suspensions of LNP 14 Karen Cremer Greg Rislov obligations, both intermodal and intramodal, to the 14 15 Harlan Best Keith Senger 15 Petitioners and set deadlines by which the 16 Dave Jacobson Bob Knadle 16 Petitioners had to refile to extend the suspension 17 Deb Gregg Tina Douglas 17 or for the suspension to end. Subsequent to that 18 Heather Forney Pan Bonrud 18 the Court of Appeals for the District of D.C. 19 APPEARANCES 19 stayed enforcement of intermodal LNP for 20 Darla Pollman Rogers, Joint Petitioners 20 Petitioners until the FCC acts on the final 21 David Gerdes, Midcontinent Communications Richard Coit, SDTA 21 regulatory flexibility analysis. Within the 22 22 six-month deadline imposed by this Commission the 23 Reported By Cheri McComsey Wittler, RPR, CRR 23 Petitioners filed the current Joint Petition, and 24 24 what we were asking you to do as a Commission in 25 25 that Joint Petition is to extend the suspension 2 4 APPEARANCES BY TELEPHONE 1 1 that you imposed, which will expire the end of 2 Jeff Larson Doug Eidahl 2 December of 2005 until six months after the final з Talbot Wieczorek 3 Meredith Moore decision by the FCC. 4 John Miller Jeff Decker 4 Except for the case of ITC, the Petitioners 5 Mary Sisak 5 only have intermodal LNP requests, and even for ITC Melissa Thompson 6 Jim Adkins 6 this Commission ordered interim LNP, which is Lynn Ratanvale 7 Mary Lohnes 7 provided, but they granted a suspension of Don Ball 8 Linda Walsh 8 long-term LNP. 9 9 The Petitioners are simply asking the 10 TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS, held in the 10 Commission to extend the deadlines already granted above-entitled matter, at the South Dakota State 11 11 to recognize the Federal Court action. It's our 12 Capitol, Room 412, 500 East Capitol Avenue, Pierre, 12 position that it really makes no sense for the 13 South Dakota, on the 1st day of November 2005, 13 Petitioners to spend the time and money and for 14 commencing at 1:30 p.m. 14 this Commission to also waste its resources on more 15 15 LNP proceedings until the FCC acts and establishes 16 16 the Petitioner's intermodal LNP obligations. 17 17 But the truth of the matter is we do not know 18 18 what the FCC is going to do and what they're going 19 19 to rule in these cases. And so we're asking you to 20 20 recognize that there is that federal action out the 21 21 there pending, and it could and probably most 22 22 certainly will affect the final obligations of the 23 23 Petitioners. 24 24 The intramodal LNP arguments that are raised 25 25

by Midco and WWC are in my opinion red herrings.

	Case Compr	ess		
ſ		5	110 ⁷⁶	7
		As I pointed out, no Petitioner except ITC has a	1	good argument, and that's why we brought it before
		lawful request for intramodal LNP. Under the FCC's	2	you.
		rules even if such a request was received today,	3	l also need to clarify some of the statements
1 1		Petitioners would not be required to provide	4	in WWC's opposition concerning Swiftel because they
		intermodal LNP until six months after the request.	5	are factually incorrect. Swiftel's wireless
		So, therefore, as a practical matter an extension	6	company has implemented LNP, but it provides
		of the LNP suspension can have no impact on any	7	service through a separate switch and Sprint
		potential wireline competitor.	8	provides all the LNP know how referred to in WWC's
	9	For ITC the Commission already heard the	9	opposition. Therefore, Swiftel's wireline
		arguments about the merits of interim versus	10	employees are not trained in LNP, and they have no
		long-term LNP and the costs of providing long-term	11	experience with LNP implementation.
		LNP, and based on that evidence this Commission	12	With regard to Midco's opposition, Midco
		ordered interim LNP but granted a suspension of	13	argues that there are issues with interim LNP that
		long-term LNP. The Commission did not make the	14	the parties have been unable to find solutions for.
		distinction in its Orders between intramodal and	15	And, in fact, I think the Petition or the
		intermodal long-term LNP but rather granted a	16	opposition goes so far as to say that the parties
		suspension of both. And the Commission set the	17	are at loggerheads. I would disagree with that
		same deadlines by which ITC had to refile to extend	18	categorization.
		the suspension or for the suspension to end.	19	As an initial matter, Midco's comments are
	20	In light of the court's action, that is the	20	unsupported statements, and there is no evidence to
		Federal District Court, ITC is also seeking this	21	support them. And we dispute them ITC disputes
	22	Commission to extend that deadline or the time line	22	those statements.
		to either request a further suspension or to	23	ITC has tested interim LNP, the process, and
	24	provide long-term LNP. And that is in accordance	24	it works. And we've worked with Midco to resolve
	25	with what this Commission has already granted. The	25	certain issues like caller i.d. We've tested the
· (6		8
··· (1	suspension is already granted.	1	proposed solution, and it works. ITC is certainly
	2	I want to take just a moment to comment to a	2	available to discuss other alternative solutions or
	3	couple of points raised by WWC in its opposition to	3	other alternative interim LNP methodologies and to
	4	this Motion. First of all, I would like to clarify	4	try and resolve those issues.
	5	that the timing of the Motion and the Motion here	5	If, however, the Commission believes that
	6	is to limit the scope of this proceeding to	6	these issues need to be examined factually, ITC
	7	actually what we've asked for. And, as I said, all	7	would need a suspension or an extension of the
	8	we're asking is that you recognize the Federal	8	existing suspension during that process.
	9	Court action and how that could potentially affect	9	So I guess the bottom line from the
	10	our obligations and the time frames in which we	10	perspective of the Joint Petitioners is if the stay
	11	would have to comply with those obligations.	11	is lifted, we need a reasonable time to respond.
	12	So the timing then of this current Motion, and	12	We don't know what the FCC is going to do. Will
	13	that is a Motion to Limit the Scope, is not	13	they give us time to implement if that's what they
	14	generated by a discovery deadline. We have said	14	order? If so, how much time? We don't want to be
	15	from the very beginning that our purpose in filing	15	caught in a box of having the suspension here
	16	the Joint Petition was to ask the Commission to	16	expire and then maybe a sudden and unexpected
	17	recognize the federal action. We don't want to be	17	ruling from the FCC with regard to the stay.
	18	caught in the middle and end up with some time	18	So that's our bottom line reason for bringing,
	19	schedule or compliance deadline with which it is	19	first of all, the Joint Petition and then also the
	20	impossible for us to comply.	20	Motion to Limit the Scope. The Petitioners have
	21	In one portion of WWC's opposition they admit	21	already made the requisite showing under
	22	that the Petitioners may have an argument for a	22	47 U.S.C. Section 251(f)(2). We wouldn't be here
	23	continuance of the intermodal LNP suspension until	23	today but for the proceedings at the federal level,
	24	the FCC completes the RFA. We agree with that	24	and so we're just asking this Commission to
	25	portion of WWC's opposition. We think we do have a	25	recognize those federal actions and to extend our

	Case Comp	ress			
		9			1
	1	suspension accordingly.	1	I think this Commission to continue the stay	
	2	Thank you.	2	that it granted or the suspension, excuse me,	
	3	CHAIRMAN HANSON: Thank you very	3	that it granted, it has to take evidence. The	
ъ.	4	much.	4	evidence we discussed at hearing is at least the	
	5	Mr. Coit.	5	information that's been presented at hearing is at	
	6	MR. COIT: Thank you, Mr. Chairman,	6	least 18 months old, at least 18 months old. And	
	7	Commissioners. This is Richard Coit again	7	during those 18 months there's been substantial	
	8	representing SDTA. I would concur with Darla's	8	changes of these companies.	
	9	comments, and I guess I agree with her that really	9	Now I see that there's the there's this	
	10	the bottom line here is, you know, we as	10	argument that the only reason they are here is	
	11	companies those companies that have not	11	because of the federal case. And I understand that	
	12	implemented LNP want to make sure that whatever the	12	the federal case on remand has essentially stayed	
	13	FCC decision is there's a reasonable amount of time	13	intermodal LNP, and I'm going to reserve or	
	14	after that decision for them to take the action	14	restrict my comments to intermodal, as I believe	
	15	that they feel they need to take.	15	that the Federal Court does not address intramodal	
	16	And whether that be putting in another request	16	at all.	
	17	to this Commission for a continued suspension or	17	But in that they are asking for not only that	
	18	actually implementing LNP, you know, that's really	18	they don't have to provide local number portability	
	19	the that's really what this is about.	19	while the FCC is completing its RFA analysis,	
	20	You know, as far as the you know, the stay,	20	they're asking for an automatic for every ILEC	
	21	currently there's a federal stay. And that's going	21	in this Petition an automatic six months beyond	
	22	to be in place until the FCC takes some other	22	that. And if I understand Ms. Rogers's comments,	
	23	action. I have not heard anything as to when the	23	Ms. Rogers's comments is that they get the six	
	24	FCC is expected to take that action. I'm not sure	24	months and then even of the FCC would decide the	
	25	if anybody on the phone might have any input on	25	RFA, we would have to make another bona fide	
		10			12
	1	that. But we don't really know what's going to	1	request for them, provide local number portability,	14
	2	happen, and until we do, we just don't want to be	2	and they might be able to tack onto that request an	
	3	caught in a bind without a sufficient period of	3	additional six months.	
	4	time.	4	So they're asking for a substantial additional	
	5	I suppose there could be some debate about,	5	length of time, and I think the law is clear that	
	6	you know, the amount of time after the FCC makes	6	they have to hold up some standard and put some	
	7	the decision, but other than that, I agree that the	7	evidence in to justify that additional length of	
	8	issues in here should not extend to having to	8	time.	
	9	relitigate the actual suspension request. That	9	Now if they're comfortable with just relying	
	10	doesn't seem to be the question here.	10	on the stay, frankly, our position is the stay from	
	11	So that's all I have, unless there are any	11	Federal Court, if it goes longer than the end of	
	12	questions.	12	this year, they're entitled to not it's their	
	13	CHAIRMAN HANSON: Thank you,	13	option, frankly, under the District Court - or	
	14	Mr. Coit.	14	Circuit Court case as to whether they want to begin	
	15	Mr. Wieczorek, are you still on the line with	15	introducing intermodal LNP before the FCC finishes	
	16	us? Tal?	16	that analysis. But for them to get the additional	
	17	MR. WIECZOREK: Yes, I am.	17	six months beyond that, they have to show some	
	18	CHAIRMAN HANSON: Great.	18	evidence.	
	19	MR. WIECZOREK: And the Motion	19	And a good example of that is while the	
	20	that's pending they say it's to limit issues. And	20	meeting was going on today I got faxed to me from	
	21	I'm not exactly sure what issues we're limiting	20	Ms. Rogers's office a supplemental filing by	
	21	here. What I hear them arguing essentially is we	21	RC Communications on this noticed matter, and	
	(22		22	RC Communications on this noticed matter, and RC Communications says in that supplemental notice	
	23	don't have an obligation to put on any evidence to	23	that they've upgraded one of their switches and now	-
	24	establish this continuance. And, quite frankly, I	24		
	20	don't see how that can be a legal determination.	20	it has local number portability. Now they don't	

Case Cor	npress		
	13		15
1	want to begin providing local number portability.	1	any legal authority that stands for the position
2	But they used the fact that their switches were not	2	that they don't have to put evidence on to get the
3	LNP compliant as grounds to grant the suspension in	3	additional extension. If the Commission looks back
4	the first place.	4	to its original Orders, it walks through the
5	They can't just they can't spend 18 months	5	standards to meet to get a suspension.
6	upgrading their systems, changing where they're at,	6	To say now that they can come in and because
7	and come in here and say, look, we all need an	7	they got a suspension 18 months ago they are
8	additional six months. I used the Swiftel analogy.	8	automatically entitled to another suspension,
9	We argued that in the original hearing, and there	9	cannot factually be supported and cannot legally be
10	is evidence on that. Swiftel has some of this	10	supported.
11	technology, already has some of the information.	11	With that, I will take any questions the
12	The other thing that was obvious, if we recall	12	Commission might have.
13	back to the original hearing, some of these	13	CHAIRMAN HANSON: Thank you, Tal.
14	companies are CLECs going into competitive markets	14	Are there any questions at this time?
15	where they have to provide portability. Now what	15	If not, Mr. Gerdes.
16	they've done to provide portability as CLECs we	16	MR. GERDES: Mr. Chairman, members
17	should know, and that evidence should be put into	17	of the Commission, my name is Dave Gerdes. I
18	place.	18	represent Midcontinent Communications in this
19	This is not something where a blanket	19	proceeding.
20	blanket suspension should be granted. This should	20	As the Commission knows, we're as it
21	be granted on what they have available and the time	21	relates to Midcontinent, we're talking about
22	it will take them to get up to speed. The	22	intramodal LNP. The Commission specifically dealt
23	comparison they use is that six months is allowed	23	with intramodal LNP in the prior Docket when it
24	under the FCC rules once you receive a bona fide	24	said that with respect to providing interim
25	offer. Essentially, they want to say we get to	25	intramodal number portability in Webster and Waubay
	14		16
	start from scratch on this, even though		exchanges to Midcontinent ITC has not met the
2	Western Wireless requested local number portability	2	public interest or the adverse economic criteria.
3	two years ago from us. And the law supports that.	3	The Commission went on to rule that since we
4	I think they have to establish evidence for that	4	had a settlement agreement, that we should go ahead
5	additional six months. The Commission has to make	5	and implement interim LNP. We have now found that
6	findings to give them that additional six months.	6	there is no way to make interim LNP work so as the
7	You know, the comments are such that, well, we	7	customer that is ported to Midcontinent has caller
8	don't know what we have to do. Well, if this	8	i.d.
9	Commission didn't do anything, if they allow the	9	Now caller i.d. is something sort of a
10	status quota to remain static until the FCC decided	10	nice-to-have thing that people like to have, and it
11	every issue that might touch on the legal matters,	11	hampers the ability of Midcontinent to secure
12	this Commission wouldn't ever do anything.	12	customers because they're not going to want to come
13	I think it's safe to say that the FCC is not	13	to Midcontinent those that are interested in
14	going to put these companies in anymore or put		LNP or, excuse me, interested in caller i.d.,
15	these companies in any position that's going to be	15	they're not going to want to come to Midcontinent
16	more demanding that the current laws that exist	16	because they can't keep it. And that's an
17	today. Even if the FCC decides something, it's the	17	inconvenience, and that is a good argument because
18	length of they can't change the actual statutory	18	it makes it takes away a level playing field in
19	law. They can't change the 47 U.S.C. 251(f)(2)	19	competition.
20	that sets forth the standards needed to get the	20	But more importantly than that, it also means
21	extension. The only thing they change is maybe the	21	that you cannot use 911 and emergency services
22	implementation date and how the costs are going to	22	because the as I understand it, you're retaining
23	be split out, but that's about it.	23	the original or you're retaining the wrong
24	The in the I think we need to go back to	24	number in the database, and so when it comes up for
25	even what their submission was. They don't provide	25	a 911 call they cannot get the correct address or

Case Comp	ress		
	17		19
1	identity of the person because it's coming from	1	shuffle here. There's a big fight here between the
2	Midcontinent's switch and not the person's phone.	2	wireless company WWC and Western Wireless and these
3	And I'm probably - I see some puzzled looks. It's	3	phone companies. And that's fine, well, and good,
4	explained to me, in any event, that it also makes	4	and they need to get that resolved. But in the
5	911 services impossible to use. So there's also a	5	process we were also in the original Docket, and we
6	public safety issue here.	6	were dealt with and we want to make sure that we
7	On September 30, 2005 we or I should say	7	are entitled to be heard in this Docket and to find
8	Midcontinent personnel communicated this fact to	8	some solution to the problem that we now have.
9	ITC, that is that try as we might, this simply does	9	And that's why I'm here. I'm not sure what
10	not work. What we had tried to do is do what was	10	this Motion to Limit the Issues means. But if it
11	called a double call-forwarding, which and we	11	means that we would be treated in such a fashion
12	are now told that that's illegal under the	12	that we cannot obtain redress, then we would
13	FCC Rules. And that, quite frankly, is what we	13	object.
14	were thinking would make it work. But we're now	14	CHAIRMAN HANSON: Thank you,
15	told it's illegal. And we told them back on	15	Mr. Gerdes.
16	September 30 that this is the problem and we need	16	Ms. Wiest.
17	to do something about it. We haven't heard	17	MS. AILTS WIEST: Thank you. This
18	anything back since then to my knowledge in	18	is Rolayne Wiest. Going back to their Joint
19	response to that inquiry.	19	Petition or their Motion, what they the
20	Now I'm not sure what the Motion to Limit the	20	Petitioners are asking the Commission to rule that
21	Issues means as to intramodal LNP. That's part of	21	the proceeding is limited to the question presented
22	our problem. If, in fact, it is the intention of	22	by the Petitioners, namely whether the Commission
23	TC that somehow we should continue with this	23	should extend the deadlines in the LNP Orders in
24	interim LNP in the way that we are now using it, it	24	light of the Federal Court and the FCC.
25	is totally unacceptable to Midcontinent. Back when	25	And what I think the Commission could do is I
. 1	18	1	20 think that the Commission could actually great this
	we settled this thing we were told that interim		think that the Commission could actually grant this
2	number portability would work. It simply has not worked.	2 3	Motion to Limit to the extent that any evidentiary hearing that is needed would not be about whether
4			they need to meet whether they have to show that
4	I don't think there was any mean spirit or	5	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	misleading by anybody in the settlement	6	they meet the federal requirements, the 251(f)(2)
6	negotiations. I think we all thought it would work, but it's not working. The fact that it's not	7	requirements. But I am very sympathetic to Mr. Gerdes's argument. And what I would just point
	5	8	
8	working has to be recognized, and we have to be	9	out to everybody is what I think is a very possible scenario in this is that the Commission could have
9 10	able to go forward. There has never been an order that has suspended LNP that I'm aware of, LNP as it	10	
10	•	11	some sort of evidentiary hearing and it could be about as Mr. Wieczorek's one of the main issues
	relates to intermodal LNP. What we've been talking	12	
12	about, intramodal excuse me. I got confused.	1	he argued how long after should any such further
13	Other way around. There's never been an order that	13	suspension do they really need six months, and
14	relates to intramodal LNP. It all relates to	14	do all of them really need six months?
15	intermodal LNP.	15	But I think a possible scenario is that since
16	So, quite frankly, what Midcontinent needs is	16 17	they're basing it on the light of the actions of
17	what the law provides and nothing more. And so we	1	the Federal Court and the FCC, which only relate to
18	need to make sure that we are able to distinguish	18	intermodal, is that the Commission could very well
19	in this proceeding that we have right now between	19	find that they will grant the extension for
20	intramodal LNP and intermodal LNP and get this	20	intermodal and not grant the extension for
21	problem resolved. Midcontinent right now has an	21	intramodal, which I think what would happen then is
1 22	application to go into Santel's area as well, and	22	that at the end of December, unless you give some
23	so this is going to continue to be an issue until	23	sort of temporary suspension in there, is that at
24	it can be worked out to the satisfaction of all.	24	that moment ITC is then under the obligation to
25	And, again, we don't want to get lost in the	25	provide intermodal LNP to Midcontinent at that

(

Case Comp	ress		
	21		23
1	point.	1	that showing with respect to ITC. But the Order
2	If they want to limit the issues and so we're	2	also said that intermodal and intramodal was
3	not looking at whether they have to meet any of the	3	suspended. You did suspend both. So I think a
4	requirements, I think that would be the outcome of	4	likely outcome in staff's mind is that intramodal
5	this. And I would also note that it is it was	5	LNP would have to be implemented at the end of
6	staff's position way back in this case that ITC	6	December. And maybe I'm missing something, but
7	shouldn't be granted a suspension, and the reason	7	those are just my thoughts.
8	they shouldn't be granted one of the reasons	8	CHAIRMAN HANSON: Mr. Smith, go
9	that they shouldn't be granted suspension is due to	9	ahead.
10	the fact that Midcontinent was requesting	10	MR. SMITH: A follow-up question.
11	intramodal LNP.	11	mean, because this issue is evolving as it is and
12	So maybe I'm repeating myself but to the	12	they did meet the Commission's directive
13	extent that the Commission would grant the Motion	13	procedurally to file on or before whatever the day
14	to Limit the Issues, I think that is fine, but I	14	was, and I forgot, if the Commission were to grant
15	just think that the Petitioners should be aware	15	the intermodal part and deny the intramodal part,
16	that one of the very real outcomes is that they	16	would it be appropriate for the Commission to
17	will be at least for ITC may be providing LNP at	17	entertain a Motion from ITC or whomever the
18	the end of December or if you grant temporary	18	intramodal portion related to to permit an
19	suspension, whenever that ends. But at least the	19	amendment of the Complaint to expand it to
20	evidentiary hearing wouldn't be all about do they	20	encompass the additional factual elements of the
20	meet these requirements, do they have to show that	20	suspension?
22	they meet all of those requirements. Because I	22	MS. AILTS WIEST: 1 guess 1 would
23	don't have a lot of sympathy with an intermodal	22	have to I'd wait until they actually wanted to
23	because a stay is a stay. They just don't have to	23	make that that point. My point is that what
25	do it right now.	25	they've done here is they've made a Motion to Limit
2.5		25	
I	22		24
· (1	CHAIRMAN HANSON: Thank you. Are	1	it, and they want it limited to the federal action.
2	there questions by the Commission at this time?	2	And if that's their Petition and I know you
3	COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: I just want	3	asked for the Petition prior to a certain date.
4	to make sure that I got Ms. Wiest's point right.	4	Well, this is their Petition. Their Petition is
5	Staff would be in favor of essentially bifurcating	5	that you should extend the deadline because of the
6	the issue and granting the limit the Motion to	6	actions of the Federal Court and the FCC. That's
7	Limit on the intermodal side?	7	what they asked for.
8	MS. AILTS WIEST: Actually and	8	CHAIRMAN HANSON: Dusty, you were
9	I'm just thinking this through the way when we	9	done.
10	were up here at the meeting. But I don't know that	10	COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Yes. Thank
11	there's any harm in granting the Motion to Limit	11	you, Mr. Chairman.
12	for both intermodal and intramodal. My point is	12	CHAIRMAN HANSON: Bob.
13	that the Petitioners have not asked to put in	13	VICE CHAIRMAN SAHR: I'll look to
14	evidence to show that they should be granted any	14	both Mr. Gerdes and Rolayne for the answer to this
15	extension with respect to intramodal. They only	15	one and certainly give Ms. Rogers an opportunity to
16	want an extension they want you to look at an	16	correct me if I'm wrong. But with the intramodal
17	extension only in light of the Federal Courts and	17	my recollection is part of the reason that we
18	the FCC.	18	granted the forbearance, so to speak, on that was
19	Well, if you're only looking at it in the	19	you thought you had a technical fix with that
20	light of what the Federal Courts and the FCC did,	20	double call-forwarding, and since it appears now
21	then it's staff's belief that you may well decide	21	that that's not working, do you know, Ms. Rogers,
l 22	that, fine, intermodal is not going to be	22	is what Mr. Gerdes said correct from your client's
23	implemented at the end of this year but that had no	23	standpoint?
24	effect on intramodal, and they have not as the	24	MS. SISAK: May I answer that?
25	Order your Order already said they didn't make	25	Mary Sisak.

 $\left(\begin{array}{c} \end{array} \right)$

Case Corr	press		
	25		27
1	VICE CHAIRMAN SAHR: Sure.	1	have to they have to to get a suspension they
2	MS. SISAK: From ITC's standpoint	2	need to meet the same requirements, the 251
3	that is not correct. And, you know, it's kind of	3	requirements.
4	hard to respond to what I will term allegations.	4	VICE CHAIRMAN SAHR: And with the
5	Frankly, our position is that Mr. Gerdes and	5	filing that's been put forth right now, has there
6	Midcontinent are simply wrong. There is no FCC	6	been what I'm trying to grasp at is with the
7	rule that prohibits double remote call forwarding.	7	intramodal right now with the Petitioners filing
8	There is no industry rule that prohibits it. There	8	is in your mind is there enough to grant the
9	is an industry practice that establishes the way	9	Motion to Limit the Scope of the Issues as to
10	the the preferred way for certain things to be	10	intramodal intramodal?
11	done, but it does not preclude carriers from doing	11	MS. AILTS WIEST: See, I think that
12	things in a different way. And from a technical	12	you could grant the Motion for both intermodal and
13	perspective caller i.d. will work, 911 will work.	13	intramodal. The question is is but that doesn't
14	They have another issue about CABS billing,	14	mean necessarily mean that you don't have any
15	which would be Midcontinent getting certain	15	type of evidentiary hearing.
16	compensation. That would work out.	16	I think what the Motion to Limit and
17	So in ITC's position all the outstanding	17	Ms. Rogers can correct me, but what the Motion to
18	issues even raised by Midcontinent have been worked	18	Limit would most likely do is it would not require
19	out, but, frankly, most of the issues really don't	19	the Petitioners to try to prove up the 251
20	have anything to do with whether technically	20	requirements at the evidentiary hearing. And with
21	interim LNP can work. These were just some kind of	20	respect to intermodal, I would think one of the
22	•	22	
22	fine-tuning issues that Midcontinent requested that	22	main issues would be, okay, fine, there's a stay.
	we investigate. We investigated. We came up with		How long after the stay do they really need in
24	a fix.	24	order to either implement it or ask for another
25	Now we obviously have a difference of opinion	25	suspension?
I	26		28
1	because Midcontinent is here saying the fix doesn't	1	VICE CHAIRMAN SAHR: Thank you.
2	work. And if they want to present a factual case	2	CHAIRMAN HANSON: Mr. Coit, did you
3	showing why they think the fix doesn't work, we can	3	have something to add?
4	respond to it. But it's hard to just respond to	4	MR. COIT: Thank you. I would like
5	basically an assertion made by Mr. Gerdes.	5	to just respond. You know, Mr. Sahr, your question
6	MR. GERDES: Well, may I respond?	6	with regard to what's different about inter versus
7	VICE CHAIRMAN SAHR: Yes. Please	7	intra. And I think we can't forget that transport
8	do.	8	issue.
9	CHAIRMAN HANSON: Please.	9	If you recall the hearing, there was an awful
10	MR. GERDES: This isn't an assertion	10	lot of time spent on the transport issue. And at
11	made by Mr. Gerdes. This is an e-mail that was	111	the FCC proceeding in the RFA analysis, much of the
12	sent to Darla Rogers on the 30th of September to	12	analysis that I believe the FCC is doing and
13	which we have not received a response.	13	probably the most difficult part of their decision
14	MS. SISAK: Well, I think Ms. Lohnes	14	has to do with which carrier has the responsibility
15	is in the room. If she'd like to testify to her	15	for transport in an LNP situation.
16	e-mail and what she thinks it really means, I	16	Because, you know, right now the way the FCC
17	suppose the Commission could have her do so, but my	17	had implemented intermodal before, there was not a
18	reading of Ms. Lohnes's e-mail does not support	18	specific requirement that there would be a direct
19	your position either, Mr. Gerdes. Again, that's, l	19	connection by the wireless company within that
		20	
20	guess, ultimately a factual question.		local calling area, which has led to a lot of
21	VICE CHAIRMAN SAHR: Ms. Wiest, just	21	issues over, okay, if you're not going to have a
122	to jog my memory, the differences on the intramodal	22	direct connect necessarily going to that particular
123	versus intermodal, how do the obligations differ	23	area, who's responsible for what in terms of how do
24	when you look at LNP in those two situations?	24	you get the calls to the wireless customer from a
25	MS. AILTS WIEST: I mean, they still	25	landline customer and vice versa.

Case Com	press		
	29		31
1	So those are really the more difficult issues	1	about, okay, how do we address the transport issue
2	that I think the FCC is faced with. And, you know,	2	where there's not a direct connect. But what's
3	looking at it from a LEC perspective, I would just	3	happened in that case in that situation is,
4	ask the question of Mr. Wieczorek, what does he	4	again, one of the large issues that the FCC is
5	want from the LECs? Is it reasonable to expect	5	faced with, not just in the LNP case but in the
6	that a LEC might have to you know, the FCC	6	intercarrier compensation proceedings, is transport
7	and maybe the FCC will address the issue of how	7	obligations.
8	much time we all have. But is it reasonable if the	8	So what happened is the rural LECs have taken
9	FCC tomorrow comes out with a decision and says	9	their position with respect to, you know, transport
10	that the stay is over and you have to implement LNP	10	obligations in the intercarrier comp proceedings,
11	within two weeks, is it reasonable to expect that a	11	and those positions are pretty firm and solid right
12	LEC would be in a position to do that within that	12	now. And you've got the other position that the
13	short of period of time?	13	wireless carriers and other carriers that don't
14	I do think that, you know, there may be if	14	want to pay for as much transport as they may be
15	you're going to look at any questions, I think	15	paying for today, you know, they're taking a
16	Ms. Wiest has it correct. It's the question of how	16	position that is kind of opposite of that.
17	much time. You know, how much time is necessary	17	And so you've got, you know, two groups that
18	for implementation. And that may vary from company	18	don't agree on the transport. And really that has
19	to company. But that's not the same as undertaking	19	stood in the way of carriers getting anything done
20	a complete analysis of all of the costs of	20	on transport because we're all sitting around
21	implementing LNP, which is what we did the first	21	waiting to see, okay, what's the FCC going to
22	go-around.	22	require us to do? Who's going to have
23	It's not the same as looking at the public	23	responsibility for what?
23	interest with respect to LNP. So I think, you	24	I look at the intercarrier comp proceedings.
25	know, that's the that's the focus of the Motion.	25	There are really two big issues. And that is, you
20			
	30		32
	It's if you're going to limit it, you're going to		know, will there be an access fee of some sort and
2	limit it to stuff that's relative to, okay, how	2	who has the responsibility to transport traffic to
3	much time after the stay expires you know, how	3	where. And until those two obligations are
4	much time should companies be given.	4	addressed, not much is happening. So I think the
5	And it may all be rendered moot because maybe	5	FCC's going to have to look at those. And it all
	the FCC will say we're going to lift the stay but	6	relates to LNP. And that's why you know, that's
7	we're going to lift it nine months from now, we're		why we look at it and say how can you expect us to
8	going to lift it six months from now. So but now	8	do this stuff tomorrow? We don't know what the
9	we don't know that, and it doesn't seem reasonable	9	obligation's going to be yet.
10	to me to say that we don't have to address it	10	VICE CHAIRMAN SAHR: Well, thank
11	because, you know, they can implement it, you know,	11	you. And I appreciate your comments about the
12	with a snap of a finger. It's just not that way.	12	intramodal. And I was just trying to recall back
13	VICE CHAIRMAN SAHR: Do you know if	13	to where and I don't have a follow-up question,
14	there's any negotiations going on to solve some of	14	just a comment to make.
15	the disputes over LNP? Because my recollection is	15	I was just trying to recall back to some of
16	at hearing and right there after a number of the	16	the discussions there because you have some
17	a number a few of the disputes got resolved and	17	different dynamics dealing with intramodal, and
18	one of the things that we talked about when we	18	certainly from a competition standpoint I think
19	ruled on it was hope that there would be ongoing	19	there's some pretty compelling arguments that can
20	negotiations among all the groups to try to figure	20	be made on the intramodal side towards favoring,
21	out ways to move towards it, certainly mindful that	21	you know, going to LNP that maybe necessarily don't
1 22	in some cases the cost factor is just prohibitive.	22	hold completely true on the wireless side.
23	MR. COIT: I think that, you know,	23	But I appreciate you pointing out the
24	there's certainly been, I know, discussions within	24	transport and consulting issue and some of the
25	the LEC organization about or among the LECs	25	other points. And I also want to let you know that

Case	Compress		
	33		35
1	I certainly wasn't saying that those weren't	1	60 days.
2	significant. I certainly appreciate that.	2	Those companies have done nothing even if
23	MR. COIT: I agree the issues are	3	they stood still, they're still in that situation,
4	significantly different.	4	and more than likely most of them have done some
5	CHAIRMAN HANSON: Just one minute.	5	upgrades to make local number portability easier to
6	Ordinarily we don't have folks who are testifying	6	do.
7	ask questions of other folks that are testifying,	7	So I think there has to be an evidentiary
8	but I know Tal might be interested in answering	8	hearing on that. I am - you know, there might be
9	your question.	9	some practical short time period in which to begin
10	MR. WIECZOREK: Mr. Chairman, do you	10	to provide local number portability. Do I think
11	want me to be sworn in before I respond?	11	the appropriate time period is six months, which is
12	I would like to address a couple of things.	12	the time period the FCC gives companies that start
13	First, Ms. Wiest's position. The ILECs in our	13	from scratch? No. Certainly not for all of these
14	opinion, the ILECs in our opinion I mean WWC and	14	companies. Certainly some of these companies
15	mine. They have essentially a stay under the	15	are - I mean, a lot of progression and are ready
16	Federal Court action until the RFA is completed and	16	to just flip the switch to add the software's
17	published as required under that court case.	17	already on the switch, and all they have to do is
18	Now I have actually learned more from what	18	pay for it to get it implemented.
	-	19	
19	potentially this Motion means from the comments		I wanted to address the transporting issue.
20	Mr. Coit just said than I have from anything up	20	You know, I understand that that's a big issue for
21	until now or the filing. It appears to me there is	21	the ILECs. It was a big issue and was litigated in
22	no way under the law they can argue for an	22	the underlying hearing. In that situation when
23	additional six months without some kind of	23	they did their cost analysis the ILECs assumed
24	evidentiary hearing.	24	worst case scenario they'd have to pay all of that
25	But what I hear Mr. Coit saying, which I	25	transportation. And even then the cost for some of
	34		36
11	wasn't clear on before, is that they acknowledge	1	these companies was minor per month for
2	they have to put on some factual evidence so their	2	subscribers.
3	position is it might not have to be as much to get	3	So I think there's been nothing but costs
4	the initial suspension. I think, however, it puts	4	going down on these, and I think there has to be
5	the Commission in a situation given that there's	5	some evidentiary showing for them to be entitled to
6	been no real definition of how they're going to	6	anything beyond the stay period.
7	present it or what they think they need to put on	7	I think that I was trying to take notes
8	for this Commission to make a determination of	8	when Mr. Coit was asking his questions, and I think
9	exactly how you narrow these issues. And that	9	that covers it. But if not, I'll take a follow-up.
10	causes me some concern.	10	CHAIRMAN HANSON: Thank you very
11	You know, likely it's their issue, meaning the	11	much, Tal. Are there any further questions by the
12	ILEC's issue, because if they don't put on	12	Commissioners?
13	sufficient evidence, there may be a legal challenge	13	John.
13	as to whether they are entitled to an additional	14	MR. SMITH: I have a question maybe
14	six months.	15	for Ms. Rogers or Mr. Coit with respect to the
		15	procedural issue raised by Ms. Wiest.
16	Given Mr. Coit's question, I'm not the one or	17	-
17	WWC's not the one that asked for a blanket	18	If we were if the Commission were to grant
18	suspension for every company. You look back to		the your Motion and we limit it we limit the
19	and I know the Commission didn't accept the staff's	19	scope of the evidentiary proceeding as it stands
20	determination, but if you look back at staff, what	20	now for both intermodal and intramodal to just the
21	they determined on the first go around more than a	21	stay, effect of the Order, and the other two things
122	year ago, they thought some of these companies	22	you asked for were the two time limit rulings, what
23	could start providing local number portability	23	then happens with respect to the intramodal
24	essentially by the time the appeal time had run on	24	proceeding?
25	any Order this Commission would have entered 30 to	25	l mean, would it be your feeling that if we

Case	Compress		
	37		39
1	were to grant that and that's the effect of it, are	1	comments demonstrate that our concern was not
2	you going to want to come in and move to amend your	2	unjustified. You know, we filed this original
3	Pleading with respect to ITC at least or any	3	Petition and included that October filing deadline
4	other ··	4	as something we wanted the Commission to tell us,
5	MS. SISAK: Mr. Smith, may I answer	5	do we still have to meet that October deadline to
6	that question? This is Mary Sisak.	6	make a full-fledged cost showing, or are we all
7	MR. SMITH: Uh-huh.	7	going to recognize that there's this Federal Court
8	MS. SISAK: I think I want to begin	8	action out there which just makes that time line
9	by simply saying that the purpose of the original	9	not very practical anymore, the original time line
10	filing and, frankly, the purpose of the Motion	10	put in place by the Commission?
11	that's before the Commission today, when the	11	MR. SMITH: Thank you. I mean I
12	Commission granted the original suspension they	12	guess gut feeling wise, my feeling is you met the
13	gave all the Petitioners the opportunity to come	13	deadline by making your filing for an additional
14	back into the Commission and to basically put on	14	suspension in terms of the deadline. I think what
15	another whole case to demonstrate that a suspension	15	
16	should be extended beyond December 31 or if they	16	I'm getting at is just you know, what I'm trying
17	, , ,	17	to get at is do we have some kind of weird
18	didn't make that showing, then to be capable of	18	donnybrook here is, or is this something that if
	providing LNP by December 31.	19	there is an issue, can it be easily corrected with
19	When we had the intervening court action		a simple procedural a Motion? And that would be
20	basically telling all the Petitioners that they did	20	if we grant the Petition and I think Ms. Wiest
21	not have to provide intermodal LNP, and for almost	21	is correct. Your position is couched in terms of
22 23	all the Petitioners except ITC that's the only kind	22	the intramodal order and the stay that emanates
	of request that they saved, we looked at that and	23	from that, which does not apply to intramodal
24	we said, well, we have no idea when the FCC's going	24	porting.
25	to act, but we know that if we want an extension	25	Is this something that could easily be fixed
Ļ	38		40
1	beyond December 31 from the South Dakota	1	by moving the Commission to permit an amendment of
2	Commission, we have to start preparing cost studies	2	your Petition at least with respect to those
3	and we have to start preparing a case to be filed	3	companies that are impacted currently by the fact
4	before the South Dakota Commission by October.	4	that the stay does not apply to intramodal porting?
5	We didn't think that made any sense. We	5	What I'm trying to get at, is this a problem that
6	thought that that it didn't make sense for the	6	we can easily solve? It's not some intractable
7	Petitioners or for the Commission to go through	7	MS. SISAK: I think it's a problem
8	another two-week hearing starting in October when	8	that can be easily solved, if I understand your
9	we had this whole court FCC issue out there, which	9	question. And, you know, tell me if I'm wrong, but
10	effectively meant that most of the Petitioners had	10	are you possibly saying that ITC, for example,
11	no obligation to implement LNP. And that was the	11	would file something else requesting some time to
12	whole purpose of our filing.	12	put together a case to continue the suspension on
13	So to get back to your specific question, we	13	intramodal LNP? Is that what you're suggesting?
14	think that the Commission's original Order which	14	MR. SMITH: That's exactly what I'm
15	gave the Petitioners the opportunity to come back	15	suggesting.
16	in and make a new 251(f) showing, we think the	16	MS. SISAK: Then, yes, that could be
17	Commission should still do that. And so if you	17	done.
18	don't grant our Motion and you don't grant our	18	MR. SMITH: Thank you.
19	Petition ultimately, some of these Petitioners are	19	MS. POLLMAN ROGERS: I concur with
20	still going to want the opportunity to be able to	20	that. And I also wanted to note one other thing
21	do the cost studies, get the consultants all lined	21	and I had it in my notes and forgot to footnote it.
22	up, and come back in and make another 251(f)	22	That's what I get for making notes, I guess.
.23	showing.	23	I did neglect to mention that we did, in fact,
23	And part of our problem with the way the	24	file a Supplemental Petition on behalf of
25	process has gone is and I think Ms. Wiest's	25	RC Communications. It was drawn to our attention
		AE 0572	

1

ĺ

Case C	Compress		
	41	1	43 CHAIRMAN HANSON: Thank you. That
1	after we filed our original Petition that shortly	2	ends the hearing on TC05-137.
2	after that RC did upgrade their switch in the	3	
3	Summit exchange and have taken steps to implement	4	
4	LNP.	5	
5	But, again, I think that this is an example of	6	
6	maybe Rolayne's point that, you know, maybe the	7	
7	issue that we want to try to limit here is the	8	
8	timing issue.	9	
9	Obviously, RC still has the transiting issue	10	
10	because they don't have any intramodal requests.	11	
11	They're the only carrier in Summit. So there isn't	12	
12	any other landline carrier or wireline carrier.	13	
13	So we're not dealing with intramodal in that case.	14	
14	But in our supplemental Petition they're requesting	15	
15	the Commission to extend their obligation - or to	16	
16	extend the suspension with regard to intermodal	17	
17	because it's not just the switch upgrade but there	18	
18	are other issues out there that are unresolved.	19	
19	And in their situation they've asked the Commission	20	
20	to extend that for 120 days just because, you know,	21	
21	they have taken some steps.	22	
22	So I think we just need I think that we	23	
23	need to have a specific handle on what the issues	24	
24	are in this case, and that was the reason we	25	
25	brought the Motion to Limit it. To the extent that		
	42	1	44 STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA)
11	we need to amend our Motion to provide some	2	:SS CERTIFICATE
2	additional factual determinations in the case of	3	COUNTY OF HUGHES)
3	ITC, then we would like the opportunity to do so.	4	cobarr of modiles ;
4	Thank you.	4 5	I, CHERI MCCOMSEY WITTLER, a Registered
5	CHAIRMAN HANSON: Thank you. Are	6	Professional Reporter and Notary Public in and for the
6	there any further questions by the Commission? Is	7	State of South Dakota:
7	there anyone who is compelled to provide us any new	8	DO HEREBY CERTIFY that as the duly-appointed
8	information?	9	shorthand reporter, I took in shorthand the proceedings
9	If not, I will move the Commission take a	10	had in the above-entitled matter on the 1st day of
10	10 minute executive session.		November 2005, and that the attached is a true and
11	VICE CHAIRMAN SAHR: Second.	11	correct transcription of the proceedings so taken.
12	COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: I concur.	12	Dated at Pierre, South Dakota this 7th day
13	(A short recess is taken at which time the		
14	Commission meets in executive session)	14	of November 2005.
15	CHAIRMAN HANSON: The Commission	15	
16	will come back to order. We have a Motion. I move	16	
17	that the Commission grant Petitioner's Motion to	17	Cheri McComsey Wittler
18	Limit the Scope of Issues to the issues raised by	18	Notary Public and Registered Professional Reporter
19	the Joint Petition. Namely, whether the existing	19	VERIPIELEA LLOLESPIONAL KEhollet
20	suspensions should be extended based upon the	20 21	
21	pendency of the FCC's proceeding in CC Docket	22	
22	No. 95-116, and, if so, what the length of the new	23	
123	suspension should be.	24	
24	VICE CHAIRMAN SAHR: Second.	25	
25	COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: I concur.		
L		45 0572	Page 41 to Page 44

()

(

Word Index			
	[12] 4:11 4:20 5:20 6:9 6:17 9:14 9:	[1] 33:22	[2] 7:1 41:25
1	23 9:24 24:1 33:16 37:19 39:8	Argued	
1	Actions	[2] 13:9 20:12	С
[1] 1:8	[3] 8:25 20:16 24:6	Argues	CABS
10-minute	Acts	[1] 7:13	[1] 25:14
[1] 42:10	[2] 3:20 4:15 Actual	Arguing	Call-forwarding
120	[2] 10:9 14:18	[1] 10:22	[3] 17:11 24:20 25:7
[1] 41:20	Add	Argument	Caller
18	[2] 28:3 35:16	[5] 6:22 7:1 11:10 16:17 20:7 Arguments	[5] 7:25 16:7 16:9 16:14 25:13
[5] 11:6 11:6 11:7 13:5 15:7	Additional	[3] 4:24 5:10 32:19	Cannot
1:30	[13] 12:3 12:4 12:7 12:16 13:8 14:5	Assertion	[5] 15:9 15:9 16:21 16:25 19:12
[1] 2:14	14:6 15:3 23:20 33:23 34:14 39:13 42:	[2] 26:5 26:10	Capable
lst	2	Assumed	[1] 37:17
[2] 2:13 44:10	Address	[1] 35:23	Capitol
2	[7] 11:15 16:25 29:7 30:10 31:1 33:12	Attached	[2] 2:12 2:12
<u> </u>	35:19	[1] 44:11	Carrier
2005	Addressed	Attention	[4] 28:14 41:11 41:12 41:12
[6] 1:8 2:13 4:2 17:7 44:11 44:14	[1] 32:4	[1] 40:25	Carriers
251	Adkins	Authority	[4] 25:11 31:13 31:13 31:19
[2] 27:2 27:19	[1] 2:6 Admit	[1] 15:1	Case
251(f	[1] 6:21	Automatic	[17] 3:12 4:4 11:11 11:12 12:14 21:6 26:2 31:3 31:5 33:17 35:24 37:15 38:
[2] 38:16 38:22		[2] 11:20 11:21	3 40:12 41:13 41:24 42:2
251(f)(2	Adverse [1] 16:2	Automatically	Cases
[3] 8:22 14:19 20:5	Affect	[1] 15:8	[2] 4:19 30:22
3	[2] 4:22 6:9	Available	Categorization
3	Afternoon	[2] 8:2 13:21	[1] 7:18
30	[1] 3:9	Avenue	Caught
[3] 17:7 17:16 34:25	Ago	[1] 2:12	[3] 6:18 8:15 10:3
30th	[3] 14:3 15:7 34:22	Aware	Causes
[1] 26:12	Agree	[2] 18:10 21:15 Awful	[1] 34:10
31	[5] 6:24 9:9 10:7 31:18 33:3	[1] 28:9	ČČ
[3] 37:16 37:18 38:1	Agreement	[1] 28:9	[1] 42:21
4	[1] 16:4	В	Certain
4	Ahead		[4] 7:25 24:3 25:10 25:15
412	[2] 16:4 23:9	Ball	Certainly
[1] 2:12	Ailts	[1] 2:7	[10] 4:22 8:1 24:15 30:21 30:24 32:18 33:1 33:2 35:13 35:14
47	[6] 1:13 19:17 22:8 23:22 26:25 27:11	Based	CERTIFICATE
[2] 8:22 14:19	Allegations	[2] 5:12 42:20	
			111144:2
	[1] 25:4	Basing	[1] 44:2 CERTIFY
5	Allow	[1] 20:16	[1] 44:2 CERTIFY [1] 44:8
	Allow [1] 14:9	[1] 20:16 Begin	CERTIFY [1] 44:8 Chairman
5	Allow [1] 14:9 Allowed	[1] 20:16 Begin [4] 12:14 13:1 35:9 37:8	CERTIFY [1] 44:8 Chairman [33] 1:10 1:11 3:1 9:3 9:6 10:13 10:
5 500 [1] 2:12	Allow [1] 14:9 Allowed [1] 13:23	[1] 20:16 Begin [4] 12:14 13:1 35:9 37:8 Beginning	CERTIFY [1] 44:8 Chairman [33] 1:10 1:11 3:1 9:3 9:6 10:13 10: 18 15:13 15:16 19:14 22:1 23:8 24:8
5	Allow [1] 14:9 Allowed [1] 13:23 Almost	[1] 20:16 Begin [4] 12:14 13:1 35:9 37:8 Beginning [1] 6:15	CERTIFY [1] 44:8 Chairman [33] 1:10 1:11 3:1 9:3 9:6 10:13 10: 18 15:13 15:16 19:14 22:1 23:8 24:8 24:11 24:12 24:13 25:1 26:7 26:9 26:
5 500 [1] 2:12 6	Allow [1] 14:9 Allowed [1] 13:23 Almost [1] 37:21	[1] 20:16 Begin [4] 12:14 13:1 35:9 37:8 Beginning [1] 6:15 Behalf	CERTIFY [1] 44:8 Chairman [33] 1:10 1:11 3:1 9:3 9:6 10:13 10: 18 15:13 15:16 19:14 22:1 23:8 24:8 24:11 24:12 24:13 25:1 26:7 26:9 26: 21 27:4 28:1 28:2 30:13 32:10 33:5
5 500 [1] 2:12 6 60	Allow [1] 14:9 Allowed [1] 13:23 Almost [1] 37:21 Alternative	[1] 20:16 Begin [4] 12:14 13:1 35:9 37:8 Beginning [1] 6:15 Behalf [1] 40:24	CERTIFY [1] 44:8 Chairman [33] 1:10 1:11 3:1 9:3 9:6 10:13 10: 18 15:13 15:16 19:14 22:1 23:8 24:8 24:11 24:12 24:13 25:1 26:7 26:9 26: 21 27:4 28:1 28:2 30:13 32:10 33:5 33:10 36:10 42:5 42:11 42:15 42:24
5 5 0 0 [1] 2:12 6 [1] 35:1	Allow [1] 14:9 Allowed [1] 13:23 Almost [1] 37:21	[1] 20:16 Begin [4] 12:14 13:1 35:9 37:8 Beginning [1] 6:15 Behalf [1] 40:24 Belief	CERTIFY [1] 44:8 Chairman [33] 1:10 1:11 3:1 9:3 9:6 10:13 10: 18 15:13 15:16 19:14 22:1 23:8 24:8 24:11 24:12 24:13 25:1 26:7 26:9 26: 21 27:4 28:1 28:2 30:13 32:10 33:5 33:10 36:10 42:5 42:11 42:15 42:24 43:1
5 500 [1] 2:12 6 60	Allow [1] 14:9 Allowed [1] 13:23 Almost [1] 37:21 Alternative [2] 8:2 8:3	[1] 20:16 Begin [4] 12:14 13:1 35:9 37:8 Beginning [1] 6:15 Behalf [1] 40:24	CERTIFY [1] 44:8 Chairman [33] 1:10 1:11 3:1 9:3 9:6 10:13 10: 18 15:13 15:16 19:14 22:1 23:8 24:8 24:11 24:12 24:13 25:1 26:7 26:9 26: 21 27:4 28:1 28:2 30:13 32:10 33:5 33:10 36:10 42:5 42:11 42:15 42:24 43:1 Challenge
5 500 [1] 2:12 6 60 [1] 35:1 7	Allow [1] 14:9 Allowed [1] 13:23 Almost [1] 37:21 Alternative [2] 8:2 8:3 Amend [2] 37:2 42:1 Amendment	[1] 20:16 Begin [4] 12:14 13:1 35:9 37:8 Beginning [1] 6:15 Behalf [1] 40:24 Belief [1] 22:21	CERTIFY [1] 44:8 Chairman [33] 1:10 1:11 3:1 9:3 9:6 10:13 10: 18 15:13 15:16 19:14 22:1 23:8 24:8 24:11 24:12 24:13 25:1 26:7 26:9 26: 21 27:4 28:1 28:2 30:13 32:10 33:5 33:10 36:10 42:5 42:11 42:15 42:24 43:1
5 500 [1] 2:12 6 60 [1] 35:1 7 7 th	Allow [1] 14:9 Allowed [1] 13:23 Almost [1] 37:21 Alternative [2] 8:2 8:3 Amend [2] 37:2 42:1 Amendment [2] 23:19 40:1	[1] 20:16 Begin [4] 12:14 13:1 35:9 37:8 Beginning [1] 6:15 Behalf [1] 40:24 Belief [1] 22:21 Believes [1] 8:5 Best	CERTIFY [1] 44:8 Chairman [33] 1:10 1:11 3:1 9:3 9:6 10:13 10: 18 15:13 15:16 19:14 22:1 23:8 24:8 24:11 24:12 24:13 25:1 26:7 26:9 26: 21 27:4 28:1 28:2 30:13 32:10 33:5 33:10 36:10 42:5 42:11 42:15 42:24 43:1 Challenge [1] 34:13
5 500 [1] 2:12 6 60 [1] 35:1 7 7th [1] 44:13	Allow [1] 14:9 Allowed [1] 13:23 Almost [1] 37:21 Alternative [2] 8:2 8:3 Amend [2] 37:2 42:1 Amendment [2] 23:19 40:1 Amount	[1] 20:16 Begin [4] 12:14 13:1 35:9 37:8 Beginning [1] 6:15 Behalf [1] 40:24 Belief [1] 22:21 Believes [1] 8:5 Best [1] 1:15	CERTIFY [1] 44:8 Chairman [33] 1:10 1:11 3:1 9:3 9:6 10:13 10: 18 15:13 15:16 19:14 22:1 23:8 24:8 24:11 24:12 24:13 25:1 26:7 26:9 26: 21 27:4 28:1 28:2 30:13 32:10 33:5 33:10 36:10 42:5 42:11 42:15 42:24 43:1 Challenge [1] 34:13 Change [3] 14:18 14:19 14:21 Changes
5 500 [1] 2:12 6 60 [1] 35:1 7 7th [1] 44:13	Allow [1] 14:9 Allowed [1] 13:23 Almost [1] 37:21 Alternative [2] 8:2 8:3 Amend [2] 37:2 42:1 Amendment [2] 23:19 40:1 Amount [2] 9:13 10:6	[1] 20:16 Begin [4] 12:14 13:1 35:9 37:8 Beginning [1] 6:15 Behalf [1] 40:24 Belief [1] 22:21 Believes [1] 8:5 Best [1] 1:15 Between	CERTIFY [1] 44:8 Chairman [33] 1:10 1:11 3:1 9:3 9:6 10:13 10: 18 15:13 15:16 19:14 22:1 23:8 24:8 24:11 24:12 24:13 25:1 26:7 26:9 26: 21 27:4 28:1 28:2 30:13 32:10 33:5 33:10 36:10 42:5 42:11 42:15 42:24 43:1 Challenge [1] 34:13 Change [3] 14:18 14:19 14:21 Changes [1] 11:8
5 500 [1] 2:12 6 60 [1] 35:1 7 7th [1] 44:13 9	Allow [1] 14:9 Allowed [1] 13:23 Almost [1] 37:21 Alternative [2] 8:2 8:3 Amend [2] 37:2 42:1 Amendment [2] 23:19 40:1 Amount [2] 9:13 10:6 Analogy	[1] 20:16 Begin [4] 12:14 13:1 35:9 37:8 Beginning [1] 6:15 Behalf [1] 40:24 Belief [1] 22:21 Believes [1] 8:5 Best [1] 1:15 Between [3] 5:15 18:19 19:1	CERTIFY [1] 44:8 Chairman [33] 1:10 1:11 3:1 9:3 9:6 10:13 10: 18 15:13 15:16 19:14 22:1 23:8 24:8 24:11 24:12 24:13 25:1 26:7 26:9 26: 21 27:4 28:1 28:2 30:13 32:10 33:5 33:10 36:10 42:5 42:11 42:15 42:24 43:1 Challenge [1] 34:13 Change [3] 14:18 14:19 14:21 Changes [3] 14:18 14:19 14:21 Changes [1] 11:8 Changing
5 500 [1] 2:12 6 60 [1] 35:1 7 7th [1] 44:13 9 911	Allow [1] 14:9 Allowed [1] 13:23 Almost [1] 37:21 Alternative [2] 8:2 8:3 Amend [2] 37:2 42:1 Amendment [2] 23:19 40:1 Amount [2] 9:13 10:6 Analogy [1] 13:8	[1] 20:16 Begin [4] 12:14 13:1 35:9 37:8 Beginning [1] 6:15 Behalf [1] 40:24 Belief [1] 22:21 Believes [1] 8:5 Best [1] 1:15 Between [3] 5:15 18:19 19:1 Beyond	CERTIFY [1] 44:8 Chairman [33] 1:10 1:11 3:1 9:3 9:6 10:13 10: 18 15:13 15:16 19:14 22:1 23:8 24:8 24:11 24:12 24:13 25:1 26:7 26:9 26: 21 27:4 28:1 28:2 30:13 32:10 33:5 33:10 36:10 42:5 42:11 42:15 42:24 43:1 Challenge [1] 34:13 Change [3] 14:18 14:19 14:21 Changes [1] 11:8 Changing [1] 13:6
5 500 [1] 2:12 6 60 [1] 35:1 7 7th [1] 44:13 9 911 [4] 16:21 16:25 17:5 25:13	Allow [1] 14:9 Allowed [1] 13:23 Almost [1] 37:21 Alternative [2] 8:2 8:3 Amend [2] 37:2 42:1 Amendment [2] 9:13 10:6 Analogy [1] 13:8 Analysis	[1] 20:16 Begin [4] 12:14 13:1 35:9 37:8 Beginning [1] 6:15 Behalf [1] 40:24 Belief [1] 22:21 Believes [1] 8:5 Best [1] 1:15 Between [3] 5:15 18:19 19:1 Beyond [5] 11:21 12:17 36:6 37:16 38:1	CERTIFY [1] 44:8 Chairman [33] 1:10 1:11 3:1 9:3 9:6 10:13 10: 18 15:13 15:16 19:14 22:1 23:8 24:8 24:11 24:12 24:13 25:1 26:7 26:9 26: 21 27:4 28:1 28:2 30:13 32:10 33:5 33:10 36:10 42:5 42:11 42:15 42:24 43:1 Challenge [1] 34:13 Change [3] 14:18 14:19 14:21 Changes [1] 11:8 Changing [1] 13:6 Cheri
5 500 [1] 2:12 6 60 [1] 35:1 7 7th [1] 44:13 9 911 [4] 16:21 16:25 17:5 25:13 95-116	Allow [1] 14:9 Allowed [1] 13:23 Almost [1] 37:21 Alternative [2] 8:2 8:3 Amend [2] 37:2 42:1 Amendment [2] 9:13 10:6 Analogy [1] 13:8 Analysis [7] 3:21 11:19 12:16 28:11 28:12 29:	[1] 20:16 Begin [4] 12:14 13:1 35:9 37:8 Beginning [1] 6:15 Behalf [1] 40:24 Belief [1] 22:21 Believes [1] 8:5 Best [1] 1:15 Between [3] 5:15 18:19 19:1 Beyond [5] 11:21 12:17 36:6 37:16 38:1 Bifurcating	CERTIFY [1] 44:8 Chairman [33] 1:10 1:11 3:1 9:3 9:6 10:13 10: 18 15:13 15:16 19:14 22:1 23:8 24:8 24:11 24:12 24:13 25:1 26:7 26:9 26: 21 27:4 28:1 28:2 30:13 32:10 33:5 33:10 36:10 42:5 42:11 42:15 42:24 43:1 Challenge [1] 34:13 Change [3] 14:18 14:19 14:21 Changes [1] 11:8 Changing [1] 11:8 Changing [1] 13:6 Cheri [3] 1:23 44:5 44:18
5 500 [1] 2:12 6 60 [1] 35:1 7 7th [1] 44:13 9 911 [4] 16:21 16:25 17:5 25:13	Allow [1] 14:9 Allowed [1] 13:23 Almost [1] 37:21 Alternative [2] 8:2 8:3 Amend [2] 37:2 42:1 Amendment [2] 9:13 10:6 Analogy [1] 13:8 Analysis [7] 3:21 11:19 12:16 28:11 28:12 29: 20 35:23	[1] 20:16 Begin [4] 12:14 13:1 35:9 37:8 Beginning [1] 6:15 Behalf [1] 40:24 Belief [1] 22:21 Believes [1] 8:5 Best [1] 1:15 Between [3] 5:15 18:19 19:1 Beyond [5] 11:21 12:17 36:6 37:16 38:1 Bifurcating [1] 22:5	CERTIFY [1] 44:8 Chairman [33] 1:10 1:11 3:1 9:3 9:6 10:13 10: 18 15:13 15:16 19:14 22:1 23:8 24:8 24:11 24:12 24:13 25:1 26:7 26:9 26: 21 27:4 28:1 28:2 30:13 32:10 33:5 33:10 36:10 42:5 42:11 42:15 42:24 43:1 Challenge [1] 34:13 Change [3] 14:18 14:19 14:21 Changes [1] 11:8 Changing [1] 11:8 Changing [1] 13:6 Cheri [3] 1:23 44:5 44:18 Circuit
5 500 [1] 2:12 6 60 [1] 35:1 7 7th [1] 44:13 9 911 [4] 16:21 16:25 17:5 25:13 95-116 [1] 42:22	Allow [1] 14:9 Allowed [1] 13:23 Almost [1] 37:21 Alternative [2] 8:2 8:3 Amend [2] 37:2 42:1 Amendment [2] 23:19 40:1 Amount [2] 9:13 10:6 Analogy [1] 13:8 Analysis [7] 3:21 11:19 12:16 28:11 28:12 29: 20 35:23 Answer	[1] 20:16 Begin [4] 12:14 13:1 35:9 37:8 Beginning [1] 6:15 Behalf [1] 40:24 Belief [1] 22:21 Believes [1] 8:5 Best [1] 1:15 Between [3] 5:15 18:19 19:1 Beyond [5] 11:21 12:17 36:6 37:16 38:1 Bifurcating [1] 22:5 Big	CERTIFY [1] 44:8 Chairman [33] 1:10 1:11 3:1 9:3 9:6 10:13 10: 18 15:13 15:16 19:14 22:1 23:8 24:8 24:11 24:12 24:13 25:1 26:7 26:9 26: 21 27:4 28:1 28:2 30:13 32:10 33:5 33:10 36:10 42:5 42:11 42:15 42:24 43:1 Challenge [1] 34:13 Change [3] 14:18 14:19 14:21 Changes [1] 11:8 Changing [1] 11:8 Changing [1] 13:6 Cheri [3] 1:23 44:5 44:18 Circuit [1] 12:14
5 500 [1] 2:12 6 60 [1] 35:1 7 7th [1] 44:13 9 911 [4] 16:21 16:25 17:5 25:13 95-116 [1] 42:22 A	Allow [1] 14:9 Allowed [1] 13:23 Almost [1] 37:21 Alternative [2] 8:2 8:3 Amend [2] 37:2 42:1 Amendment [2] 23:19 40:1 Amount [2] 9:13 10:6 Analogy [1] 13:8 Analysis [7] 3:21 11:19 12:16 28:11 28:12 29: 20 35:23 Answer [3] 24:14 24:24 37:5	[1] 20:16 Begin [4] 12:14 13:1 35:9 37:8 Beginning [1] 6:15 Behalf [1] 40:24 Belief [1] 22:21 Believes [1] 8:5 Best [1] 1:15 Between [3] 5:15 18:19 19:1 Beyond [5] 11:21 12:17 36:6 37:16 38:1 Bifurcating [1] 22:5 Big [4] 19:1 31:25 35:20 35:21	CERTIFY [1] 44:8 Chairman [33] 1:10 1:11 3:1 9:3 9:6 10:13 10: 18 15:13 15:16 19:14 22:1 23:8 24:8 24:11 24:12 24:13 25:1 26:7 26:9 26: 21 27:4 28:1 28:2 30:13 32:10 33:5 33:10 36:10 42:5 42:11 42:15 42:24 43:1 Challenge [1] 34:13 Change [3] 14:18 14:19 14:21 Changes [1] 11:8 Changing [1] 13:6 Cheri [3] 1:23 44:5 44:18 Circuit [1] 12:14 Clarify
5 500 [1] 2:12 6 60 [1] 35:1 7 7th [1] 44:13 9 911 [4] 16:21 16:25 17:5 25:13 95-116 [1] 42:22 A Ability	Allow [1] 14:9 Allowed [1] 13:23 Almost [1] 37:21 Alternative [2] 8:2 8:3 Amend [2] 37:2 42:1 Amendment [2] 23:19 40:1 Amount [2] 9:13 10:6 Analogy [1] 13:8 Analysis [7] 3:21 11:19 12:16 28:11 28:12 29: 20 35:23 Answer [3] 24:14 24:24 37:5 Answering	[1] 20:16 Begin [4] 12:14 13:1 35:9 37:8 Beginning [1] 6:15 Behalf [1] 40:24 Belief [1] 22:21 Believes [1] 8:5 Best [1] 1:15 Between [3] 5:15 18:19 19:1 Beyond [5] 11:21 12:17 36:6 37:16 38:1 Bifurcating [1] 22:5 Big [4] 19:1 31:25 35:20 35:21 Billing	CERTIFY [1] 44:8 Chairman [33] 1:10 1:11 3:1 9:3 9:6 10:13 10: 18 15:13 15:16 19:14 22:1 23:8 24:8 24:11 24:12 24:13 25:1 26:7 26:9 26: 21 27:4 28:1 28:2 30:13 32:10 33:5 33:10 36:10 42:5 42:11 42:15 42:24 43:1 Challenge [1] 34:13 Change [3] 14:18 14:19 14:21 Changes [1] 11:8 Changing [1] 13:6 Cheri [3] 1:23 44:5 44:18 Circuit [1] 12:14 Clarify [2] 6:4 7:3
5 500 [1] 2:12 6 60 [1] 35:1 7 7th [1] 44:13 9 911 [4] 16:21 16:25 17:5 25:13 95-116 [1] 42:22 A Ability [1] 16:11	Allow [1] 14:9 Allowed [1] 13:23 Almost [1] 37:21 Alternative [2] 8:2 8:3 Amend [2] 37:2 42:1 Amendment [2] 23:19 40:1 Amount [2] 9:13 10:6 Analogy [1] 13:8 Analysis [7] 3:21 11:19 12:16 28:11 28:12 29: 20 35:23 Answer [3] 24:14 24:24 37:5 Answering [1] 33:8	[1] 20:16 Begin [4] 12:14 13:1 35:9 37:8 Beginning [1] 6:15 Behalf [1] 40:24 Belief [1] 22:21 Believes [1] 8:5 Best [1] 1:15 Between [3] 5:15 18:19 19:1 Beyond [5] 11:21 12:17 36:6 37:16 38:1 Bifurcating [1] 22:5 Big [4] 19:1 31:25 35:20 35:21 Billing [1] 25:14	CERTIFY [1] 44:8 Chairman [33] 1:10 1:11 3:1 9:3 9:6 10:13 10: 18 15:13 15:16 19:14 22:1 23:8 24:8 24:11 24:12 24:13 25:1 26:7 26:9 26: 21 27:4 28:1 28:2 30:13 32:10 33:5 33:10 36:10 42:5 42:11 42:15 42:24 43:1 Challenge [1] 34:13 Change [3] 14:18 14:19 14:21 Changes [1] 11:8 Changing [1] 13:6 Cheri [3] 1:23 44:5 44:18 Circuit [1] 12:14 Clarify [2] 6:4 7:3 Clear
5 500 [1] 2:12 6 60 [1] 35:1 7 7th [1] 44:13 9 911 [4] 16:21 16:25 17:5 25:13 95-116 [1] 42:22 A Ability [1] 16:11 Able	Allow [1] 14:9 Allowed [1] 13:23 Almost [1] 37:21 Alternative [2] 8:2 8:3 Amend [2] 37:2 42:1 Amendment [2] 23:19 40:1 Amount [2] 9:13 10:6 Analogy [1] 13:8 Analysis [7] 3:21 11:19 12:16 28:11 28:12 29: 20 35:23 Answer [3] 24:14 24:24 37:5 Answering [1] 33:8 Appeal	[1] 20:16 Begin [4] 12:14 13:1 35:9 37:8 Beginning [1] 6:15 Behalf [1] 40:24 Belief [1] 22:21 Believes [1] 8:5 Best [1] 1:15 Between [3] 5:15 18:19 19:1 Beyond [5] 11:21 12:17 36:6 37:16 38:1 Bifurcating [1] 22:5 Big [4] 19:1 31:25 35:20 35:21 Billing [1] 25:14 Bind	CERTIFY [1] 44:8 Chairman [33] 1:10 1:11 3:1 9:3 9:6 10:13 10: 18 15:13 15:16 19:14 22:1 23:8 24:8 24:11 24:12 24:13 25:1 26:7 26:9 26: 21 27:4 28:1 28:2 30:13 32:10 33:5 33:10 36:10 42:5 42:11 42:15 42:24 43:1 Challenge [1] 34:13 Change [3] 14:18 14:19 14:21 Changes [1] 11:8 Changing [1] 13:6 Cheri [3] 1:23 44:5 44:18 Circuit [1] 12:14 Clarify [2] 6:4 7:3 Clear [2] 12:5 34:1
5 500 [1] 2:12 6 60 [1] 35:1 7 7th [1] 44:13 9 911 [4] 16:21 16:25 17:5 25:13 95-116 [1] 42:22 A Ability [1] 16:11 Able [4] 12:2 18:9 18:18 38:20	Allow [1] 14:9 Allowed [1] 13:23 Almost [1] 37:21 Alternative [2] 8:2 8:3 Amend [2] 37:2 42:1 Amendment [2] 9:13 10:6 Analogy [1] 13:8 Analysis [7] 3:21 11:19 12:16 28:11 28:12 29: 20 35:23 Answer [3] 24:14 24:24 37:5 Answering [1] 33:8 Appeal [1] 34:24	<pre>[1] 20:16 Begin [4] 12:14 13:1 35:9 37:8 Beginning [1] 6:15 Behalf [1] 40:24 Belief [1] 22:21 Believes [1] 8:5 Best [1] 1:15 Between [3] 5:15 18:19 19:1 Beyond [5] 11:21 12:17 36:6 37:16 38:1 Bifurcating [1] 22:5 Big [4] 19:1 31:25 35:20 35:21 Billing [1] 25:14 Bind [1] 10:3</pre>	CERTIFY [1] 44:8 Chairman [33] 1:10 1:11 3:1 9:3 9:6 10:13 10: 18 15:13 15:16 19:14 22:1 23:8 24:8 24:11 24:12 24:13 25:1 26:7 26:9 26: 21 27:4 28:1 28:2 30:13 32:10 33:5 33:10 36:10 42:5 42:11 42:15 42:24 43:1 Challenge [3] 14:18 14:19 14:21 Changes [3] 14:18 14:19 14:21 Changes [1] 11:8 Changing [1] 13:6 Cheri [3] 1:23 44:5 44:18 Circuit [1] 12:14 Clarify [2] 6:4 7:3 Clear [2] 12:5 34:1 CLECs
5 500 [1] 2:12 6 60 [1] 35:1 7 7th [1] 44:13 9 911 [4] 16:21 16:25 17:5 25:13 95-116 [1] 42:22 Ability [1] 16:11 Able [4] 12:2 18:9 18:18 38:20 Above-entitled	Allow [1] 14:9 Allowed [1] 13:23 Almost [1] 37:21 Alternative [2] 8:2 8:3 Amend [2] 37:2 42:1 Amendment [2] 23:19 40:1 Amount [2] 9:13 10:6 Analogy [1] 13:8 Analysis [7] 3:21 11:19 12:16 28:11 28:12 29: 20 35:23 Answer [3] 24:14 24:24 37:5 Answering [1] 33:8 Appeal [1] 34:24 Appeals	<pre>[1] 20:16 Begin [4] 12:14 13:1 35:9 37:8 Beginning [1] 6:15 Behalf [1] 40:24 Belief [1] 22:21 Believes [1] 8:5 Best [1] 1:15 Between [3] 5:15 18:19 19:1 Beyond [5] 11:21 12:17 36:6 37:16 38:1 Bifurcating [1] 22:5 Big [4] 19:1 31:25 35:20 35:21 Billing [1] 25:14 Bind [1] 10:3 Blanket</pre>	CERTIFY [1] 44:8 Chairman [33] 1:10 1:11 3:1 9:3 9:6 10:13 10: 18 15:13 15:16 19:14 22:1 23:8 24:8 24:11 24:12 24:13 25:1 26:7 26:9 26: 21 27:4 28:1 28:2 30:13 32:10 33:5 33:10 36:10 42:5 42:11 42:15 42:24 43:1 Challenge [3] 14:18 14:19 14:21 Changes [3] 14:18 14:19 14:21 Changing [1] 11:8 Changing [1] 13:6 Cheri [3] 1:23 44:5 44:18 Circuit [1] 12:14 Clarify [2] 6:4 7:3 Clear [2] 12:5 34:1 CLECs [2] 13:14 13:16
5 500 [1] 2:12 6 60 [1] 35:1 7 7th [1] 44:13 9 911 [4] 16:21 16:25 17:5 25:13 95-116 [1] 42:22 A Ability [1] 16:11 Able [4] 12:2 18:9 18:18 38:20 Above-entitled [2] 2:11 44:10	Allow [1] 14:9 Allowed [1] 13:23 Almost [1] 37:21 Alternative [2] 8:2 8:3 Amend [2] 37:2 42:1 Amendment [2] 23:19 40:1 Amount [2] 9:13 10:6 Analogy [1] 13:8 Analysis [7] 3:21 11:19 12:16 28:11 28:12 29: 20 35:23 Answer [3] 24:14 24:24 37:5 Answering [1] 33:8 Appeal [1] 3:18 AppEaRANCES	<pre>[1] 20:16 Begin [4] 12:14 13:1 35:9 37:8 Beginning [1] 6:15 Behalf [1] 40:24 Belief [1] 22:21 Believes [1] 8:5 Best [1] 1:15 Between [3] 5:15 18:19 19:1 Beyond [5] 11:21 12:17 36:6 37:16 38:1 Bifurcating [1] 22:5 Big [4] 19:1 31:25 35:20 35:21 Billing [1] 25:14 Bind [1] 10:3 Blanket [3] 13:19 13:20 34:17</pre>	CERTIFY [1] 44:8 Chairman [33] 1:10 1:11 3:1 9:3 9:6 10:13 10: 18 15:13 15:16 19:14 22:1 23:8 24:8 24:11 24:12 24:13 25:1 26:7 26:9 26: 21 27:4 28:1 28:2 30:13 32:10 33:5 33:10 36:10 42:5 42:11 42:15 42:24 43:1 Challenge [3] 14:18 14:19 14:21 Changes [3] 14:18 14:19 14:21 Changes [1] 11:8 Changing [1] 11:8 Changing [1] 13:6 Cheri [3] 1:23 44:5 44:18 Circuit [1] 12:14 Clarify [2] 6:4 7:3 Clear [2] 12:5 34:1 CLECs [2] 13:14 13:16 Client's
5 500 [1] 2:12 6 60 [1] 35:1 7 7th [1] 44:13 9 911 [4] 16:21 16:25 17:5 25:13 95-116 [1] 42:22 A Ability [1] 16:11 Able [4] 12:2 18:9 18:18 38:20 Above-entitled [2] 2:11 44:10 Accept	Allow [1] 14:9 Allowed [1] 13:23 Almost [1] 37:21 Alternative [2] 8:2 8:3 Amend [2] 37:2 42:1 Amendment [2] 23:19 40:1 Amount [2] 9:13 10:6 Analogy [1] 13:8 Analysis [7] 3:21 11:19 12:16 28:11 28:12 29: 20 35:23 Answer [3] 24:14 24:24 37:5 Answering [1] 33:8 Appeal [1] 3:8 Appeals [1] 3:18 APPEARANCES [2] 1:19 2:1	<pre>[1] 20:16 Begin [4] 12:14 13:1 35:9 37:8 Beginning [1] 6:15 Behalf [1] 40:24 Belief [1] 22:21 Believes [1] 8:5 Best [1] 1:15 Between [3] 5:15 18:19 19:1 Beyond [5] 11:21 12:17 36:6 37:16 38:1 Bifurcating [1] 22:5 Big [4] 19:1 31:25 35:20 35:21 Billing [1] 25:14 Bind [1] 10:3 Blanket</pre>	CERTIFY [1] 44:8 Chairman [33] 1:10 1:11 3:1 9:3 9:6 10:13 10: 18 15:13 15:16 19:14 22:1 23:8 24:8 24:11 24:12 24:13 25:1 26:7 26:9 26: 21 27:4 28:1 28:2 30:13 32:10 33:5 33:10 36:10 42:5 42:11 42:15 42:24 43:1 Challenge [3] 14:18 14:19 14:21 Changes [3] 14:18 14:19 14:21 Changing [1] 11:8 Changing [1] 13:6 Cheri [3] 1:23 44:5 44:18 Circuit [1] 12:14 Clarify [2] 6:4 7:3 Clear [2] 12:5 34:1 CLECs [2] 13:14 13:16
5 500 [1] 2:12 6 60 [1] 35:1 7 7th [1] 44:13 9 911 [4] 16:21 16:25 17:5 25:13 95-116 [1] 42:22 A Ability [1] 16:11 Able [4] 12:2 18:9 18:18 38:20 Above-entitled [2] 2:11 44:10 Accept [1] 34:19	Allow [1] 14:9 Allowed [1] 13:23 Almost [1] 37:21 Alternative [2] 8:2 8:3 Amend [2] 37:2 42:1 Amendment [2] 23:19 40:1 Amount [2] 9:13 10:6 Analogy [1] 13:8 Analysis [7] 3:21 11:19 12:16 28:11 28:12 29: 20 35:23 Answer [3] 24:14 24:24 37:5 Answering [1] 33:8 Appeal [1] 34:24 Appeals [1] 3:18 APPEARANCES [2] 1:19 2:1 Application	<pre>[1] 20:16 Begin [4] 12:14 13:1 35:9 37:8 Beginning [1] 6:15 Behalf [1] 40:24 Belief [1] 22:21 Believes [1] 8:5 Best [1] 1:15 Between [3] 5:15 18:19 19:1 Beyond [5] 11:21 12:17 36:6 37:16 38:1 Bifurcating [1] 22:5 Big [4] 19:1 31:25 35:20 35:21 Billing [1] 25:14 Bind [1] 10:3 Blanket [3] 13:19 13:20 34:17 Bob</pre>	CERTIFY [1] 44:8 Chairman [33] 1:10 1:11 3:1 9:3 9:6 10:13 10: 18 15:13 15:16 19:14 22:1 23:8 24:8 24:11 24:12 24:13 25:1 26:7 26:9 26: 21 27:4 28:1 28:2 30:13 32:10 33:5 33:10 36:10 42:5 42:11 42:15 42:24 43:1 Challenge [3] 14:18 14:19 14:21 Changes [3] 14:18 14:19 14:21 Changing [1] 11:8 Changing [1] 11:8 Changing [1] 13:6 Cheri [3] 1:23 44:5 44:18 Circuit [1] 12:14 Clarify [2] 6:4 7:3 Clear [2] 12:5 34:1 CLECs [2] 13:14 13:16 Client's [1] 24:22
5 500 [1] 2:12 6 60 [1] 35:1 7 7th [1] 44:13 9 911 [4] 16:21 16:25 17:5 25:13 95-116 [1] 42:22 A Ability [1] 16:11 Able [4] 12:2 18:9 18:18 38:20 Above-entitled [2] 2:11 44:10 Accept [1] 34:19 Access	Allow [1] 14:9 Allowed [1] 13:23 Almost [1] 37:21 Alternative [2] 8:2 8:3 Amend [2] 37:2 42:1 Amendment [2] 23:19 40:1 Amount [2] 9:13 10:6 Analogy [1] 13:8 Analysis [7] 3:21 11:19 12:16 28:11 28:12 29: 20 35:23 Answer [3] 24:14 24:24 37:5 Answering [1] 33:8 Appeal [1] 34:24 Appeals [1] 3:18 APPEARANCES [2] 1:19 2:1 Application [1] 18:22	<pre>[1] 20:16 Begin [4] 12:14 13:1 35:9 37:8 Beginning [1] 6:15 Behalf [1] 40:24 Belief [1] 22:21 Believes [1] 8:5 Best [1] 1:15 Between [3] 5:15 18:19 19:1 Beyond [5] 11:21 12:17 36:6 37:16 38:1 Bifurcating [1] 22:5 Big [4] 19:1 31:25 35:20 35:21 Billing [1] 25:14 Bind [1] 10:3 Blanket [3] 13:19 13:20 34:17 Bob [3] 1:11 1:16 24:12</pre>	CERTIFY [1] 44:8 Chairman [33] 1:10 1:11 3:1 9:3 9:6 10:13 10: 18 15:13 15:16 19:14 22:1 23:8 24:8 24:11 24:12 24:13 25:1 26:7 26:9 26: 21 27:4 28:1 28:2 30:13 32:10 33:5 33:10 36:10 42:5 42:11 42:15 42:24 43:1 Challenge [3] 14:18 14:19 14:21 Changes [4] 14:18 14:19 14:21 Changing [1] 11:8 Changing [1] 11:8 Changing [1] 13:6 Cheri [3] 1:23 44:5 44:18 Circuit [1] 12:14 Clarify [2] 6:4 7:3 Clear [2] 12:5 34:1 CLECs [2] 13:14 13:16 Client's [1] 24:22 Coit
5 500 [1] 2:12 6 60 [1] 35:1 7 7th [1] 44:13 9 911 [4] 16:21 16:25 17:5 25:13 95-116 [1] 42:22 Ability [1] 16:11 Able [4] 12:2 18:9 18:18 38:20 Above-entitled [2] 2:11 44:10 Accept [1] 34:19 Access [1] 32:1	Allow [1] 14:9 Allowed [1] 13:23 Almost [1] 37:21 Alternative [2] 8:2 8:3 Amend [2] 37:2 42:1 Amendment [2] 23:19 40:1 Amount [2] 9:13 10:6 Analogy [1] 13:8 Analysis [7] 3:21 11:19 12:16 28:11 28:12 29: 20 35:23 Answer [3] 24:14 24:24 37:5 Answering [1] 33:8 Appeal [1] 3:8 Appeals [1] 3:18 APPEARANCES [2] 1:19 2:1 Application [1] 18:22 Apply	<pre>[1] 20:16 Begin [4] 12:14 13:1 35:9 37:8 Beginning [1] 6:15 Behalf [1] 40:24 Belief [1] 22:21 Believes [1] 8:5 Best [1] 1:15 Between [3] 5:15 18:19 19:1 Beyond [5] 11:21 12:17 36:6 37:16 38:1 Bifurcating [1] 22:5 Big [4] 19:1 31:25 35:20 35:21 Billing [1] 25:14 Bind [1] 10:3 Blanket [3] 13:19 13:20 34:17 Bob [3] 1:11 1:16 24:12 Bona</pre>	CERTIFY [1] 44:8 Chairman [33] 1:10 1:11 3:1 9:3 9:6 10:13 10: 18 15:13 15:16 19:14 22:1 23:8 24:8 24:11 24:12 24:13 25:1 26:7 26:9 26: 21 27:4 28:1 28:2 30:13 32:10 33:5 33:10 36:10 42:5 42:11 42:15 42:24 43:1 Challenge [3] 14:18 14:19 14:21 Changes [3] 14:18 14:19 14:21 Changes [1] 11:8 Changing [1] 13:6 Cheri [3] 1:23 44:5 44:18 Circuit [1] 12:14 Clarify [2] 6:4 7:3 Clear [2] 13:14 13:16 Client's [1] 24:22 Coit [13] 1:21 9:5 9:6 9:7 10:14 28:2 28:4 30:23 33:3 33:20 33:25 36:8 36:15 Coit's
5 500 [1] 2:12 6 60 [1] 35:1 7 7th [1] 44:13 9 911 [4] 16:21 16:25 17:5 25:13 95-116 [1] 42:22 Ability [1] 16:11 Able [4] 12:2 18:9 18:18 38:20 Above-entitled [2] 2:11 44:10 Accept [1] 34:19 Access [1] 32:1 Accordance	Allow [1] 14:9 Allowed [1] 13:23 Almost [1] 37:21 Alternative [2] 8:2 8:3 Amend [2] 37:2 42:1 Amendment [2] 23:19 40:1 Amount [2] 9:13 10:6 Analogy [1] 13:8 Analysis [7] 3:21 11:19 12:16 28:11 28:12 29: 20 35:23 Answer [3] 24:14 24:24 37:5 Answering [1] 33:8 Appeal [1] 34:24 Appeals [1] 3:18 APPEARANCES [2] 1:19 2:1 Application [1] 18:22 Apply [2] 39:23 40:4	<pre>[1] 20:16 Begin [4] 12:14 13:1 35:9 37:8 Beginning [1] 6:15 Behalf [1] 40:24 Belief [1] 22:21 Believes [1] 8:5 Best [1] 1:15 Between [3] 5:15 18:19 19:1 Beyond [5] 11:21 12:17 36:6 37:16 38:1 Bifurcating [1] 22:5 Big [4] 19:1 31:25 35:20 35:21 Billing [1] 25:14 Bind [1] 10:3 Blanket [3] 13:19 13:20 34:17 Bob [3] 1:11 1:16 24:12 Bona [2] 11:25 13:24 Bonrud [1] 1:18</pre>	CERTIFY [1] 44:8 Chairman [33] 1:10 1:11 3:1 9:3 9:6 10:13 10: 18 15:13 15:16 19:14 22:1 23:8 24:8 24:11 24:12 24:13 25:1 26:7 26:9 26: 21 27:4 28:1 28:2 30:13 32:10 33:5 33:10 36:10 42:5 42:11 42:15 42:24 43:1 Challenge [3] 14:18 14:19 14:21 Changes [4] 11:8 Changing [1] 13:6 Cheri [3] 1:23 44:5 44:18 Circuit [1] 12:14 Clarify [2] 6:4 7:3 Clear [2] 12:5 34:1 CLECs [2] 13:14 13:16 Client's [1] 24:22 Coit [3] 1:21 9:5 9:6 9:7 10:14 28:2 28:4 30:23 33:3 33:20 33:25 36:8 36:15 Coit's [1] 34:16
5 500 [1] 2:12 6 60 [1] 35:1 7 7th [1] 44:13 9 911 [4] 16:21 16:25 17:5 25:13 95-116 [1] 42:22 A Ability [1] 16:11 Able [4] 12:2 18:9 18:18 38:20 Above-entitled [2] 2:11 44:10 Accept [1] 34:19 Access [1] 32:1 Accordance [1] 5:24	Allow [1] 14:9 Allowed [1] 13:23 Almost [1] 37:21 Alternative [2] 8:2 8:3 Amend [2] 37:2 42:1 Amendment [2] 23:19 40:1 Amount [2] 9:13 10:6 Analogy [1] 13:8 Analysis [7] 3:21 11:19 12:16 28:11 28:12 29: 20 35:23 Answer [3] 24:14 24:24 37:5 Answering [1] 33:8 Appeals [1] 3:8 Appeals [1] 3:18 APPEARANCES [2] 1:19 2:1 Application [1] 18:22 Apply [2] 39:23 40:4 Appreciate	<pre>[1] 20:16 Begin [4] 12:14 13:1 35:9 37:8 Beginning [1] 6:15 Behalf [1] 40:24 Belief [1] 22:21 Believes [1] 8:5 Best [1] 1:15 Between [3] 5:15 18:19 19:1 Beyond [5] 11:21 12:17 36:6 37:16 38:1 Bifurcating [1] 22:5 Big [4] 19:1 31:25 35:20 35:21 Billing [1] 25:14 Bind [1] 10:3 Blanket [3] 13:19 13:20 34:17 Bob [3] 1:11 1:16 24:12 Bona [2] 11:25 13:24 Bonrud [1] 1:18 Bottom</pre>	CERTIFY [1] 44:8 Chairman [33] 1:10 1:11 3:1 9:3 9:6 10:13 10: 18 15:13 15:16 19:14 22:1 23:8 24:8 24:11 24:12 24:13 25:1 26:7 26:9 26: 21 27:4 28:1 28:2 30:13 32:10 33:5 33:10 36:10 42:5 42:11 42:15 42:24 43:1 Challenge [3] 14:18 14:19 14:21 Changes [4] 11:8 Changing [1] 13:6 Cheri [3] 1:23 44:5 44:18 Circuit [1] 12:14 Clarify [2] 6:4 7:3 Clear [2] 12:5 34:1 CLECs [2] 13:14 13:16 Client's [1] 24:22 Coit [13] 1:21 9:5 9:6 9:7 10:14 28:2 28:4 30:23 33:3 33:20 33:25 36:8 36:15 Comfortable
5 500 [1] 2:12 6 60 [1] 35:1 7 7th [1] 44:13 9 911 [4] 16:21 16:25 17:5 25:13 95-116 [1] 42:22 A Ability [1] 16:11 Able [4] 12:2 18:9 18:18 38:20 Above-entitled [2] 2:11 44:10 Accept [1] 34:19 Access [1] 32:1 Accordance [1] 5:24 Accordingly	Allow [1] 14:9 Allowed [1] 13:23 Almost [1] 37:21 Alternative [2] 8:2 8:3 Amend [2] 37:2 42:1 Amendment [2] 23:19 40:1 Amount [2] 9:13 10:6 Analogy [1] 13:8 Analysis [7] 3:21 11:19 12:16 28:11 28:12 29: 20 35:23 Answer [3] 24:14 24:24 37:5 Answering [1] 33:8 Appeal [1] 3:8 Appeals [1] 3:18 APPEARANCES [2] 1:19 2:1 Application [1] 18:22 Apply [2] 39:23 40:4 Appreciate [3] 32:11 32:23 33:2	<pre>[1] 20:16 Begin [4] 12:14 13:1 35:9 37:8 Beginning [1] 6:15 Behalf [1] 40:24 Belief [1] 22:21 Believes [1] 8:5 Best [1] 1:15 Between [3] 5:15 18:19 19:1 Beyond [5] 11:21 12:17 36:6 37:16 38:1 Bifurcating [1] 22:5 Big [4] 19:1 31:25 35:20 35:21 Billing [1] 25:14 Bind [1] 10:3 Blanket [3] 13:19 13:20 34:17 Bob [3] 1:11 1:16 24:12 Bona [2] 11:25 13:24 Bonrud [1] 1:18 Bottom [3] 8:9 8:18 9:10</pre>	CERTIFY [1] 44:8 Chairman [33] 1:10 1:11 3:1 9:3 9:6 10:13 10: 18 15:13 15:16 19:14 22:1 23:8 24:8 24:11 24:12 24:13 25:1 26:7 26:9 26: 21 27:4 28:1 28:2 30:13 32:10 33:5 33:10 36:10 42:5 42:11 42:15 42:24 43:1 Challenge [3] 14:18 14:19 14:21 Changes [4] 11:8 Changing [1] 11:8 Changing [1] 11:8 Changing [1] 13:6 Cheri [3] 1:23 44:5 44:18 Circuit [1] 12:14 Clarify [2] 6:4 7:3 Clear [2] 12:5 34:1 CLECs [2] 13:14 13:16 Client's [1] 24:22 Coit [13] 1:21 9:5 9:6 9:7 10:14 28:2 28:4 30:23 33:3 33:20 33:25 36:8 36:15 Comfortable [1] 12:9
5 500 [1] 2:12 6 60 [1] 35:1 7 7th [1] 44:13 9 911 [4] 16:21 16:25 17:5 25:13 95-116 [1] 42:22 A Ability [1] 16:11 Able [4] 12:2 18:9 18:18 38:20 Above-entitled [2] 2:11 44:10 Accept [1] 34:19 Access [1] 32:1 Accordance [1] 5:24 Accordingly [1] 9:1	Allow [1] 14:9 Allowed [1] 13:23 Almost [1] 37:21 Alternative [2] 8:2 8:3 Amend [2] 37:2 42:1 Amendment [2] 23:19 40:1 Amount [2] 9:13 10:6 Analogy [1] 13:8 Analysis [7] 3:21 11:19 12:16 28:11 28:12 29: 20 35:23 Answer [3] 24:14 24:24 37:5 Answering [1] 33:8 Appeal [1] 3:8 Appeals [1] 3:18 AppEARANCES [2] 1:19 2:1 Application [1] 18:22 Apply [2] 39:23 40:4 Appropriate	<pre>[1] 20:16 Begin [4] 12:14 13:1 35:9 37:8 Beginning [1] 6:15 Behalf [1] 40:24 Belief [1] 22:21 Believes [1] 8:5 Best [1] 1:15 Between [3] 5:15 18:19 19:1 Beyond [5] 11:21 12:17 36:6 37:16 38:1 Bifurcating [1] 22:5 Big [4] 19:1 31:25 35:20 35:21 Billing [1] 25:14 Bind [1] 10:3 Blanket [3] 1:11 1:16 24:12 Bona [2] 11:25 13:24 Bonrud [1] 1:18 Bottom [3] 8:9 8:18 9:10 Box</pre>	CERTIFY [1] 44:8 Chairman [33] 1:10 1:11 3:1 9:3 9:6 10:13 10: 18 15:13 15:16 19:14 22:1 23:8 24:8 24:11 24:12 24:13 25:1 26:7 26:9 26: 21 27:4 28:1 28:2 30:13 32:10 33:5 33:10 36:10 42:5 42:11 42:15 42:24 43:1 Challenge [1] 34:13 Changes [3] 14:18 14:19 14:21 Changes [1] 11:8 Changing [1] 13:6 Cheri [3] 1:23 44:5 44:18 Circuit [1] 12:14 Clarify [2] 6:4 7:3 Clear [2] 12:5 34:1 CLECs [2] 13:14 13:16 Client's [1] 24:22 Coit [13] 1:21 9:5 9:6 9:7 10:14 28:2 28:4 30:23 33:3 33:20 33:25 36:8 36:15 Comfortable [1] 12:9 Coming
5 500 [1] 2:12 6 60 [1] 35:1 7 7th [1] 44:13 9 911 [4] 16:21 16:25 17:5 25:13 95-116 [1] 42:22 A Ability [1] 16:11 Able [4] 12:2 18:9 18:18 38:20 Above-entitled [2] 2:11 44:10 Accept [1] 34:19 Access [1] 32:1 Accordance [1] 5:24 Accordingly	Allow [1] 14:9 Allowed [1] 13:23 Almost [1] 37:21 Alternative [2] 8:2 8:3 Amend [2] 37:2 42:1 Amendment [2] 23:19 40:1 Amount [2] 9:13 10:6 Analogy [1] 13:8 Analysis [7] 3:21 11:19 12:16 28:11 28:12 29: 20 35:23 Answer [3] 24:14 24:24 37:5 Answering [1] 33:8 Appeal [1] 3:8 Appeals [1] 3:18 APPEARANCES [2] 1:19 2:1 Application [1] 18:22 Apply [2] 39:23 40:4 Appropriate [2] 23:16 35:11	<pre>[1] 20:16 Begin [4] 12:14 13:1 35:9 37:8 Beginning [1] 6:15 Behalf [1] 40:24 Belief [1] 22:21 Believes [1] 8:5 Best [1] 1:15 Between [3] 5:15 18:19 19:1 Beyond [5] 11:21 12:17 36:6 37:16 38:1 Bifurcating [1] 22:5 Big [4] 19:1 31:25 35:20 35:21 Billing [1] 25:14 Bind [1] 10:3 Blanket [3] 1:11 1:16 24:12 Bona [2] 11:25 13:24 Bonrud [1] 1:18 Bottom [3] 8:9 8:18 9:10 Box [1] 8:15</pre>	CERTIFY [1] 44:8 Chairman [33] 1:10 1:11 3:1 9:3 9:6 10:13 10: 18 15:13 15:16 19:14 22:1 23:8 24:8 24:11 24:12 24:13 25:1 26:7 26:9 26: 21 27:4 28:1 28:2 30:13 32:10 33:5 33:10 36:10 42:5 42:11 42:15 42:24 43:1 Challenge [1] 34:13 Change [3] 14:18 14:19 14:21 Changes [1] 11:8 Changing [1] 13:6 Cheri [3] 1:23 44:5 44:18 Circuit [1] 12:14 Clarify [2] 6:4 7:3 Clear [2] 12:5 34:1 CLECs [2] 13:14 13:16 Client's [1] 24:22 Coit [13] 1:21 9:5 9:6 9:7 10:14 28:2 28:4 30:23 33:3 33:20 33:25 36:8 36:15 Coit's [1] 34:16 Comfortable [1] 12:9 Coming [1] 17:1
5 500 [1] 2:12 6 60 [1] 35:1 7 7th [1] 44:13 9 911 [4] 16:21 16:25 17:5 25:13 95-116 [1] 42:22 A Ability [1] 16:11 Able [4] 12:2 18:9 18:18 38:20 Above-entitled [2] 2:11 44:10 Accept [1] 34:19 Access [1] 5:24 Accordance [1] 5:24 Accordingly [1] 9:1 Acknowledge [1] 34:1 Act	Allow [1] 14:9 Allowed [1] 13:23 Almost [1] 37:21 Alternative [2] 8:2 8:3 Amend [2] 37:2 42:1 Amendment [2] 23:19 40:1 Amount [2] 9:13 10:6 Analogy [1] 13:8 Analysis [7] 3:21 11:19 12:16 28:11 28:12 29: 20 35:23 Answer [3] 24:14 24:24 37:5 Answering [1] 33:8 Appeal [1] 34:24 Appeals [1] 3:8 APPEARANCES [2] 1:19 2:1 Application [1] 18:22 Apply [2] 39:23 40:4 Appreciate [3] 32:11 32:23 33:2 Appropriate [2] 23:16 35:11 Area	<pre>[1] 20:16 Begin [4] 12:14 13:1 35:9 37:8 Beginning [1] 6:15 Behalf [1] 40:24 Belief [1] 22:21 Believes [1] 8:5 Best [1] 1:15 Between [3] 5:15 18:19 19:1 Beyond [5] 11:21 12:17 36:6 37:16 38:1 Bifurcating [1] 22:5 Big [4] 19:1 31:25 35:20 35:21 Billing [1] 25:14 Bind [1] 10:3 Blanket [3] 1:11 1:16 24:12 Bona [2] 11:25 13:24 Bonrud [1] 1:18 Bottom [3] 8:9 8:18 9:10 Box [1] 8:15 Bringing</pre>	CERTIFY [1] 44:8 Chairman [33] 1:10 1:11 3:1 9:3 9:6 10:13 10: 18 15:13 15:16 19:14 22:1 23:8 24:8 24:11 24:12 24:13 25:1 26:7 26:9 26: 21 27:4 28:1 28:2 30:13 32:10 33:5 33:10 36:10 42:5 42:11 42:15 42:24 43:1 Challenge [1] 34:13 Change [3] 14:18 14:19 14:21 Changes [1] 11:8 Changing [1] 13:6 Cheri [3] 1:23 44:5 44:18 Circuit [1] 12:14 Clarify [2] 6:4 7:3 Clear [2] 12:5 34:1 CLECs [2] 13:14 13:16 Client's [1] 24:22 Coit [1] 1:21 9:5 9:6 9:7 10:14 28:2 28:4 30:23 33:3 33:20 33:25 36:8 36:15 Coit's [1] 34:16 Comfortable [1] 12:9 Coming [1] 17:1 Commencing
5 500 [1] 2:12 6 60 [1] 35:1 7 7th [1] 44:13 9 911 [4] 16:21 16:25 17:5 25:13 95-116 [1] 42:22 A Ability [1] 16:11 Able [4] 12:2 18:9 18:18 38:20 Above-entitled [2] 2:11 44:10 Accept [1] 34:19 Access [1] 32:1 Accordance [1] 5:24 Accordingly [1] 9:1 Acknowledge [1] 34:1 Act [1] 37:25	Allow [1] 14:9 Allowed [1] 13:23 Almost [1] 37:21 Alternative [2] 8:2 8:3 Amend [2] 37:2 42:1 Amendment [2] 23:19 40:1 Amount [2] 9:13 10:6 Analogy [1] 13:8 Analysis [7] 3:21 11:19 12:16 28:11 28:12 29: 20 35:23 Answer [3] 24:14 24:24 37:5 Answering [1] 33:8 Appeal [1] 34:24 Appeals [1] 3:8 APPEARANCES [2] 1:19 2:1 Application [1] 18:22 Apply [2] 39:23 40:4 Appreciate [3] 32:11 32:23 33:2 Appropriate [2] 23:16 35:11 Area [3] 18:22 28:20 28:23	<pre>[1] 20:16 Begin [4] 12:14 13:1 35:9 37:8 Beginning [1] 6:15 Behalf [1] 40:24 Belief [1] 22:21 Believes [1] 8:5 Best [1] 1:15 Between [3] 5:15 18:19 19:1 Beyond [5] 11:21 12:17 36:6 37:16 38:1 Bifurcating [1] 22:5 Big [4] 19:1 31:25 35:20 35:21 Billing [1] 25:14 Bind [1] 10:3 Blanket [3] 1:11 1:16 24:12 Bona [2] 11:25 13:24 Bonrud [1] 1:18 Bottom [3] 8:9 8:18 9:10 Box [1] 8:15 Bringing [1] 8:18</pre>	CERTIFY [1] 44:8 Chairman [33] 1:10 1:11 3:1 9:3 9:6 10:13 10: 18 15:13 15:16 19:14 22:1 23:8 24:8 24:11 24:12 24:13 25:1 26:7 26:9 26: 21 27:4 28:1 28:2 30:13 32:10 33:5 33:10 36:10 42:5 42:11 42:15 42:24 43:1 Challenge [3] 14:18 14:19 14:21 Changes [3] 14:18 14:19 14:21 Changes [1] 11:8 Changing [1] 13:6 Cheri [3] 1:23 44:5 44:18 Circuit [1] 12:14 Clarify [2] 6:4 7:3 Clear [2] 13:14 13:16 Client's [1] 24:22 Coit [13] 1:21 9:5 9:6 9:7 10:14 28:2 28:4 30:23 33:3 33:20 33:25 36:8 36:15 Coit's [1] 34:16 Comfortable [1] 12:9 Commencing [1] 2:14
5 500 [1] 2:12 6 60 [1] 35:1 7 7th [1] 44:13 9 911 [4] 16:21 16:25 17:5 25:13 95-116 [1] 42:22 A Ability [1] 16:11 Able [4] 12:2 18:9 18:18 38:20 Above-entitled [2] 2:11 44:10 Accept [1] 34:19 Access [1] 5:24 Accordance [1] 5:24 Accordingly [1] 9:1 Acknowledge [1] 34:1 Act	Allow [1] 14:9 Allowed [1] 13:23 Almost [1] 37:21 Alternative [2] 8:2 8:3 Amend [2] 37:2 42:1 Amendment [2] 23:19 40:1 Amount [2] 9:13 10:6 Analogy [1] 13:8 Analysis [7] 3:21 11:19 12:16 28:11 28:12 29: 20 35:23 Answer [3] 24:14 24:24 37:5 Answering [1] 33:8 Appeal [1] 34:24 Appeals [1] 3:8 APPEARANCES [2] 1:19 2:1 Application [1] 18:22 Apply [2] 39:23 40:4 Appreciate [3] 32:11 32:23 33:2 Appropriate [2] 23:16 35:11 Area	<pre>[1] 20:16 Begin [4] 12:14 13:1 35:9 37:8 Beginning [1] 6:15 Behalf [1] 40:24 Belief [1] 22:21 Believes [1] 8:5 Best [1] 1:15 Between [3] 5:15 18:19 19:1 Beyond [5] 11:21 12:17 36:6 37:16 38:1 Bifurcating [1] 22:5 Big [4] 19:1 31:25 35:20 35:21 Billing [1] 25:14 Bind [1] 10:3 Blanket [3] 1:11 1:16 24:12 Bona [2] 11:25 13:24 Bonrud [1] 1:18 Bottom [3] 8:9 8:18 9:10 Box [1] 8:15 Bringing</pre>	CERTIFY [1] 44:8 Chairman [33] 1:10 1:11 3:1 9:3 9:6 10:13 10: 18 15:13 15:16 19:14 22:1 23:8 24:8 24:11 24:12 24:13 25:1 26:7 26:9 26: 21 27:4 28:1 28:2 30:13 32:10 33:5 33:10 36:10 42:5 42:11 42:15 42:24 43:1 Challenge [1] 34:13 Change [3] 14:18 14:19 14:21 Changes [1] 11:8 Changing [1] 13:6 Cheri [3] 1:23 44:5 44:18 Circuit [1] 12:14 Clarify [2] 6:4 7:3 Clear [2] 12:5 34:1 CLECs [2] 13:14 13:16 Client's [1] 24:22 Coit [1] 1:21 9:5 9:6 9:7 10:14 28:2 28:4 30:23 33:3 33:20 33:25 36:8 36:15 Coit's [1] 34:16 Comfortable [1] 12:9 Coming [1] 17:1 Commencing

PRECISION REPORTING, LTD.

Word Index					
[2] 6:2 32:14	[2] 6:23 10:24	Decide	During		
Comments [9] 7:19 9:9 11:14 11:22 11:23 14:7	Continue [4] 11:1 17:23 18:23 40:12	[2] 11:24 22:21	[2] 8:8 11:7		
32:11 33:19 39:1	Continued	Decided [1] 14:10	Dusty [2] 1:11 24:8		
Commission [65] 1:1 1:10 1:12 3:5 3:6 3:10 3:13	[1] 9:17	Decides	Dynamics		
22 3:24 4:6 4:10 4:14 5:9 5:12 5:14	5: [9] 16:25 24:16 24:22 25:2 27:17 20.	[1] 14:17	[1] 32:17		
17 5:22 5:25 6:16 8:5 8:24 9:17 11:1	16 39:21 44:12	Decision [6] 4:3 9:13 9:14 10:7 28:13 29:9	Е		
14:5 14:9 14:12 15:3 15:12 15:17 15 20 15:22 16:3 19:20 19:22 19:25 20:		Decker			
20:9 20:18 21:13 22:2 23:14 23:16 2	6: [1] 59:10	[1] 2:4	E-mail [3] 26:11 26:16 26:18		
17 34:5 34:8 34:19 34:25 36:17 37:1 37:12 37:14 38:2 38:4 38:7 38:17 39	1	Definition [1] 34:6	Easier		
4 39:10 40:1 41:15 41:19 42:6 42:9 42:14 42:15 42:17	Costs	Demanding	[1] 35:5		
Commission's	[4] 5:11 14:22 29:20 36:3 Couched	[1] 14:16	Easily [4] 39:18 39:25 40:6 40:8		
[2] 23:12 38:14	[1] 39:21	Demonstrate [2] 37:15 39:1	East		
COMMISSIONER [5] 1:11 22:3 24:10 42:12 42:25	COUNTY	Deny	[1] 2:12		
Commissioners	[1] 44:3 Couple	[1] 23:15 Determination	Economic [1] 16:2		
[2] 9:7 36:12	[2] 6:3 33:12	[3] 10:25 34:8 34:20	Effect		
Communicated	Court	Determinations	[3] 22:24 36:21 37:1		
Communications	[16] 3:18 4:11 5:21 6:9 11:15 12:11 12:13 12:14 19:24 20:17 24:6 33:16	[1] 42:2 Determined	Effectively [1] 38:10		
[5] 1:21 12:22 12:23 15:18 40:25	33:17 37:19 38:9 39:7	[1] 34:21	Eidahl		
Comp [2] 31:10 31:24	Court's [1] 5:20	Differ	[1] 2:2		
Companies	Courts	[1] 26:23 Difference	Either [3] 5:23 26:19 27:24		
[15] 9:11 9:11 11:8 13:14 14:14 14:1	5 [2] 22:17 22:20	[1] 25:25	Elements		
19:3 30:4 34:22 35:2 35:12 35:14 35 14 36:1 40:3	: Covers [1] 36:9	Differences	[1] 23:20		
Company	Cremer	[1] 26:22 Different	Emanates [1] 39:22		
[6] 7:6 19:2 28:19 29:18 29:19 34:18		[4] 25:12 28:6 32:17 33:4	Emergency		
Comparison [1] 13:23	Criteria [1] 16:2	Difficult	[1] 16:21		
Compelled	CRR	[2] 28:13 29:1	Employees		
[1] 42:7	[1] 1:23	Direct [3] 28:18 28:22 31:2	Encompass		
Compelling [1] 32:19	Current [3] 3:23 6:12 14:16	Directive	[1] 23:20		
Compensation	Customer	[1] 23:12	End [9] 3:17 4:1 5:19 6:18 12:11 20:22 21:		
[2] 25:16 31:6	[3] 16:7 28:24 28:25	Disagree [1]7:17	18 22:23 23:5		
Competition [2] 16:19 32:18	Customers	Discovery	Ends		
[2] 16:19 32:18 Competitive	[1] 16:12	[1] 6:14	Ends [2] 21:19 43:2 Enforcement		
[2] 16:19 32:18 Competitive [1] 13:14		Discovery [1]6:14 Discuss [1]8:2	[2] 21:19 43:2 Enforcement [1] 3:19		
[2] 16:19 32:18 Competitive [1] 13:14 Competitor	[1] 16:12 D.C.	[1]6:14 Discuss [1]8:2 Discussed	[2] 21:19 43:2 Enforcement [1] 3:19 Entered		
[2] 16:19 32:18 Competitive [1] 13:14 Competitor [1] 5:8 Complaint	[1] 16:12 D.C. [1] 3:18	[1]6:14 Discuss [1]8:2 Discussed [1]11:4	[2] 21:19 43:2 Enforcement [1] 3:19		
[2] 16:19 32:18 Competitive [1] 13:14 Competitor [1] 5:8 Complaint [1] 23:19	[1] 16:12 D.C. [1] 3:18 Dakota	[1] 6:14 Discuss [1] 8:2 Discussed [1] 11:4 Discussions [2] 30:24 32:16	[2] 21:19 43:2 Enforcement [1] 3:19 Entered [1] 34:25 Entertain [1] 23:17		
[2] 16:19 32:18 Competitive [1] 13:14 Competitor [1] 5:8 Complaint [1] 23:19 Complete [1] 29:20	[1] 16:12 D.C. [1] 3:18 Dakota [8] 1:2 2:11 2:13 38:1 38:4 44:1 44:7 44:13	[1] 6:14 Discuss [1] 8:2 Discussed [1] 11:4 Discussions [2] 30:24 32:16 Dispute	[2] 21:19 43:2 Enforcement [1] 3:19 Entered [1] 34:25 Entertain [1] 23:17 Entitled		
[2] 16:19 32:18 Competitive [1] 13:14 Competitor [1] 5:8 Complaint [1] 23:19 Complete [1] 29:20 Completed	[1] 16:12 D.C. [1] 3:18 Dakota [8] 1:2 2:11 2:13 38:1 38:4 44:1 44:7 44:13 Darla	[1] 6:14 Discuss [1] 8:2 Discussed [1] 11:4 Discussions [2] 30:24 32:16 Dispute [1] 7:21	[2] 21:19 43:2 Enforcement [1] 3:19 Entered [1] 34:25 Entertain [1] 23:17 Entitled [5] 12:12 15:8 19:7 34:14 36:5 Essentially		
[2] 16:19 32:18 Competitive [1] 13:14 Competitor [1] 5:8 Complaint [1] 23:19 Complete [1] 29:20 Completed [1] 33:16	[1] 16:12 D.C. [1] 3:18 Dakota [8] 1:2 2:11 2:13 38:1 38:4 44:1 44:7 44:13 Darla [3] 1:20 3:11 26:12 Darla's	[1] 6:14 Discuss [1] 8:2 Discussed [1] 11:4 Discussions [2] 30:24 32:16 Dispute [1] 7:21 Disputes [3] 7:21 30:15 30:17	[2] 21:19 43:2 Enforcement [1] 3:19 Entered [1] 34:25 Entertain [1] 23:17 Entitled [5] 12:12 15:8 19:7 34:14 36:5 Essentially [6] 10:22 11:12 13:25 22:5 33:15 34:		
[2] 16:19 32:18 Competitive [1] 13:14 Competitor [1] 5:8 Complaint [1] 23:19 Complete [1] 29:20 Completed [1] 33:16 Completely [1] 32:22	[1] 16:12 D.C. [1] 3:18 Dakota [8] 1:2 2:11 2:13 38:1 38:4 44:1 44:7 44:13 Darla [3] 1:20 3:11 26:12 Darla's [1] 9:8	[1] 6:14 Discuss [1] 8:2 Discussed [1] 11:4 Discussions [2] 30:24 32:16 Dispute [1] 7:21 Disputes [3] 7:21 30:15 30:17 Distinction	[2] 21:19 43:2 Enforcement [1] 3:19 Entered [1] 34:25 Entertain [1] 23:17 Entitled [5] 12:12 15:8 19:7 34:14 36:5 Essentially		
[2] 16:19 32:18 Competitive [1] 13:14 Competitor [1] 5:8 Complaint [1] 23:19 Complete [1] 29:20 Completed [1] 33:16 Completely [1] 32:22 Completes	[1] 16:12 D.C. [1] 3:18 Dakota [8] 1:2 2:11 2:13 38:1 38:4 44:1 44:7 44:13 Darla [3] 1:20 3:11 26:12 Darla's [1] 9:8 Database	[1] 6:14 Discuss [1] 8:2 Discussed [1] 11:4 Discussions [2] 30:24 32:16 Dispute [1] 7:21 Disputes [3] 7:21 30:15 30:17 Distinction [1] 5:15	[2] 21:19 43:2 Enforcement [1] 3:19 Entered [1] 34:25 Entertain [1] 23:17 Entitled [5] 12:12 15:8 19:7 34:14 36:5 Essentially [6] 10:22 11:12 13:25 22:5 33:15 34: 24 Establish [2] 10:24 14:4		
[2] 16:19 32:18 Competitive [1] 13:14 Competitor [1] 5:8 Complaint [1] 23:19 Complete [1] 29:20 Completed [1] 33:16 Completely [1] 32:22 Completes [1] 6:24	[1] 16:12 D.C. [1] 3:18 Dakota [8] 1:2 2:11 2:13 38:1 38:4 44:1 44:7 44:13 Darla [3] 1:20 3:11 26:12 Darla's [1] 9:8 Database [1] 16:24 Date	[1] 6:14 Discuss [1] 8:2 Discussed [1] 11:4 Discussions [2] 30:24 32:16 Dispute [1] 7:21 Disputes [3] 7:21 30:15 30:17 Distinction [1] 5:15 Distinguish [1] 18:18	[2] 21:19 43:2 Enforcement [1] 3:19 Entered [1] 34:25 Entertain [1] 23:17 Entitled [5] 12:12 15:8 19:7 34:14 36:5 Essentially [6] 10:22 11:12 13:25 22:5 33:15 34: 24 Establish [2] 10:24 14:4 Establishes		
[2] 16:19 32:18 Competitive [1] 13:14 Competitor [1] 5:8 Complaint [1] 23:19 Complete [1] 29:20 Completed [1] 33:16 Completely [1] 32:22 Completes [1] 6:24 Completing [1] 11:19	[1] 16:12 D.C. [1] 3:18 Dakota [8] 1:2 2:11 2:13 38:1 38:4 44:1 44:7 44:13 Darla [3] 1:20 3:11 26:12 Darla's [1] 9:8 Database [1] 16:24 Date [6] 1:4 1:5 3:3 3:3 14:22 24:3	[1] 6:14 Discuss [1] 8:2 Discussed [1] 11:4 Discussions [2] 30:24 32:16 Dispute [1] 7:21 Disputes [3] 7:21 30:15 30:17 Distinction [1] 5:15 Distinguish [1] 18:18 District	[2] 21:19 43:2 Enforcement [1] 3:19 Entered [1] 34:25 Entertain [1] 23:17 Entitled [5] 12:12 15:8 19:7 34:14 36:5 Essentially [6] 10:22 11:12 13:25 22:5 33:15 34: 24 Establish [2] 10:24 14:4 Establishes [2] 4:15 25:9 Event		
[2] 16:19 32:18 Competitive [1] 13:14 Competitor [1] 5:8 Complaint [1] 23:19 Complete [1] 29:20 Completed [1] 33:16 Completely [1] 32:22 Completes [1] 6:24 Completing [1] 11:19 Compliance	[1] 16:12 D.C. [1] 3:18 Dakota [8] 1:2 2:11 2:13 38:1 38:4 44:1 44:7 44:13 Darla [3] 1:20 3:11 26:12 Darla's [1] 9:8 Database [1] 16:24 Date	[1] 6:14 Discuss [1] 8:2 Discussed [1] 11:4 Discussions [2] 30:24 32:16 Dispute [1] 7:21 Disputes [3] 7:21 30:15 30:17 Distinction [1] 5:15 Distinguish [1] 18:18	[2] 21:19 43:2 Enforcement [1] 3:19 Entered [1] 34:25 Entertain [1] 23:17 Entitled [5] 12:12 15:8 19:7 34:14 36:5 Essentially [6] 10:22 11:12 13:25 22:5 33:15 34: 24 Establish [2] 10:24 14:4 Establishes [2] 4:15 25:9 Event [1] 17:4		
[2] 16:19 32:18 Competitive [1] 13:14 Competitor [1] 5:8 Complaint [1] 23:19 Complete [1] 29:20 Completed [1] 33:16 Completely [1] 32:22 Completes [1] 6:24 Completing [1] 11:19 Compliance [1] 6:19	[1] 16:12 D.C. [1] 3:18 Dakota [8] 1:2 2:11 2:13 38:1 38:4 44:1 44:7 44:13 Darla [3] 1:20 3:11 26:12 Darla's [1] 9:8 Database [1] 16:24 Date [6] 1:4 1:5 3:3 3:3 14:22 24:3 Dated [1] 44:13 Dave	[1] 6:14 Discuss [1] 8:2 Discussed [1] 11:4 Discussions [2] 30:24 32:16 Dispute [1] 7:21 Disputes [3] 7:21 30:15 30:17 Distinction [1] 5:15 Distinguish [1] 18:18 District [3] 3:18 5:21 12:13 Docket [4] 15:23 19:5 19:7 42:21	[2] 21:19 43:2 Enforcement [1] 3:19 Entered [1] 34:25 Entertain [1] 23:17 Entitled [5] 12:12 15:8 19:7 34:14 36:5 Essentially [6] 10:22 11:12 13:25 22:5 33:15 34: 24 Establish [2] 10:24 14:4 Establishes [2] 4:15 25:9 Event [1] 17:4 Evidence		
[2] 16:19 32:18 Competitive [1] 13:14 Competitor [1] 5:8 Complaint [1] 23:19 Complete [1] 29:20 Completed [1] 33:16 Completely [1] 32:22 Completes [1] 6:24 Completing [1] 11:19 Compliance [1] 6:19 Compliant [1] 13:3	[1] 16:12 D.C. [1] 3:18 Dakota [8] 1:2 2:11 2:13 38:1 38:4 44:1 44:7 44:13 Darla [3] 1:20 3:11 26:12 Darla's [1] 9:8 Database [1] 16:24 Date [6] 1:4 1:5 3:3 3:3 14:22 24:3 Dated [1] 44:13 Dave [2] 1:16 15:17	[1] 6:14 Discuss [1] 8:2 Discussed [1] 11:4 Discussions [2] 30:24 32:16 Dispute [1] 7:21 Disputes [3] 7:21 30:15 30:17 Distinction [1] 5:15 Distinguish [1] 18:18 District [3] 3:18 5:21 12:13 Docket [4] 15:23 19:5 19:7 42:21 Don	[2] 21:19 43:2 Enforcement [1] 3:19 Entered [1] 34:25 Entertain [1] 23:17 Entitled [5] 12:12 15:8 19:7 34:14 36:5 Essentially [6] 10:22 11:12 13:25 22:5 33:15 34: 24 Establish [2] 10:24 14:4 Establishes [2] 4:15 25:9 Event [1] 17:4 Evidence [14] 5:12 7:20 10:23 11:3 11:4 12:7 12:18 13:10 13:17 14:4 15:2 22:14 34:		
[2] 16:19 32:18 Competitive [1] 13:14 Competitor [1] 5:8 Complaint [1] 23:19 Complete [1] 29:20 Completed [1] 33:16 Completely [1] 32:22 Completes [1] 6:24 Completing [1] 11:19 Compliance [1] 6:19 Compliant [1] 13:3 Comply	[1] 16:12 D.C. [1] 3:18 Dakota [8] 1:2 2:11 2:13 38:1 38:4 44:1 44:7 44:13 Darla [3] 1:20 3:11 26:12 Darla's [1] 9:8 Database [1] 16:24 Date [6] 1:4 1:5 3:3 3:3 14:22 24:3 Dated [1] 44:13 Dave	[1] 6:14 Discuss [1] 8:2 Discussed [1] 11:4 Discussions [2] 30:24 32:16 Dispute [1] 7:21 Disputes [3] 7:21 30:15 30:17 Distinction [1] 5:15 Distinguish [1] 18:18 District [3] 3:18 5:21 12:13 Docket [4] 15:23 19:5 19:7 42:21 Don [1] 2:7 Done	[2] 21:19 43:2 Enforcement [1] 3:19 Entered [1] 34:25 Entertain [1] 23:17 Entitled [5] 12:12 15:8 19:7 34:14 36:5 Essentially [6] 10:22 11:12 13:25 22:5 33:15 34: 24 Establish [2] 10:24 14:4 Establishes [2] 4:15 25:9 Event [1] 17:4 Evidence [14] 5:12 7:20 10:23 11:3 11:4 12:7 12:18 13:10 13:17 14:4 15:2 22:14 34: 2 34:13		
[2] 16:19 32:18 Competitive [1] 13:14 Competitor [1] 5:8 Complaint [1] 23:19 Complete [1] 29:20 Completed [1] 33:16 Completely [1] 32:22 Completes [1] 6:24 Completing [1] 11:19 Compliance [1] 6:19 Compliant [1] 13:3 Comply [2] 6:11 6:20 Concern	[1] 16:12 D.C. [1] 3:18 Dakota [8] 1:2 2:11 2:13 38:1 38:4 44:1 44:7 44:13 Darla [3] 1:20 3:11 26:12 Darla's [1] 9:8 Database [1] 16:24 Date [6] 1:4 1:5 3:3 3:3 14:22 24:3 Dated [1] 44:13 Dave [2] 1:16 15:17 David [1] 1:21 Days	[1] 6:14 Discuss [1] 8:2 Discussed [1] 11:4 Discussions [2] 30:24 32:16 Dispute [1] 7:21 Disputes [3] 7:21 30:15 30:17 Distinction [1] 5:15 Distinguish [1] 18:18 District [3] 3:18 5:21 12:13 Docket [4] 15:23 19:5 19:7 42:21 Don [1] 2:7 Done [8] 13:16 23:25 24:9 25:11 31:19 35:2	[2] 21:19 43:2 Enforcement [1] 3:19 Entered [1] 34:25 Entertain [1] 23:17 Entitled [5] 12:12 15:8 19:7 34:14 36:5 Essentially [6] 10:22 11:12 13:25 22:5 33:15 34: 24 Establish [2] 10:24 14:4 Establishes [2] 4:15 25:9 Event [1] 17:4 Evidence [14] 5:12 7:20 10:23 11:3 11:4 12:7 12:18 13:10 13:17 14:4 15:2 22:14 34: 2 34:13 Evidentiary [9] 20:2 20:10 21:20 27:15 27:20 33:		
[2] 16:19 32:18 Competitive [1] 13:14 Competitor [1] 5:8 Complaint [1] 23:19 Complete [1] 29:20 Completed [1] 33:16 Completely [1] 32:22 Completes [1] 6:24 Completing [1] 11:19 Compliance [1] 6:19 Compliant [1] 13:3 Comply [2] 6:11 6:20 Concern [2] 34:10 39:1	[1] 16:12 D.C. [1] 3:18 Dakota [8] 1:2 2:11 2:13 38:1 38:4 44:1 44:7 44:13 Darla [3] 1:20 3:11 26:12 Darla's [1] 9:8 Database [1] 16:24 Date [6] 1:4 1:5 3:3 3:3 14:22 24:3 Dated [1] 44:13 Dave [2] 1:16 15:17 David [1] 1:21 Days [2] 35:1 41:20	[1] 6:14 Discuss [1] 8:2 Discussed [1] 11:4 Discussions [2] 30:24 32:16 Dispute [1] 7:21 Disputes [3] 7:21 30:15 30:17 Distinction [1] 5:15 Distinguish [1] 8:18 District [3] 3:18 5:21 12:13 Docket [4] 15:23 19:5 19:7 42:21 Don [1] 2:7 Done [8] 13:16 23:25 24:9 25:11 31:19 35:2 35:4 40:17	[2] 21:19 43:2 Enforcement [1] 3:19 Entered [1] 34:25 Entertain [1] 23:17 Entitled [5] 12:12 15:8 19:7 34:14 36:5 Essentially [6] 10:22 11:12 13:25 22:5 33:15 34: 24 Establish [2] 10:24 14:4 Establishes [2] 4:15 25:9 Event [1] 17:4 Evidence [14] 5:12 7:20 10:23 11:3 11:4 12:7 12:18 13:10 13:17 14:4 15:2 22:14 34: 2 34:13 Evidentiary [9] 20:2 20:10 21:20 27:15 27:20 33: 24 35:7 36:5 36:19		
[2] 16:19 32:18 Competitive [1] 13:14 Competitor [1] 5:8 Complaint [1] 23:19 Complete [1] 29:20 Completed [1] 33:16 Completely [1] 32:22 Completes [1] 6:24 Completing [1] 11:19 Compliance [1] 6:19 Compliant [1] 13:3 Comply [2] 6:11 6:20 Concern [2] 34:10 39:1 Concerning	[1] 16:12 D.C. [1] 3:18 Dakota [8] 1:2 2:11 2:13 38:1 38:4 44:1 44:7 44:13 Darla [3] 1:20 3:11 26:12 Darla's [1] 9:8 Database [1] 16:24 Date [6] 1:4 1:5 3:3 3:3 14:22 24:3 Dated [1] 44:13 Dave [2] 1:16 15:17 David [1] 1:21 Days [2] 35:1 41:20 Deadline [9] 3:22 5:22 6:14 6:19 24:5 39:3 39:	[1] 6:14 Discuss [1] 8:2 Discussed [1] 11:4 Discussions [2] 30:24 32:16 Dispute [1] 7:21 Disputes [3] 7:21 30:15 30:17 Distinction [1] 5:15 Distinguish [1] 18:18 District [3] 3:18 5:21 12:13 Docket [4] 15:23 19:5 19:7 42:21 Don [1] 2:7 Done [8] 13:16 23:25 24:9 25:11 31:19 35:2 35:4 40:17 Donnybrook [1] 39:17	[2] 21:19 43:2 Enforcement [1] 3:19 Entered [1] 34:25 Entertain [1] 23:17 Entitled [5] 12:12 15:8 19:7 34:14 36:5 Essentially [6] 10:22 11:12 13:25 22:5 33:15 34: 24 Establish [2] 10:24 14:4 Establishes [2] 4:15 25:9 Event [14] 5:12 7:20 10:23 11:3 11:4 12:7 12:18 13:10 13:17 14:4 15:2 22:14 34: 2 34:13 Evidentiary [9] 20:2 20:10 21:20 27:15 27:20 33: 24 35:7 36:5 36:19 Evolving		
[2] 16:19 32:18 Competitive [1] 13:14 Competitor [1] 5:8 Complaint [1] 23:19 Complete [1] 29:20 Completed [1] 33:16 Completely [1] 32:22 Completes [1] 6:24 Completing [1] 11:19 Compliance [1] 6:19 Compliant [1] 13:3 Comply [2] 6:11 6:20 Concern [2] 34:10 39:1 Concerning [1] 7:4 Concur	[1] 16:12 D.C. [1] 3:18 Dakota [8] 1:2 2:11 2:13 38:1 38:4 44:1 44:7 44:13 Darla [3] 1:20 3:11 26:12 Darla's [1] 9:8 Database [1] 16:24 Date [6] 1:4 1:5 3:3 3:3 14:22 24:3 Dated [1] 44:13 Dave [2] 1:16 15:17 David [1] 1:21 Days [2] 35:1 41:20 Deadline [9] 3:22 5:22 6:14 6:19 24:5 39:3 39: 5 39:13 39:14	[1] 6:14 Discuss [1] 8:2 Discussed [1] 11:4 Discussions [2] 30:24 32:16 Dispute [1] 7:21 Disputes [3] 7:21 30:15 30:17 Distinction [1] 5:15 Distinguish [1] 18:18 District [3] 3:18 5:21 12:13 Docket [4] 15:23 19:5 19:7 42:21 Don [1] 2:7 Done [8] 13:16 23:25 24:9 25:11 31:19 35:2 35:4 40:17 Donnybrook [1] 3:17 Double	[2] 21:19 43:2 Enforcement [1] 3:19 Entered [1] 34:25 Entertain [1] 23:17 Entitled [5] 12:12 15:8 19:7 34:14 36:5 Essentially [6] 10:22 11:12 13:25 22:5 33:15 34: 24 Establish [2] 10:24 14:4 Establishes [2] 4:15 25:9 Event [1] 17:4 Evidence [14] 5:12 7:20 10:23 11:3 11:4 12:7 12:18 13:10 13:17 14:4 15:2 22:14 34: 2 34:13 Evidentiary [9] 20:2 20:10 21:20 27:15 27:20 33: 24 35:7 36: 53 6:19 Evolving [1] 23:11 Exactly		
[2] 16:19 32:18 Competitive [1] 13:14 Competitor [1] 5:8 Complaint [1] 23:19 Complete [1] 29:20 Completed [1] 33:16 Completely [1] 32:22 Completes [1] 6:24 Completing [1] 11:19 Compliante [1] 6:19 Compliant [1] 13:3 Comply [2] 6:11 6:20 Concern [2] 34:10 39:1 Concerning [1] 7:4 Concur [4] 9:8 40:19 42:12 42:25	[1] 16:12 D.C. [1] 3:18 Dakota [8] 1:2 2:11 2:13 38:1 38:4 44:1 44:7 44:13 Darla [3] 1:20 3:11 26:12 Darla's [1] 9:8 Database [1] 16:24 Date [6] 1:4 1:5 3:3 3:3 14:22 24:3 Dated [1] 44:13 Dave [2] 1:16 15:17 David [1] 1:21 Days [2] 35:1 41:20 Deadline [9] 3:22 5:22 6:14 6:19 24:5 39:3 39: 5 39:13 39:14 Deadlines	[1] 6:14 Discuss [1] 8:2 Discussed [1] 11:4 Discussions [2] 30:24 32:16 Dispute [1] 7:21 Disputes [3] 7:21 30:15 30:17 Distinction [1] 5:15 Distinguish [1] 18:18 District [3] 3:18 5:21 12:13 Docket [4] 15:23 19:5 19:7 42:21 Don [1] 2:7 Done [8] 13:16 23:25 24:9 25:11 31:19 35:2 35:4 40:17 Donnybrook [1] 39:17 Double [3] 17:11 24:20 25:7	[2] 21:19 43:2 Enforcement [1] 3:19 Entered [1] 34:25 Entertain [1] 23:17 Entitled [5] 12:12 15:8 19:7 34:14 36:5 Essentially [6] 10:22 11:12 13:25 22:5 33:15 34: 24 Establish [2] 10:24 14:4 Establishes [2] 4:15 25:9 Event [1] 17:4 Evidence [14] 5:12 7:20 10:23 11:3 11:4 12:7 12:18 13:10 13:17 14:4 15:2 22:14 34: 2 34:13 Evidentiary [9] 20:2 20:10 21:20 27:15 27:20 33: 24 35:7 36:5 36:19 Evolving [1] 23:11 Exactly [3] 10:21 34:9 40:14		
[2] 16:19 32:18 Competitive [1] 13:14 Competitor [1] 5:8 Complaint [1] 23:19 Complete [1] 29:20 Completed [1] 33:16 Completely [1] 32:22 Completely [1] 6:24 Completing [1] 11:19 Compliante [1] 6:19 Compliant [1] 13:3 Comply [2] 6:11 6:20 Concern [2] 34:10 39:1 Concerning [1] 7:4 Concur [4] 9:8 40:19 42:12 42:25 Confused	[1] 16:12 D.C. [1] 3:18 Dakota [8] 1:2 2:11 2:13 38:1 38:4 44:1 44:7 44:13 Darla [3] 1:20 3:11 26:12 Darla's [1] 9:8 Database [1] 16:24 Date [6] 1:4 1:5 3:3 3:3 14:22 24:3 Dated [1] 44:13 Dave [2] 1:16 15:17 David [1] 1:21 Days [2] 35:1 41:20 Deadline [9] 3:22 5:22 6:14 6:19 24:5 39:3 39: 5 39:13 39:14 Deadlines [4] 3:15 4:10 5:18 19:23 Dealing	[1] 6:14 Discuss [1] 8:2 Discussed [1] 11:4 Discussions [2] 30:24 32:16 Dispute [1] 7:21 Disputes [3] 7:21 30:15 30:17 Distinction [1] 5:15 Distinguish [1] 18:18 District [3] 3:18 5:21 12:13 Docket [4] 15:23 19:5 19:7 42:21 Don [1] 2:7 Done [8] 13:16 23:25 24:9 25:11 31:19 35:2 35:4 40:17 Donnybrook [1] 39:17 Double [3] 17:11 24:20 25:7 Doug [1] 2:2	[2] 21:19 43:2 Enforcement [1] 3:19 Entered [1] 34:25 Entertain [1] 23:17 Entitled [5] 12:12 15:8 19:7 34:14 36:5 Essentially [6] 10:22 11:12 13:25 22:5 33:15 34: 24 Establish [2] 10:24 14:4 Establishes [2] 4:15 25:9 Event [1] 17:4 Evidence [14] 5:12 7:20 10:23 11:3 11:4 12:7 12:18 13:10 13:17 14:4 15:2 22:14 34: 2 34:13 Evidentiary [9] 20:2 20:10 21:20 27:15 27:20 33: 24 35:7 36:5 36:19 Evolving [1] 23:11 Exactly [3] 10:21 34:9 40:14 Examined		
[2] 16:19 32:18 Competitive [1] 13:14 Competitor [1] 5:8 Complaint [1] 23:19 Complete [1] 29:20 Completed [1] 33:16 Completely [1] 32:22 Completes [1] 6:24 Completing [1] 11:19 Compliance [1] 6:19 Compliant [1] 13:3 Comply [2] 6:11 6:20 Concern [2] 34:10 39:1 Concerning [1] 7:4 Concur [4] 9:8 40:19 42:12 42:25	[1] 16:12 D.C. [1] 3:18 Dakota [8] 1:2 2:11 2:13 38:1 38:4 44:1 44:7 44:13 Darla [3] 1:20 3:11 26:12 Darla's [1] 9:8 Database [1] 16:24 Date [6] 1:4 1:5 3:3 3:3 14:22 24:3 Dated [1] 44:13 Dave [2] 1:16 15:17 David [1] 1:21 Days [2] 35:1 41:20 Deadline [9] 3:22 5:22 6:14 6:19 24:5 39:3 39: 5 39:13 39:14 Deadlines [4] 3:15 4:10 5:18 19:23 Dealing [2] 32:17 41:13	[1] 6:14 Discuss [1] 8:2 Discussed [1] 11:4 Discussions [2] 30:24 32:16 Dispute [1] 7:21 Disputes [3] 7:21 30:15 30:17 Distinction [1] 5:15 Distinguish [1] 18:18 District [3] 3:18 5:21 12:13 Docket [4] 15:23 19:5 19:7 42:21 Don [1] 2:7 Done [8] 13:16 23:25 24:9 25:11 31:19 35:2 35:4 40:17 Donnybrook [1] 39:17 Double [3] 17:11 24:20 25:7 Doug [1] 2:2 Douglas	[2] 21:19 43:2 Enforcement [1] 3:19 Entered [1] 34:25 Entertain [1] 23:17 Entitled [5] 12:12 15:8 19:7 34:14 36:5 Essentially [6] 10:22 11:12 13:25 22:5 33:15 34: 24 Establish [2] 10:24 14:4 Establishes [2] 4:15 25:9 Event [1] 17:4 Evidence [14] 5:12 7:20 10:23 11:3 11:4 12:7 12:18 13:10 13:17 14:4 15:2 22:14 34: 2 34:13 Evidentiary [9] 20:2 20:10 21:20 27:15 27:20 33: 24 35:7 36:5 36:19 Evolving [1] 23:11 Exactly [3] 10:21 34:9 40:14 Examined [1] 8:6 Example		
[2] 16:19 32:18 Competitive [1] 13:14 Competitor [1] 5:8 Complaint [1] 23:19 Complete [1] 29:20 Completed [1] 33:16 Completely [1] 32:22 Completely [1] 32:22 Completes [1] 6:24 Completing [1] 11:19 Compliance [1] 6:19 Compliant [1] 13:3 Comply [2] 6:11 6:20 Concern [2] 34:10 39:1 Concerning [1] 7:4 Concur [4] 9:8 40:19 42:12 42:25 Confused [1] 18:12 Connect [2] 28:22 31:2	[1] 16:12 D.C. [1] 3:18 Dakota [8] 1:2 2:11 2:13 38:1 38:4 44:1 44:7 44:13 Darla [3] 1:20 3:11 26:12 Darla's [1] 9:8 Database [1] 16:24 Date [6] 1:4 1:5 3:3 3:3 14:22 24:3 Dated [1] 44:13 Dave [2] 1:16 15:17 David [1] 1:21 Days [2] 35:1 41:20 Deadline [9] 3:22 5:22 6:14 6:19 24:5 39:3 39: 5 39:13 39:14 Deadlines [4] 3:15 4:10 5:18 19:23 Dealing [2] 32:17 41:13 Dealt	[1] 6:14 Discuss [1] 8:2 Discussed [1] 11:4 Discussions [2] 30:24 32:16 Dispute [1] 7:21 Disputes [3] 7:21 30:15 30:17 Distinction [1] 5:15 Distinguish [1] 18:18 District [3] 3:18 5:21 12:13 Docket [4] 15:23 19:5 19:7 42:21 Don [1] 2:7 Done [8] 13:16 23:25 24:9 25:11 31:19 35:2 35:4 40:17 Donnybrook [1] 39:17 Double [3] 17:11 24:20 25:7 Doug [1] 2:2 Douglas [1] 1:17	[2] 21:19 43:2 Enforcement [1] 3:19 Entered [1] 34:25 Entertain [1] 23:17 Entitled [5] 12:12 15:8 19:7 34:14 36:5 Essentially [6] 10:22 11:12 13:25 22:5 33:15 34: 24 Establish [2] 10:24 14:4 Establishes [2] 4:15 25:9 Event [14] 5:12 7:20 10:23 11:3 11:4 12:7 12:18 13:10 13:17 14:4 15:2 22:14 34: 2 34:13 Evidentiary [9] 20:2 20:10 21:20 27:15 27:20 33: 24 35:7 36:5 36:19 Evolving [1] 23:11 Exactly [3] 10:21 34:9 40:14 Examined [1] 8:6 Example [3] 12:19 40:10 41:5		
[2] 16:19 32:18 Competitive [1] 13:14 Competitor [1] 5:8 Complaint [1] 23:19 Complete [1] 29:20 Completed [1] 33:16 Completely [1] 32:22 Completes [1] 6:24 Completing [1] 11:19 Compliance [1] 6:19 Compliant [1] 13:3 Compliant [1] 13:3 Comply [2] 6:11 6:20 Concern [2] 34:10 39:1 Concerning [1] 7:4 Concur [4] 9:8 40:19 42:12 42:25 Confused [1] 18:12 Connect [2] 28:22 31:2 Connection	[1] 16:12 D.C. [1] 3:18 Dakota [8] 1:2 2:11 2:13 38:1 38:4 44:1 44:7 44:13 Darla [3] 1:20 3:11 26:12 Darla's [1] 9:8 Database [1] 16:24 Date [6] 1:4 1:5 3:3 3:3 14:22 24:3 Dated [1] 44:13 Dave [2] 1:16 15:17 David [1] 1:21 Days [2] 35:1 41:20 Deadline [9] 3:22 5:22 6:14 6:19 24:5 39:3 39: 5 39:13 39:14 Deadlines [4] 3:15 4:10 5:18 19:23 Dealtng [2] 32:17 41:13 Dealt [2] 15:22 19:6 Deb	[1] 6:14 Discuss [1] 8:2 Discussed [1] 11:4 Discussions [2] 30:24 32:16 Dispute [1] 7:21 Disputes [3] 7:21 30:15 30:17 Distinction [1] 5:15 Distinguish [1] 18:18 District [3] 3:18 5:21 12:13 Docket [4] 15:23 19:5 19:7 42:21 Don [1] 2:7 Done [8] 13:16 23:25 24:9 25:11 31:19 35:2 35:4 40:17 Donnybrook [1] 39:17 Double [3] 17:11 24:20 25:7 Doug [1] 2:2 Douglas [1] 1:17 Down [1] 36:4	[2] 21:19 43:2 Enforcement [1] 3:19 Entered [1] 34:25 Entertain [1] 23:17 Entitled [5] 12:12 15:8 19:7 34:14 36:5 Essentially [6] 10:22 11:12 13:25 22:5 33:15 34: 24 Establish [2] 10:24 14:4 Establishes [2] 4:15 25:9 Event [14] 5:12 7:20 10:23 11:3 11:4 12:7 12:18 13:10 13:17 14:4 15:2 22:14 34: 2 34:13 Evidentiary [9] 20:2 20:10 21:20 27:15 27:20 33: 24 35:7 36:5 36:19 Evolving [1] 23:11 Exactly [3] 10:21 34:9 40:14 Example [3] 12:19 40:10 41:5 Except		
[2] 16:19 32:18 Competitive [1] 13:14 Competitor [1] 5:8 Complaint [1] 23:19 Complete [1] 29:20 Completed [1] 33:16 Completely [1] 32:22 Completely [1] 32:22 Completes [1] 6:24 Completing [1] 11:19 Compliance [1] 6:19 Compliant [1] 13:3 Comply [2] 6:11 6:20 Concern [2] 34:10 39:1 Concerning [1] 7:4 Concur [4] 9:8 40:19 42:12 42:25 Confused [1] 18:12 Connect [2] 28:22 31:2	[1] 16:12 D.C. [1] 3:18 Dakota [8] 1:2 2:11 2:13 38:1 38:4 44:1 44:7 44:13 Darla [3] 1:20 3:11 26:12 Darla's [1] 9:8 Database [1] 16:24 Date [6] 1:4 1:5 3:3 3:3 14:22 24:3 Dated [1] 44:13 Dave [2] 1:16 15:17 David [1] 1:21 Days [2] 35:1 41:20 Deadline [9] 3:22 5:22 6:14 6:19 24:5 39:3 39: 5 39:13 39:14 Deadlines [4] 3:15 4:10 5:18 19:23 Dealt [2] 15:22 19:6 Deb [1] 1:17	[1] 6:14 Discuss [1] 8:2 Discussed [1] 11:4 Discussions [2] 30:24 32:16 Dispute [1] 7:21 Disputes [3] 7:21 30:15 30:17 Distinction [1] 5:15 Distinguish [1] 18:18 District [3] 3:18 5:21 12:13 Docket [4] 15:23 19:5 19:7 42:21 Don [1] 2:7 Done [8] 13:16 23:25 24:9 25:11 31:19 35:2 35:4 40:17 Donnybrook [1] 39:17 Double [3] 17:11 24:20 25:7 Doug [1] 2:2 Douglas [1] 1:17 Down [1] 36:4 Drawn	[2] 21:19 43:2 Enforcement [1] 3:19 Entered [1] 34:25 Entertain [1] 23:17 Entitled [5] 12:12 15:8 19:7 34:14 36:5 Essentially [6] 10:22 11:12 13:25 22:5 33:15 34: 24 Establish [2] 10:24 14:4 Establishes [2] 4:15 25:9 Event [1] 17:4 Evidence [14] 5:12 7:20 10:23 11:3 11:4 12:7 12:18 13:10 13:17 14:4 15:2 22:14 34: 2 34:13 Evidentiary [9] 20:2 20:10 21:20 27:15 27:20 33: 24 35:7 36:5 36:19 Evolving [1] 23:11 Exactly [3] 10:21 34:9 40:14 Examined [1] 8:6 Example [3] 12:19 40:10 41:5 Except [3] 4:4 5:1 37:22 Exchange		
[2] 16:19 32:18 Competitive [1] 13:14 Competitor [1] 5:8 Complaint [1] 23:19 Complete [1] 29:20 Completed [1] 33:16 Completely [1] 32:22 Completes [1] 6:24 Completing [1] 11:19 Compliance [1] 6:19 Compliant [1] 13:3 Comply [2] 6:11 6:20 Concern [2] 34:10 39:1 Concerning [1] 7:4 Concur [4] 9:8 40:19 42:12 42:25 Confused [1] 18:12 Connect [2] 28:22 31:2 Connection [1] 28:19 Consultants [1] 38:21	[1] 16:12 D.C. [1] 3:18 Dakota [8] 1:2 2:11 2:13 38:1 38:4 44:1 44:7 44:13 Darla [3] 1:20 3:11 26:12 Darla's [1] 9:8 Database [1] 16:24 Date [6] 1:4 1:5 3:3 3:3 14:22 24:3 Dated [1] 44:13 Dave [2] 1:16 15:17 David [1] 1:21 Days [2] 35:1 41:20 Deadline [9] 3:22 5:22 6:14 6:19 24:5 39:3 39: 5 39:13 39:14 Deadlines [4] 3:15 4:10 5:18 19:23 Dealing [2] 32:17 41:13 Dealt [2] 1:17 Debate	[1] 6:14 Discuss [1] 8:2 Discussed [1] 11:4 Discussions [2] 30:24 32:16 Dispute [1] 7:21 Disputes [3] 7:21 30:15 30:17 Distinction [1] 5:15 Distinguish [1] 18:18 District [3] 3:18 5:21 12:13 Docket [4] 15:23 19:5 19:7 42:21 Don [1] 2:7 Done [8] 13:16 23:25 24:9 25:11 31:19 35:2 35:4 40:17 Donnybrook [1] 39:17 Double [3] 17:11 24:20 25:7 Doug [1] 2:2 Douglas [1] 1:17 Down [1] 36:4	[2] 21:19 43:2 Enforcement [1] 3:19 Entered [1] 34:25 Entertain [1] 23:17 Entitled [5] 12:12 15:8 19:7 34:14 36:5 Essentially [6] 10:22 11:12 13:25 22:5 33:15 34: 24 Establish [2] 10:24 14:4 Establishes [2] 4:15 25:9 Event [1] 17:4 Evidence [14] 5:12 7:20 10:23 11:3 11:4 12:7 12:18 13:10 13:17 14:4 15:2 22:14 34: 2 34:13 Evidentiary [9] 20:2 20:10 21:20 27:15 27:20 33: 24 35:7 36:5 36:19 Evolving [1] 23:11 Exactly [3] 10:21 34:9 40:14 Examined [1] 8:6 Example [3] 12:19 40:10 41:5 Except [3] 4:4 5:1 37:22 Exchange [1] 41:3		
[2] 16:19 32:18 Competitive [1] 13:14 Competitor [1] 5:8 Complaint [1] 23:19 Complete [1] 29:20 Completed [1] 33:16 Completely [1] 32:22 Completely [1] 6:24 Completing [1] 11:19 Compliance [1] 6:19 Compliant [1] 13:3 Comply [2] 6:11 6:20 Concern [2] 34:10 39:1 Concerning [1] 7:4 Concur [4] 9:8 40:19 42:12 42:25 Confused [1] 18:12 Connect [2] 28:22 31:2 Connection [1] 28:19 Consultants [1] 38:21 Consulting	[1] 16:12 D.C. [1] 3:18 Dakota [8] 1:2 2:11 2:13 38:1 38:4 44:1 44:7 44:13 Darla [3] 1:20 3:11 26:12 Darla's [1] 9:8 Database [1] 16:24 Date [6] 1:4 1:5 3:3 3:3 14:22 24:3 Dated [1] 44:13 Dave [2] 1:16 15:17 David [1] 1:21 Days [2] 35:1 41:20 Deadline [9] 3:22 5:22 6:14 6:19 24:5 39:3 39: 5 39:13 39:14 Deadlines [4] 3:15 4:10 5:18 19:23 Dealt [2] 15:22 19:6 Deb [1] 1:17 Debate [1] 10:5 December	[1] 6:14 Discuss [1] 8:2 Discussed [1] 11:4 Discussions [2] 30:24 32:16 Dispute [1] 7:21 Disputes [3] 7:21 30:15 30:17 Distinction [1] 5:15 Distinguish [1] 18:18 District [3] 3:18 5:21 12:13 Docket [4] 15:23 19:5 19:7 42:21 Don [1] 2:7 Done [8] 13:16 23:25 24:9 25:11 31:19 35:2 35:4 40:17 Donnybrook [1] 39:17 Double [3] 17:11 24:20 25:7 Douglas [1] 1:17 Down [1] 40:25 Due [1] 21:9	[2] 21:19 43:2 Enforcement [1] 3:19 Entered [1] 34:25 Entertain [1] 23:17 Entitled [5] 12:12 15:8 19:7 34:14 36:5 Essentially [6] 10:22 11:12 13:25 22:5 33:15 34: 24 Establish [2] 10:24 14:4 Establishes [2] 4:15 25:9 Event [1] 17:4 Evidence [14] 5:12 7:20 10:23 11:3 11:4 12:7 12:18 13:10 13:17 14:4 15:2 22:14 34: 2 34:13 Evidentiary [9] 20:2 20:10 21:20 27:15 27:20 33: 24 35:7 36:5 36:19 Evolving [1] 23:11 Exactly [3] 10:21 34:9 40:14 Examined [1] 8:6 Example [3] 12:19 40:10 41:5 Except [3] 4:4 5:1 37:22 Exchange [1] 41:3 Exchanges		
[2] 16:19 32:18 Competitive [1] 13:14 Competitor [1] 5:8 Complaint [1] 23:19 Complete [1] 29:20 Completed [1] 33:16 Completely [1] 32:22 Completes [1] 6:24 Completing [1] 11:19 Compliance [1] 6:19 Compliant [1] 13:3 Comply [2] 6:11 6:20 Concern [2] 34:10 39:1 Concerning [1] 7:4 Concur [4] 9:8 40:19 42:12 42:25 Confused [1] 18:12 Connect [2] 28:22 31:2 Connection [1] 28:19 Consultants [1] 38:21	[1] 16:12 D.C. [1] 3:18 Dakota [8] 1:2 2:11 2:13 38:1 38:4 44:1 44:7 44:13 Darla [3] 1:20 3:11 26:12 Darla's [1] 9:8 Database [1] 16:24 Date [6] 1:4 1:5 3:3 3:3 14:22 24:3 Dated [1] 44:13 Dave [2] 1:16 15:17 David [1] 1:21 Days [2] 35:1 41:20 Deadline [9] 3:22 5:22 6:14 6:19 24:5 39:3 39: 5 39:13 39:14 Deadlines [4] 3:15 4:10 5:18 19:23 Dealing [2] 32:17 41:13 Dealt [2] 15:22 19:6 Deb [1] 1:17 Debate [1] 10:5	[1] 6:14 Discuss [1] 8:2 Discussed [1] 11:4 Discussions [2] 30:24 32:16 Dispute [1] 7:21 Disputes [3] 7:21 30:15 30:17 Distinction [1] 5:15 Distinguish [1] 18:18 District [3] 3:18 5:21 12:13 Docket [4] 15:23 19:5 19:7 42:21 Don [3] 13:16 23:25 24:9 25:11 31:19 35:2 35:4 40:17 Donnybrook [1] 39:17 Double [3] 17:11 24:20 25:7 Doug [1] 2:2 Douglas [1] 1:17 Down [1] 36:4 Drawn [1] 40:25 Due	[2] 21:19 43:2 Enforcement [1] 3:19 Entered [1] 34:25 Entertain [1] 23:17 Entitled [5] 12:12 15:8 19:7 34:14 36:5 Essentially [6] 10:22 11:12 13:25 22:5 33:15 34: 24 Establish [2] 10:24 14:4 Establishes [2] 4:15 25:9 Event [1] 17:4 Evidence [14] 5:12 7:20 10:23 11:3 11:4 12:7 12:18 13:10 13:17 14:4 15:2 22:14 34: 2 34:13 Evidentiary [9] 20:2 20:10 21:20 27:15 27:20 33: 24 35:7 36:5 36:19 Evolving [1] 23:11 Exactly [3] 10:21 34:9 40:14 Examined [1] 8:6 Example [3] 12:19 40:10 41:5 Except [3] 4:4 5:1 37:22 Exchange [1] 41:3		

[3] 11:2 16:14 18:12 From Comment to Excuse

Executive File 18 38:18 39:20 42:17 Impacted [2] 42:10 42:14 [5] 1:5 3:3 23:13 40:11 40:24 Granted [1] 40:3 Exist Filed [17] 3:13 4:7 4:10 5:13 5:16 5:25 6:1 Implement [1] 14:16 [4] 3:23 38:3 39:2 41:1 11:2 11:3 13:20 13:21 21:7 21:8 21:9 Implement [2] 8:8 42:19 [9] 6:15 12:21 27:5 27:7 33:21 37:10 Granting Implementati [1] 23:19 Final Grasp Implemented [3] 29:5 29:11 32:7 Findings Great [6] 7:6 9:12 22:23 23: [3] 29:5 29:11 32:7 Findings Great [1] 10:18 Implementing	
Exist Filed [17] 3:13 4:7 4:10 5:13 5:16 5:25 6:1 Implement [1] 14:16 [4] 3:23 38:3 39:2 41:1 11:2 11:3 13:20 13:21 21:7 21:8 21:9 Implement Existing Filing 22:14 24:18 37:12 Implement [2] 8:8 42:19 [9] 6:15 12:21 27:5 27:7 33:21 37:10 Granting Implementati [1] 23:19 Filal Grasp Implement [3] 29:5 29:11 32:7 Findings Great Implementati	
[1] 14:16 [4] 3:23 38:3 39:2 41:1 11:2 11:3 13:20 13:21 21:7 21:8 21:9 [7] 8:13 16:5 27:24 29 Existing Filing 22:14 24:18 37:12 [7] 8:13 16:5 27:24 29 [2] 8:8 42:19 [9] 6:15 12:21 27:5 27:7 33:21 37:10 Granting Implementati [1] 23:19 Final Grasp Implemented [3] 29:5 29:11 32:7 [3] 3:20 4:2 4:22 [1] 27:6 [6] 7:6 9:12 22:23 23: [3] 29:5 29:11 32:7 Findings Great Implementing	
Existing Filing 22:14 24:18 37:12 41:3 [2] 8:8 42:19 [9] 6:15 12:21 27:5 27:7 33:21 37:10 Granting Implementati Expand 38:12 39:3 39:13 [2] 22:6 22:11 [3] 7:11 14:22 29:18 [1] 23:19 Final Grasp Implemented Expect [3] 3:20 4:2 4:22 [1] 27:6 [6] 7:6 9:12 22:23 23: [3] 29:5 29:11 32:7 Findings Great Implementing	
[2] 8:8 42:19 [9] 6:15 12:21 27:5 27:7 33:21 37:10 Granting Implementati Expand 38:12 39:3 39:13 [2] 22:6 22:11 [3] 7:11 14:22 29:18 [1] 23:19 Final Grasp Implemented Expect [3] 3:20 4:2 4:22 [1] 27:6 [6] 7:6 9:12 22:23 23: [3] 29:5 29:11 32:7 Findings Great Implementing	9:10 30:11 38:11
Expand 38:12 39:3 39:13 [2] 22:6 22:11 [3] 7:11 14:22 29:18 [1] 23:19 Final Grasp Implemented Expect [3] 3:20 4:2 4:22 [1] 27:6 [6] 7:6 9:12 22:23 23: [3] 29:5 29:11 32:7 Findings Great Implementing	ion
Expect [3] 3:20 4:2 4:22 [1] 27:6 [6] 7:6 9:12 22:23 23: [3] 29:5 29:11 32:7 Findings Great Implementing	
[3] 29:5 29:11 32:7 Findings Great Implementing	
	3
[1] 9:24 Fine Greg Importantly	
Experience [4] 19:3 21:14 22:22 27:22 [1] 1:14 [1] 1:14	
[1] 7:11 Fine-tuning Gregg Imposed	
Expire [1] 25:22 [1] 1:17 [2] 3:22 4:1 [2] 4:1 8:16 Finger Grounds Impossible	
[1] 4:1 8:16 Finger Grounds Impossible Expires [1] 30:12 [1] 13:3 [2] 6:20 17:5	
[1] 30:3 Finishes Groups Included	
Explained [1] 12:15 [2] 30:20 31:17 [1] 39:3	
[1] 17:4 Firm Guess Inconvenience	ce
Extend [1] 31:11 [6] 8:9 9:9 23:22 26:20 39:12 40:22 [1] 16:17 [12] 3:16 3:25 4:10 5:18 5:22 8:25 10; First Gut Incorrect	
Extended Fix	
[2] 37:16 42:20 [4] 24:19 25:24 26:1 26:3 H	
Extension Fixed Hampers Information	
[12] 1:4 3:2 5:6 8:7 14:21 15:3 20:19 [1] 39:25 [1] 16:11 [3] 11:5 13:11 42:8	
20:20 22:15 22:16 22:17 37:25 Flexibility Handle Initial Extent [1] 3:21 [1] 41:23 [2] 7:19 34:4	
HANSON HANSON [1] 35:16	
F [1] 35:16 [18] 1:10 3:1 9:3 10:13 10:18 15:13 [1] 9:25 Focus 19:14 22:1 23:8 24:8 24:12 26:9 28:2 Inquiry	
[1] 29:25 33:5 36:10 42:5 42:15 43:1 [1] 17:19	
[2] 29:2 31:5 Folks Hard Intention	
Fact [2] 25:4 26:4 [1] 17:22	
	~
Factor Follow-up Harm Intercarrier [1] 30:22 [3] 23:10 32:13 36:9 [1] 22:11 [3] 31:6 31:10 31:24	-
Factual Footnote Hear Interest	
$[5] 23:20 26:2 26:20 34:2 42:2 \qquad [1] 40:21 \qquad [2] 10:22 33:25 \qquad [2] 16:2 29:24$	
[5] 23:20 20:20 34:2 42:2 Forbearance Heard Interested [3] 75 8:6 15:0 [1] 24:18 [4] 5:9 9:23 17:17 19:7 [3] 16:13 16:14 33:8	
[12] 7,16,0;20 [1] 28:7 [16] 11;4 11:5 13:9 13:13 20:3 20:10 [12] 4:6 5:10 5:13 7:17	3 7.73 8.3 15.
Forgot 21:20 27:15 27:20 28:9 30:16 33:24 24 16:5 16:6 17:24 18	
[1] 10.11 [2] 23:14 40:21 35:8 35:22 38:8 43:2 Intermodal	
Favor Forney Heatner [29] 3:14 3:19 4:5 4:10	
[1] 22:5 [1] 1:18 [1] 1:18 [1] 1:13 11:14 12:15 18: Favoring Forth Held 20:18 20:20 20:25 21:	:11 18:15 18:20 ·23 22·7 22·12
Favoring [2] 14:20 27:5 [1] 2:10 22:22 23:2 23:15 26:2	
[1] 52:20 Forward HEREBY 28:17 36:20 37:21 41:	:16
[1] 12·20 [1] 18:9 [1] 44:8 [1] 27:10	
FCC Forwarding Herrings Intra	
[37] 3:20 4:3 4:15 4:18 6:24 8:12 8: [3] 1/:11 24:20 25:7 [1] 4:23	
17 9:13 9:22 9:24 10:6 11:19 11:24 Frames	
10.24 20.17 27.18 27.20 24.6 25.6 28. Frankly Hope [1] 40.6	
11 28:12 28:16 29:2 29:6 29:7 29:9 [8] 10:24 12:10 12:13 17:13 18:16 25: [1] 30:19 Intramodal	
30:6 31:4 31:21 35:12 38:9 5 25:19 37:10 FUGHES [38] 3:14 4:24 5:2 5:1: FCC's Full - fledged [1] 44:3 15:23 15:25 17:21 18:	5 11:15 15:22 •12 18•14 18•20
	:15 22:24 23:2
T 23:4 23:15 23:18 24:1	6 26:22 27:7 27:
	32:17 32:20 36: 40:4 40:13 41
	40.13 41.
33-16 30-7 ID ID Introducing	
Fee Generated [1] 16:14 [1] 12:15	
[1] 32:1 [1] 6:14 Idea Investigate	
Feeling-wise Gerdes [1] 37:24 [1] 25:25	1
	•
Few 14 24:22 23:5 20:5 20:10 20:11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11	
[1] 11:20 $[22] 14:11 17:6 18:23$	22:6 23:11 25:
[2] 11:25 13:24 [1] 20:7 ILEC'S 14:28 28:10 35:29:731	:1 32:24 34:11
Field Given [1] 34:12 34:12 45:19 35:19	50:10 38:9
[1] 16:18 [3] 30:4 34:5 34:16 ILECS ISSUES	
Fight GO-around [4] 33:13 33:14 35:21 35:23 [28] 3:77:13 7:25 8:4	
	:11 21:2 21:14
[1] 19:1 [2] 29:22 34:21 1110gg1 10:21 17:21 19:10 20: Figure Grant [2] 17:12 17:15 25:18 25:19 25:22 27: [1] 30:20 [16] 3:6 13:3 20:1 20:19 20:20 21:13 Impact 29:1 31:4 31:25 33:3 3	54:9 41:18 41:

PRECISION REPORTING, LTD.

From Executive to Issues

Ć

(

Word Index					
23 42:18 42:18 ITC	[3] 30:6 30:7 30:8 Lifted	Meant	Moving		
[22] 4:4 4:5 5:1 5:9 5:18 5:21 7:21 7:	[1] 8:11	[1] 38:10 Meet	[1] 40:1		
23 8:1 8:6 16:1 17:9 17:23 20:24 21: 6 21:17 23:1 23:17 37:3 37:22 40:10	Light	[9] 15:5 20:4 20:5 21:3 21:21 21:22	Ν		
42:3	[5] 5:20 19:24 20:16 22:17 22:20 Likely	23:12 27:2 39:5 Meeting	Name		
ITC's [2] 25:2 25:17	[4] 23:4 27:18 34:11 35:4	[2] 12:20 22:10	[2] 3:10 15:17		
	Limit [25] 3:6 6:6 6:13 8:20 10:20 17:20 19:	Meets [1] 42:14	Namely [2] 19:22 42:19		
J	10 20:2 21:2 21:14 22:6 22:7 22:11	Melissa	Narrow		
Jacobson	23:25 27:9 27:16 27:18 30:1 30:2 36: 18 36:18 36:22 41:7 41:25 42:18	[1] 2:5	[1] 34:9		
[1] 1:16 Jeff	Limited	Members [2] 3:10 15:16	Necessarily [3] 27:14 28:22 32:21		
[2] 2:2 2:4	[2] 19:21 24:1 Limiting	Memory	Necessary		
Jim	[1] 10:21	[1] 26:22 Mention	[1] 29:17 Need		
[1] 2:6 Jog	Linda	[1] 40:23	[19] 7:3 8:6 8:7 8:11 9:15 13:7 14:24		
[1] 26:22	[1] 2:8 Line	Meredith	17:16 18:18 19:4 20:4 20:13 20:14 27: 2 27:23 34:7 41:22 41:23 42:1		
John [3] 1:13 2:4 36:13	[7] 5:22 8:9 8:18 9:10 10:15 39:8 39:9	[1]2:3 Merits	Needed		
JOHNSON	Lined [1] 38:21	[1] 5:10	[2] 14:20 20:3 Needs		
[5] 1:11 22:3 24:10 42:12 42:25 Joint	Litigated	Met [2] 16:1 39:12	[1] 18:16		
[11] 1:4 1:20 3:2 3:11 3:23 3:25 6:16	[1] 35:21 LNP	Methodologies	Neglect		
8:10 8:19 19:18 42:19	[64] 3:13 3:19 4.5 4.6 4.8 4.15 4.16 4.	[1] 8:3 Midco	[1] 40:23 Negotiations		
Justify [1] 12:7	24 5:2 5:5 5:7 5:11 5:12 5:13 5:14 5:	[3] 4:25 7:12 7:24	[3] 18:6 30:14 30:20		
	16 5:24 6:23 7:6 7:8 7:10 7:11 7:13 7: 23 8:3 9:12 9:18 11:13 12:15 13:3 15:	Midco's	Never [2] 18:9 18:13		
K	22 15:23 16:5 16:6 16:14 17:21 17:24 18:10 18:10 18:11 18:14 18:15 18:20	[2] 7:12 7:19 Midcontinent	New		
Karen	18:20 19:23 20:25 21:11 21:17 23:5	[19] 1:21 15:18 15:21 16:1 16:7 16:11	[3] 38:16 42:7 42:22		
[1] 1:14 Keep	25:21 26:24 28:15 29:10 29:21 29:24 30:15 31:5 32:6 32:21 37:18 37:21 38:	16:13 16:15 17:8 17:25 18:16 18:21 20:25 21:10 25:6 25:15 25:18 25:22	Nice [1] 16:10		
[1] 16:16	11 40:13 41:4	26:1	Nice-to-have		
Keith [1] 1:15	Local [9] 11:18 12:1 12:25 13:1 14:2 28:20	Midcontinent's	[1] 16:10 Nine		
Kind	34:23 35:5 35:10	Middle	[1] 30:7		
[6] 25:3 25:21 31:16 33:23 37:22 39: 16	Loggerheads [1] 7:17	[1] 6:18	Notary		
Knadle	Lohnes	Might [9] 9:25 12:2 14:11 15:12 17:9 29:6	[2] 44:6 44:18 Note		
[1] 1:16	[2] 2:7 26:14	33:8 34:3 35:8	[2] 21:5 40:20		
Know-how [1] 7:8	Lohnes's [1] 26:18	Miller [1] 2:4	Notes [3] 36:7 40:21 40:22		
Knowledge	Long-term	Mind	Nothing		
[1] 17:18 Knows	[6] 4:8 5:11 5:11 5:14 5:16 5:24 Look	[2] 23:4 27:8 Mindful	[3] 18:17 35:2 36:3 Notice		
[1] 15:20	[10] 13:7 22:16 24:13 26:24 29:15 31:	[1] 30:21	[1] 12:23		
T	24 32:5 32:7 34:18 34:20 Looked	Mine	Noticed		
L	[1] 37:23	[1] 33:15 Minor	[1] 12:22 November		
Landline [2] 28:25 41:12	Looking	[1] 36:1	[4] 1:8 2:13 44:11 44:14		
Large	[4] 21:3 22:19 29:3 29:23 Looks	Minute [1] 33:5	Number		
[1] 31:4	[2] 15:3 17:3	Misleading	[13] 11:18 12:1 12:25 13:1 14:2 15:25 16:24 18:2 30:16 30:17 34:23 35:5 35:		
Larson [1] 2:2	Lost	[1] 18:5	10		
Law	[1] 18:25 Lynn	Missing [1] 23:6	0		
[5] 12:5 14:3 14:19 18:17 33:22 Lawful	[1] 2:6	Moment	Object		
[1] 5:2	Μ	[2] 6:2 20:24 Money	[1] 19:13		
Laws [1] 14:16	Main	[1] 4:13	Obligation [4] 10:23 20:24 38:11 41:15		
Learned	[2] 20:11 27:22	Month [2] 3-22 36-1	[4] 10:23 20:24 38:11 41:15 Obligation's		
[1] 33:18	Markets	[2] 3:22 36:1 Months	[1] 32:9		
Least [7] 11:4 11:6 11:6 21:17 21:19 37:3	[1] 13:14 Mary	[22] 4:2 5:5 11:6 11:6 11:7 11:21 11:	Obligations [9] 3:14 4:16 4:22 6:10 6:11 26:23 31:		
40:2	[4] 2:5 2:7 24:25 37:6	24 12:3 12:17 13:5 13:8 13:23 14:5 14:6 15:7 20:13 20:14 30:7 30:8 33:	7 31:10 32:3		
LEC [4] 29:3 29:6 29:12 30:25	Matter [8] 1:4 2:11 3:2 4:17 5:6 7:19 12:22	23 34:15 35:11	Obtain [1] 19:12		
LECs	44:10	Moore [1] 2:3	Obvious		
[3] 29:5 30:25 31:8	Matters	Moot	[1] 13:12 Obri oug lar		
Led [1] 28:20	[1] 14:11 McComsey	[1] 30:5 Most	Obviously [2] 25:25 41:9		
Legal	[3] 1:23 44:5 44:18	[6] 4:21 25:19 27:18 28:13 35:4 38:10	October		
[4] 10:25 14:11 15:1 34:13 Legally	Mean [9] 18:4 23:11 26:25 27:14 27:14 33:	Motion	[4] 38:4 38:8 39:3 39:5 Offer		
[1] 15:9	14 35:15 36:25 39:11	[31] 3:6 6:4 6:5 6:5 6:12 6:13 8:20 10: 19 17:20 19:10 19:19 20:2 21:13 22:6	[1] 13:25		
Length	Meaning	22:11 23:17 23:25 27:9 27:12 27:16	Office		
[4] 12:5 12:7 14:18 42:22 Level	[1] 34:11 Means	27:17 29:25 33:19 36:18 37:10 38:18 39:19 41:25 42:1 42:16 42:17	[1] 12:21 Old		
[2] 8:23 16:18	[6] 16:20 17:21 19:10 19:11 26:16 33:	Move	[2] 11:6 11:6		
Lift	19	[4] 30:21 37:2 42:9 42:16	Once		

PRECISION REPORTING, LTD.

[1] 13:24 One [13] 6:21 12:24 20:11 21:8 21:16 24: 15 27:21 30:18 31:4 33:5 34:16 34:17 40:20 Ongoing [1] 30:19 Opinion **[4]** 4:25 25:25 33:14 33:14 Opportunity [5] 24:15 37:13 38:15 38:20 42:3 Opposite [1] 31:16 Opposition [7] 6:3 6:21 6:25 7:4 7:9 7:12 7:16 Option [1] 12:13 Order [12] 8:14 18:9 18:13 22:25 22:25 23:1 27:24 34:25 36:21 38:14 39:22 42:16 Ordered [2] 4:6 5:13 Orders [3] 5:15 15:4 19:23 Ordinarily [1] 33:6 Organization [1] 30:25 Öriginal [11] 13:9 13:13 15:4 16:23 19:5 37:9 37:12 38:14 39:2 39:9 41:1 Outcome [2] 21:4 23:4 Outcomes [1] 21:16 Outstanding [1] 25:17 Р P.m. [1] 2:14 Pam [1] 1:18 Part [6] 17:21 23:15 23:15 24:17 28:13 38: Particular [1] 28:22 Parties [2] 7:14 7:16 Pay [3] 31:14 35:18 35:24 Paying [1] 31:15 Pendency [1] 42:21 Pending 2 4:21 10:20 People [1] 16:10 Per [1] 36:1 Period [6] 10:3 29:13 35:9 35:11 35:12 36:6 Permit [2] 23:18 40:1 Person [1] 17:1 Person's [1] 17:2 Personnel [1] 17:8 Perspective [3] 8:10 25:13 29:3 Petition [21] 1:4 3:2 3:23 3:25 6:16 7:15 8:19 1:21 19:19 24:2 24:3 24:4 24:4 38: 19 39:3 39:20 40:2 40:24 41:1 41:14 42:19 Petitioner [1] 5:1

Petitioner's [2] 4:16 42:17 Petitioners [27] 1:20 3:11 3:15 3:16 3:20 3:23 4: 4 4:9 4:13 4:23 5:4 6:22 8:10 8:20 19: 20 19:22 21:15 22:13 27:7 27:19 37: 13 37:20 37:22 38:7 38:10 38:15 38: 19 Phone [3] 9:25 17:2 19:3 Pierre [2] 2:12 44:13 Place [4] 9:22 13:4 13:18 39:10 Playing [1] 16:18 Pleading [1] 37:3 Point [7] 20:7 21:1 22:4 22:12 23:24 23:24 41:6 Pointed [1] 5:1 Pointing [1] 32:23 Points [2] 6:3 32:25 Pollman [3] 1:20 3:9 40:19 Portability [12] 11:18 12:1 12:25 13:1 13:15 13: 16 14:2 15:25 18:2 34:23 35:5 35:10 Ported [1] 16:7 Porting [2] 39:24 40:4 Portion [3] 6:21 6:25 23:18 Position [15] 4:12 12:10 14:15 15:1 21:6 25:5 25:17 26:19 29:12 31:9 31:12 31:16 33:13 34:3 39:21 Positions [1] 31:11 Possible [2] 20:8 20:15 Possibly [1] 40:10 Potential [1] 5:8 Potentially [2] 6:9 33:19 Practical [3] 5:6 35:9 39:9 Practice [1] 25:9 Preclude [1] 25:11 Preferred [1] 25:10 Preparing [2] 38:2 38:3 Present [2] 26:2 34:7 Presented [2] 11:5 19:21 Pretty [2] 31:11 32:19 Problem [7] 17:16 17:22 18:21 19:8 38:24 40:5 40:7 Procedural [2] 36:16 39:19 Procedurally [1] 23:13 Proceeding [8] 6:6 15:19 18:19 19:21 28:11 36:19 36:24 42:21 Proceedings [9] 1:7 2:10 4:15 8:23 31:6 31:10 31: 24 44:9 44:12 Process

[4] 7:23 8:8 19:5 38:25 Professional [2] 44:6 44:19 Progression [1] 35:15 Prohibitive **J11 30:22** Prohibits [2] 25:7 25:8 Proposed [1] 8:1 Prove [1] 27:19 Provide [12] 5:4 5:24 11:18 12:1 13:15 13:16 14:25 20:25 35:10 37:21 42:1 42:7 Provided [1] 4:7 Provides [3] 7:6 7:8 18:17 Providing [6] 5:11 13:1 15:24 21:17 34:23 37:18 Public [7] 1:1 1:10 16:2 17:6 29:23 44:6 44: 18 Published [1] 33:17 Purpose [4] 6:15 37:9 37:10 38:12 Put [14] 10:23 12:6 13:17 14:14 14:14 15: 2 22:13 27:5 34:2 34:7 34:12 37:14 39:10 40:12 Puts [1] 34:4 Putting [1] 9:16 Puzzled [1] 17:3 0 Questions [9] 10:12 15:11 15:14 22:2 29:15 33:7 36:8 36:11 42:6 Quite [3] 10:24 17:13 18:16 Quota [1] 14:10 R Raised [5] 4:24 6:3 25:18 36:16 42:18 Ratanvale [1] 2:6 Rather [1] 5:16 RC [5] 12:22 12:23 40:25 41:2 41:9 Reading [1] 26:18 Ready [1] 35:15 Real [2] 21:16 34:6 Really [13] 4:12 9:9 9:18 9:19 10:1 20:13 20: 14 25:19 26:16 27:23 29:1 31:18 31: 25 Reason [5] 8:18 11:10 21:7 24:17 41:24 Reasonable [6] 8:11 9:13 29:5 29:8 29:11 30:9 Reasons [1] 21:8 Receive [1] 13:24 Received [2] 5:3 26:13 Recess [1] 42:13 Recognize

6 4:11 4:20 6:8 6:17 8:25 39:7 Recognized [1] 18:8 Recollection [2] 24:17 30:15 Red [1] 4:25 Redress [1] 19:12 Referred [1] 7:8 Refile [2] 3:16 5:18 Regard [4] 7:12 8:17 28:6 41:16 Registered [2] 44:5 44:19 Regulatory [1] 3:21 Relate [1] 20:17 Related [1] 23:18 Relates [5] 15:21 18:11 18:14 18:14 32:6 Relative [1] 30:2 Relitigate [1] 10:9 Relying [1] 12:9 Remain [1] 14:10 Remand [1] 11:12 Remote [1] 25:7 Rendered [1] 30:5 Repeating [1] 21:12 Reported [1] 1:23 Reporter [3] 44:6 44:9 44:19 Represent [2] 3:11 15:18 Representing [1] 9:8 Request [11] 1:5 3:4 5:2 5:3 5:5 5:23 9:16 10: 9 12:1 12:2 37:23 Requested [2] 14:2 25:22 Requesting [3] 21:10 40:11 41:14 Requests [2] 4:5 41:10 Require [2] 27:18 31:22 Required [2] 5:4 33:17 Requirement [1] 28:18 Requirements [8] 20:5 20:6 21:4 21:21 21:22 27:2 27:3 27:20 Requisite [1] 8:21 Reserve [1] 11:13 Resolve [2] 7:24 8:4 Resolved [3] 18:21 19:4 30:17 Resources [1] 4:14 Respect [10] 15:24 22:15 23:1 27:21 29:24 31: 9 36:15 36:23 37:3 40:2 Respond

PRECISION REPORTING, LTD.

From Once to Respond

[7] 8:11 25:4 26:4 26:6 28:5 33: [2] 10:10 30:9 [1] 40:8 Summit 11 Senger Sort Sort [2] 41:3 41:11 Response [1] 1:15 South [2] 41:3 41:11 Supplemental [2] 17:19 26:13 Sense South Supplemental [4] 12:21 12:13 38:1 38:4 44:1 44:7 Support [3] 28:14 31:23 32:2 Sent Sent [8] 1:2 2:11 2:13 38:1 38:4 44:1 44:7 Support [1] 28:13 31:23 2:2 Sent Sent [3] 28:14 38:13 44:23 Support [1] 28:12 38:13 38:14 1:23 Supports [2] 15:9 15:10 Supports [1] 28:12 38:13 41:23 [2] 15:9 15:10 Supports [1] 11:1:4 September [1] 15:22 [1] 14:3 [2] 16:22 16:23 Services [2] 4:13 13:5 Supports [3] 17:7 7:16 26:12 Spend Suspend [1] 23:3 [2] 16:22 16:23 Services [2] 4:13 13:5 [1] 12:23:3 [2] 16:22 16:23 Services [2] 4:13 13:5 [1] 23:3 [2]	6:1 6: 11:2 13: 20:23 :25 34:
11 Senger Sort [2] 41:3 41:11 Response [1] 1:15 [4] 169 20:10 20:23 32:1 Supplemental [2] 17:19 26:13 Sense South [4] 12:12 12:23 40:24 41:14 Responsiblitity [3] 4:12 33:5 38:6 [8] 1:2 2:11 2:13 38:1 38:4 44:1 44:7 Supplemental [4] 12:21 Sense South [4] 12:11 2:13 38:1 38:4 44:1 44:7 Support [1] 28:23 Separate [3] 28:18 38:13 41:23 [2] 17:1 2:16:18 Supported [1] 28:23 Separate [3] 28:18 38:13 41:23 [2] 15:9 15:10 Supports [1] 11:14 September [1] 15:22 [1] 14:3 Supports [2] 16:22 16:23 Service [1] 13:22 [2] 10:5 26:17 RFA [1] 7:7 Session [1] 28:10 Suspend [2] 16:22 16:23 Services [2] 4:13 13:5 [1] 12:3:3 Suspend [2] 16:21 17:5 Spent Suspended [2] 18:10 23:3 Suspended [2] 12:19:7 Session [1] 28:10 [1] 18:10 23:3 Suspension [1] 12:19:7 Sets [1] 14:23 23 8:7 8:8 8:15 9:19 5:19 5:19 Suspension	6:1 6: 11:2 13: 20:23 :25 34:
[2] 17:19 26:13 Sense South [3] 10:2 2:11 2:13 38:1 38:4 44:1 44:7 SupportEd [3] 28:14 31:23 32:2 Sense South [4] 12:21 12:23 40:24 41:14 Responsible [1] 26:12 Specific Supported [1] 28:23 Separate [3] 28:18 38:13 41:23 [2] 15:9 15:10 Restrict [1] 7.7 Specifically Supports [1] 11:14 September [1] 15:22 [2] 10:52 26:17 Retaining [3] 17:7 17:16 26:12 Speed Supports [2] 16:22 16:23 Service [1] 13:22 [2] 10:5 26:17 Retaining [3] 17:7 17:16 26:12 Speed Suppose [2] 16:21 17:5 Spent Suspended Suspended [3] 12:19:7 Spent Suspended [1] 23:3 [3] 11:21 9:7 Session [1] 28:10 Suspended [1] 1:14 Set [2] 42:10 42:14 Spirit Suspension [1] 1:20 Sets [1] 14:20 Spirit 75:75:13 5:17 5:19 5:19 5:12 [1] 1:21 11:21 12:21 12:21 [1] 14:20 Sprint 31:32 0:15: 15:7 15:19 5:19 5:19 5:19 5:19 5:19 5:19 5:1	6:1 6: 11:2 13: 20:23 :25 34:
Responsibility [3] 4:12 38:5 38:6 [6] 1:2 2:11 2:13 38:1 38:4 44:1 44:7 Support [3] 28:14 31:23 32:2 Sent 44:13 [2] 7:21 26:18 Supported [1] 28:23 Separate [3] 28:18 38:13 41:23 [2] 15:9 15:10 Restrict [1] 7:7 Specifically Supported [1] 11:14 September [1] 15:22 [1] 14:3 Retaining [3] 17:7 17:16 26:12 Speed Supports [2] 16:22 16:23 Service [1] 13:22 [2] 10:5 26:17 RFA [1] 7:7 Spend Suspend [2] 1:21 9:7 Session [2] 4:13 13:5 [1] 23:3 [2] 1:21 9:7 Session [1] 28:10 Suspended [1] 1:14 Set [2] 4:10 42:14 Spirit Suspension Rogers [2] 3:15 5:17 Split 75:7 5:13 5:17 5:19 5:19 5:19 5:19 5:19 5:19 5:19 5:19	6:1 6: 11:2 13: 20:23 :25 34:
[3] 28:14 31:23 32:2 Sent 44:13 [2] 7:21 26:18 Responsible [1] 26:12 Specific Supported [1] 28:23 Separate [3] 28:18 38:13 41:23 [2] 15:9 15:10 Restrict [1] 7:7 Specifically Supports [1] 11:14 September [1] 15:22 [1] 14:3 Retaining [3] 17:7 17:16 26:12 Speed Supports [2] 16:22 16:23 Service [1] 13:22 [2] 10:5 26:17 [5] 6:24 11:19 11:25 28:11 33:16 Services [2] 4:13 13:5 [1] 23:3 Richard [2] 16:21 17:5 Spend Suspended [2] 1:21 9:7 Session [1] 28:10 Suspended [2] 1:21 9:7 Set [1] 18:4 Suspended [1] 1:14 Set [1] 18:4 Suspension [1] 1:14 Set [1] 14:23 23 8:7 8:8 8:15 9:19 5:19 5:19 5:22 [10] 1:20 3:8 3:9 3:11 24:15 24:21 26: Sets [1] 14:23 23 8:7 8:8 8:15 9:19 5:19 5:22 [10] 1:20 3:8 3:9 3:11 24:15 24:21 26: Sets [1] 14:23 23 8:7 8:8 8:15 9:19 5:19 5:22 [10] 1:20 3:8 3:9 3:11 24:15 24:21 26: Setted	6:1 6: 11:2 13: 20:23 :25 34:
Responsible [1] 26:12 Specific Supported [1] 28:23 Separate [3] 28:18 38:13 41:23 [2] 15:9 15:10 Restrict [1] 7.7 Specifically Supports [1] 11:14 September [1] 15:22 [1] 14:3 Retaining [3] 17.7 17:16 26:12 Speed Suppose [2] 16:22 16:23 Service [1] 13:22 [2] 10:5 26:17 RFA [1] 7.7 Spend Suspend [5] 6:24 11:19 11:25 28:11 33:16 Services [2] 4:13 13:5 [1] 23:3 Richard [2] 16:21 17:5 Spent Suspended [2] 1:21 9:7 Session [1] 28:10 [2] 18:10 23:3 [1] 1:14 Set [1] 18:4 Suspension [1] 1:20 3:8 3:9 3:11 24:15 24:21 26: Sets [1] 14:23 23 8:7 8:8 8:15 9:1 9:17 10:9 5:19 5:27 [10] 1:20 3:8 3:9 3:11 24:15 24:21 26: Sets [1] 14:20 23 8:7 8:1 9:1 9:17 10:9 5:19 5:27 [10] 1:20 3:8 3:9 3:11 24:15 24:21 26: Sets [1] 14:20 23 8:7 8:8 8:15 9:1 9:17 10:9 5:19 5:29 [10] 1:20 3:8 3:9 3:11 24:15 24:21 26:	6:1 6: 11:2 13: 20:23 :25 34:
Restrict [1] 7:7 Specifically [2] 15:9 15:10 [1] 11:14 September [1] 15:22 Supports Retaining [3] 17:7 17:16 26:12 Speed Suppose [2] 16:22 16:23 Service [1] 13:22 [2] 10:5 26:17 [FFA [1] 7:7 Spend Suspend [5] 6:24 11:19 11:25 28:11 33:16 Services [2] 4:13 13:5 [1] 23:3 [2] 16:21 17:5 Spent Suspended [2] 1:21 9:7 Session [1] 28:10 [2] 18:10 23:3 [2] 1:21 9:7 Session [1] 28:10 [2] 18:10 23:3 [2] 1:21 9:7 Session [1] 18:4 Suspended [1] 1:14 Set [1] 18:4 Suspension [1] 1:20 3:8 3:9 3:11 24:15 24:21 26: Sets [1] 14:23 23 8:7 8:8 8:15 9:19 9:17 10:9 [10] 1:20 3:8 3:9 3:11 24:15 24:21 26: Sets [1] 14:23 23 8:7 8:8 8:15 9:19 9:17 10:9 [12 27:17 36:15 40:19 [1] 14:20 Sprint 3 13:20 15:5 15:7 15:8 20:13 [13] 11:22 11:23 12:21 [1] 18:1 Ss 4 3:18 37:12 37:15 39:14 40 [13] 11:12 19:18 24:14 [2] 16:4 18:5 Staff	6:1 6: 11:2 13: 20:23 :25 34:
[1] 11:14September[1] 5:22SupportsRetaining[3] 17:7 17:16 26:12Speed[1] 14:3[2] 16:22 16:23Service[1] 13:22[2] 10:5 26:17RFA[1] 7:7SpendSuspend[5] 6:24 11:19 11:25 28:11 33:16Services[2] 4:13 13:5[1] 23:3Richard[2] 16:21 17:5SpentSuspended[2] 12 9:7Session[1] 28:10[2] 18:10 23:3Rislov[2] 42:10 42:14SpiritSuspension[1] 1:14Set[1] 18:4[44] 1:4 1:5 3:3 3:4 3:16 3:17Rogers[2] 3:15 5:17Split7 5:13 5:17 5:19 5:19 5:2[10] 1:20 3:8 3:9 3:11 24:15 24:21 26:Sets[1] 14:23Sets[1] 14:2323 8:7 8:8 8:15 9:1 9:17 10:9[1] 1:22 11:23 12:21[1] 18:1SsRolayneSettlement[1] 14:42[3] 1:13 19:18 24:14[2] 16:4 18:5Rolayne'sShall[3] 1:12 22:5 34:20[2] 3:13 42:20Shall	6:1 6: 11:2 13: 20:23 :25 34:
Retaining [3] 17:7 17:16 26:12 Speed Suppose [2] 16:22 16:23 Service [1] 13:22 [2] 10:5 26:17 RFA [1] 7:7 Spend Suspend [5] 6:24 11:19 11:25 28:11 33:16 Services [2] 4:13 13:5 [1] 23:3 Richard [2] 16:21 17:5 Spent Suspended [2] 1:21 9:7 Session [1] 28:10 [2] 18:10 23:3 Rislov [2] 42:10 42:14 Spirit Suspended [1] 1:14 Set [1] 18:4 Suspension [1] 1:20 3:8 3:9 3:11 24:15 24:21 26: Sets [1] 14:23 23 8:7 8:8 8:15 9:1 9:17 10:9 [12 27:17 36:15 40:19 [1] 14:20 Sprint 3 13:20 15:5 1:7 15:8 20:13 Rogers 's [3] 11:22 11:23 12:21 [1] 18:1 Ss 434:18 37:12 37:15 39:14 40 Rolayne Settled [1] 7:7 21:7 219 21:12 37:15 39:14 40 16 42:23 [3] 1:13 19:18 24:14 [2] 16:4 18:5 Staff Suspensions [3] 1:12 22:5 34:20 [2] 3:13 42:20 [2] 3:13 42:20	6:1 6: 11:2 13: 20:23 :25 34:
[1] 10:22 10:25 Service [1] 13:22 [2] 10:5 26:17 RFA [1] 7:7 Spend Suspend [5] 6:24 11:19 11:25 28:11 33:16 [2] 10:5 26:17 Suspend [1] 7:7 Spend Suspend [2] 1:21 9:7 Session [1] 28:10 [2] 18:10 23:3 [1] 1:14 Set [1] 18:4 Suspended [1] 1:14 Set [1] 14:23 Suspended [1] 1:20 3:8 3:9 3:11 24:15 24:21 26: Sets [1] 14:23 Suspended [1] 1:20 1:20 3:8 3:9 3:11 24:15 24:21 26: Sets [1] 14:23 23 8:7 8:8 8:15 9:1 9:17 10:9 [1] 1:20 1:23 12:21 [1] 14:20 Sprint 3 13:20 15:5 1:7 15:8 20:13 [3] 11:22 11:23 12:21 [1] 18:1 Ss 4 34:18 37:12 37:15 39:14 40 [3] 1:12 11:23 12:21 [1] 18:1 Ss 4 34:18 37:12 37:15 39:14 40 [3] 1:13 19:18 24:14 [2] 16:4 18:5 Staff Suspensions [3] 1:13 19:18 24:14 [2] 16:4 18:5 Staff Suspensions [2] 10:4 18:5 Staff [2] 3:13 42:20 23 8:7 8:20	6:1 6: 11:2 13: 20:23 :25 34:
[5] 6:24 11:19 11:25 28:11 33:16 Services [2] 4:13 13:5 Suspend Richard [2] 16:21 17:5 Spent Suspended [2] 1:21 9:7 Session [1] 28:10 [2] 18:10 23:3 Rislov [2] 42:10 42:14 Spirit Suspension [1] 1:14 Set [1] 18:4 [44] 1:4 1:5 3:3 3:4 3:16 3:17 Rogers [2] 3:15 5:17 Split 7 5:7 5:13 5:17 5:19 5:19 5:22 [10] 1:20 3:8 3:9 3:11 24:15 24:21 26: Sets [1] 14:23 23 8:7 8:8 8:15 9:1 9:17 10:9 [12] 27:17 36:15 40:19 [1] 14:20 Sprint 3 13:20 15:5 15:7 15:8 20:13 Rogers's S Settled [1] 7:7 21:7 21:9 21:19 23:21 27:1 27 [3] 11:22 11:23 12:21 [1] 18:1 SS 4 34:18 37:12 37:15 39:14 40 Rolayne Settlement [1] 44:2 16 42:23 [3] 1:13 19:18 24:14 [2] 16:4 18:5 Staff Suspensions [2] 16:4 18:5 Staff Suspensions [2] 3:13 42:20	6:1 6: 11:2 13: 20:23 :25 34:
Richard [2] 16:21 17:5 Spent Suspended [2] 1:21 9:7 Session [1] 28:10 [2] 18:10 23:3 Rislov [2] 42:10 42:14 Spirit Suspension [1] 1:14 Set [1] 18:4 [44] 1:4 1:5 3:3 3:4 3:16 3:17 Rogers [1] 120 3:8 3:9 3:11 24:15 24:21 26: Sets [1] 14:23 23 8:7 8:8 8:15 9:1 9:17 10:9 [12 27:17 36:15 40:19 [1] 14:20 Sprint 3 13:20 15:5 157 15:8 20:13 Rogers's [1] 14:20 Sprint 3 13:20 15:5 157 15:8 20:13 Rolayne Settled [1] 7.7 21:7 21:9 21:19 23:21 27:1 27 [3] 1:13 19:18 24:14 [2] 16:4 18:5 Staff Suspensions Rolayne 's Shall [3] 1:12 22:5 34:20 [2] 3:13 42:20	6:1 6: 11:2 13: 20:23 :25 34:
[1] 1.21 9.7 Session [1] 28:10 [2] 18:10 23:3 Rislov [2] 42:10 42:14 Spirit Suspension [1] 1:14 Set [1] 18:4 [44] 1:4 1:5 3:3 3:4 3:16 3:17 Rogers [1] 1:20 3:8 3:9 3:11 24:15 24:21 26: Sets [1] 14:23 23 8:7 5:13 5:17 5:19 5:19 5:22 12 27:17 36:15 40:19 [1] 14:20 Sprint 3 13:20 15:5 15:7 15:8 20:13 Rogers's Settled [1] 7:7 21:7 21:9 21:19 23:21 27:1 27 [3] 11:22 11:23 12:21 [1] 18:1 SS 4 34:18 37:12 37:15 39:14 40 Rolayne Settlement [1] 44:2 16 42:23 [3] 1:13 19:18 24:14 [2] 16:4 18:5 Staff Suspensions [2] 16:4 18:5 Staff [2] 3:13 42:20 [2] 3:13 42:20	6:1 6: 11:2 13: 20:23 :25 34:
[1] 1:14 Set [1] 18:4 [4] 19:15 3:3 3:4 3:16 3:17 Rogers [2] 3:15 5:17 Split [4] 1:4 1:5 3:3 3:4 3:16 3:17 [10] 1:20 3:8 3:9 3:11 24:15 24:21 26: Sets [1] 14:23 23 8:7 8:8 8:15 9:1 9:17 10:9 [12] 27:17 36:15 40:19 [1] 14:20 Sprint 3 13:20 15:5 1:57 15:8 20:13 Rogers 's Settled [1] 7:7 21:7 21:9 21:19 23:21 27:1 27 [3] 11:22 11:23 12:21 [1] 18:1 SS 43:18 37:12 37:15 39:14 40 Rolayne Settlement [1] 44:2 16 42:23 [3] 1:13 19:18 24:14 [2] 16:4 18:5 Staff Suspensions Rolayne 's Shall [3] 1:12 22:5 34:20 [2] 3:13 42:20	6:1 6: 11:2 13: 20:23 :25 34:
Rogers [2] 3:15 5:17 Split 741 1:4 1:3 5:3:4 3:16 3:17 [10] 1:20 3:8 3:9 3:11 24:15 24:21 26: Sets [1] 14:23 23 8:7 8:8 8:15 9:1 9:17 10:9 [12] 27:17 36:15 40:19 [1] 14:20 Sprint 3 13:20 15:5 15:7 15:8 20:13 [13] 11:22 11:23 12:21 [1] 14:20 Sprint 3 13:20 15:5 15:7 15:8 20:13 [3] 11:22 11:23 12:21 [1] 18:1 SS 4 34:18 37:12 37:15 39:14 40 [3] 11:32 19:18 24:14 [2] 16:4 18:5 Staff Suspensions [3] 1:12 21:5 8 [2] 16:4 18:5 Staff Suspensions [2] 10:4 18:5 Staff [2] 3:13 42:20 [2] 3:13 42:20	6:1 6: 11:2 13: 20:23 :25 34:
[10] 1:20 3:8 3:9 3:11 24:15 24:21 26: Sets [1] 14:23 23 8:7 8:8 8:15 9:1 9:17 10:9 12 27:17 36:15 40:19 [1] 14:20 Sprint 3 13:20 15:5 15:7 15:8 20:13 Rogers's [1] 14:20 Sprint 3 13:20 15:5 15:7 15:8 20:13 [3] 11:22 11:23 12:21 [1] 18:1 SS 4 34:18 37:12 37:15 39:14 40 Rolayne Settlement [1] 44:2 Suspensions [3] 1:13 19:18 24:14 [2] 16:4 18:5 Staff Suspensions Rolayne's Shall [3] 1:12 22:5 34:20 [2] 3:13 42:20	11:2 13: 20:23 :25 34:
Rogers's Settled [1] 7:7 21:7 21:9 21:19 23:21 27:1 27 [3] 11:22 11:23 12:21 [1] 18:1 SS 4 34:18 37:12 37:15 39:14 40 Rolayne Settlement [1] 44:2 16 42:23 [3] 1:13 19:18 24:14 [2] 16:4 18:5 Staff Suspensions Rolayne's Shall [3] 1:12 22:5 34:20 [2] 3:13 42:20	:25 34:
[3] 11:22 11:23 12:21 [1] 18:1 SS 4 34:18 37:12 37:15 39:14 40 Rolayne Settlement [1] 44:2 16 42:23 [3] 1:13 19:18 24:14 [2] 16:4 18:5 Staff Suspensions Rolayne's Shall [3] 1:12 22:5 34:20 [2] 3:13 42:20	
Rolayne Settlement [1] 44:2 16 42:23 [3] 1:13 19:18 24:14 [2] 16:4 18:5 Staff Suspensions Rolayne's Shall [3] 1:12 22:5 34:20 [2] 3:13 42:20	
[3] 1:13 19:18 24:14 [2] 16:4 18:5 Staff Suspensions Rolayne's Shall [3] 1:12 22:5 34:20 [2] 3:13 42:20	
Room [1] 5.5 [2] 1216222123:434:19 [3] 7:413:813:10	
[2] 2:12 26:15 [3] 29:13 35:9 42:13 Standard Swiftel's	
RPR Shorthand [1] 12.6 [2] 7.5 7.9	
	41:17
[5] 4:19 16:3 19:20 25:7 25:8 [1] 14:1 [2] 14:20 [5] Switches	
Ruled Show [3] 24:23 25:2 32:18 [2] 12:24 13:2	ł
[1] 30:19 [4] 12:17 20:4 21:21 22:14 Stands Sworn Rules Showing [1] 33:11	
Rules Showing [2] 15:1 36:19 [1] 33:11 [3] 5:3 13:24 17:13 [8] 8:21 23:1 26:3 36:5 37:17 38:16 Start Sympathetic	
Ruling 38:23 39:6 [1] 20:5 50:5 57:17 50:10 [5] 14:1 34:23 35:12 38:2 38:3 [1] 20:6	
[1] 8:17 Shuffle Starting Sympathy	
Rulings [1] 19:1 [1] 38:8 [1] 21:23 [1] 36:22 Side State Systems	
II 30:22 Side State Systems Run [3] 22:7 32:20 32:22 [4] 1:2 2:11 44:1 44:7 [1] 13:6	
[1] 34:24 Significant Statements	
Rural [1] 33:2 [3] 7:3 7:20 7:22 1	
[1] 31:8 Significantly Static Tack [1] 33:4 [1] 14:10 [1] 12:2	
Gimple Ghatur [1] 12:2	
Safe [1] 35:19 [1] 14:10 [4] 10:16 15:13 33:8 36:11	
[1] 14:13 Simply Statutory Talbot	
Safety [5] 4:9 17:9 18:2 25:6 37:9 [1] 14:18 [1] 2:3 [1] 17:6 Sisak Stay TC05-137	
$\begin{array}{c} 1117.0 \\ 101 2:5 24:24 24:25 25:2 26:14 37:5 \\ 109 8:10 8:17 9:20 9:21 11:1 12:10 \\ 121 14 2:1 42:2 \\ 121 14 14 2:1 \\ 121 14 2:1 42:2 \\ 121 14 14 2:1 42:2 \\ 121 14 14 2:1 42:2 \\ 121 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14$	
[12] 1:11 24:13 25:1 26:7 26:21 27:4 37:6 37:8 40:7 40:16 12:10 21:24 27:22 27:23 29:10 Technical	
28:1 28:5 30:13 32:10 42:11 42:24 [3] 51 12:00 [30:5 50:6 55:13 50:6 50:21 39:22 40:4 [2] 24:19 25:12	
Gituation [2] 3.10 11:12 [Technically	
[1] 10:22 Satisfaction [6] 28:15 31:3 34:5 35:3 35:22 41:19 Steps [1] 25:20	
[1] 18:24 Situations [2] 41:3 41:21 [1] 13:11	
Saved [1] 20:24 SELL Figure [1] 12:24 Figure [1] 10:15 26:25 35:3 35:1 38:17 38:20 TELEPHONE	
[1] 71.23 [17] 3:22 4:2 5:5 11:21 11:23 12: 39:5 41:9	
131 20:9 20:15 35:24 17 13:8 13:23 14:5 14:6 20:13 20:14 Stood	
Schedule Six month Chudion Term	
[1] 0:19 [1] 3:22 [2] 38:2 38:21 [1] 25:4	
Scope III 5122 III 5122 III 5122 [7] 3:6 6:6 6:13 8:20 27:9 36:19 42:18 Smith Stuff Terms [9] 1:13 23:8 23:10 36:14 37:5 37:7 [1] 30:2 30:8 [3] 28:23 39:14 39:21	
Scratch [9] 113 23:8 23:10 30:14 37:5 37:7 [2] 30:2 32:8	
[2] 14:1 35:13 [2] 7:23 7:25	
SDTA [1] 30:12 Subscribers Testify	
Second Soldware's [1] 30:2	
[2] 42:11 42:24 [1] 53:10 Subsequent [2] 23:4 2:17	
Section [1] 31:11 [Just antial Therefore	
[1] 8:22 Solution [2] 11:7 12:4 [2] 5:6 7:9	
[1] 16:11 [2] 8:1 19:8 Sudden [5] 19:4 19:16 23:25 23:25 4	.10
	:19
[5] 10:25 11:9 17:3 27:11 31:21 [2] 7:14 8:2 Sufficient [1] 11:11:11:11:11 [5] 10:25 11:9 17:3 27:11 31:21 Solve [2] 10:3 34:13 [2] 17:14 22:9	
Seeking [2] 30:14 40:6 Suggesting Thinks	
Solved [2] 40:13 40:15 [1] 20:10	
PRECISION REPORTING I TD Erom Person to Thompson	

From Respond to Thompson

vvora index	-	
[1] 2:5	[1] 41:18	** 7
Thoughts	Unsupported	Y
[1] 23:7	[1] 7:20 ⁻	
Timing	Ūp	Year
[3] 6:5 6:12 41:8	[10] 6:18 12:6 13:22 16:24 22:10 25:	[3] 12:12 22:23 34:22
Tina	23 27:19 33:20 36:9 38:22	
[1] 1:17	Upgrade	Years
Today	2 41:2 41:17	[1] 14:3
[6] 5:3 8:23 12:20 14:17 31:15 37:11	Upgraded	[1] 14.5
Together	[1] 12:24	
[1] 40:12	Upgrades	
Tomorrow	[1] 35:5	
[2] 29:9 32:8	Upgrading	
Took	[1] 13:6	
[1] 44:9	UTILITIES	
Totally	[2] 1:1 1:10	
[1] 17:25	X 7	
Touch	\mathbf{V}	
[1] 14:11	Vary	
Towards	[1] 29:18	
[2] 30:21 32:20		
Traffic	Versa	
[1] 32:2	[1] 28:25	
Trained	Versus	
[1] 7:10	[3] 5:10 26:23 28:6	
Transcript	Vice	
[2] 1:7 2:10	[12] 1:11 24:13 25:1 26:7 26:21 27:4	
Transcription	28:1 28:25 30:13 32:10 42:11 42:24	
[1] 44:12		
Transiting	W	
[1] 41:9		
	Wait	
Transport	[1] 23:23	
[11] 28:7 28:10 28:15 31:1 31:6 31:9	Waiting	
31:14 31:18 31:20 32:2 32:24	[1] 31:21	
Transportation	Walks	
[1] 35:25	[1] 15:4	
Transporting	Walsh	
[1] 35:19	[1] 2:8	
Treated	Waste	
[1] 19:11	[1] 4:14	
Tried	Waubay	
[1] 17:10	[1] 15:25	
True	Ways	
[2] 32:22 44:11	[1] 30:21	
Truth	Webster	
[1] 4:17	[1] 15:25	
Try	Weeks	
[5] 8:4 17:9 27:19 30:20 41:7	[1] 29:11	
Trying	Weird	
[6] 27:6 32:12 32:15 36:7 39:15 40:5		
Two	[1] 39:16	
[8] 14:3 26:24 29:11 31:17 31:25 32:3	Western	
36:21 36:22	[2] 14:2 19:2	
Two-week	Whole	
[1] 38:8	[3] 37:15 38:9 38:12	
Туре	Wieczorek	
[1] 27:15	[6] 2:3 10:15 10:17 10:19 29:4 33:10	
	Wieczorek's	
U	[1] 20:11	
	Wiest	
U.S.C.	[12] 1:13 19:16 19:17 19:18 22:8 23:	
[2] 8:22 14:19	22 26:21 26:25 27:11 29:16 36:16 39:	
Ultimately	20	
[2] 26:20 38:19	Wiest's	
Unable	[3] 22:4 33:13 38:25	
[1] 7:14	Wireless	
Unacceptable	[8] 7:5 14:2 19:2 19:2 28:19 28:24 31:	
[1] 17:25	13 32:22	
Under	Wireline	
[9] 5:2 8:21 12:13 13:24 17:12 20:24	[3] 5:8 7:9 41:12	
33:15 33:17 33:22	Wise	
Underlying	[1] 39:12	
[1] 35:22	Wittler	
Undertaking	[3] 1:23 44:5 44:18	
[1] 29:19	Works	
Unexpected	[2] 7:24 8:1	
	Worst	
[1] 8:16	[1] 35:24	
Unjustified	WWC	
[1] 39:2	[4] 4:25 6:3 19:2 33:14	
Unless	WWC's	
[2] 10:11 20:22	[5] 6:21 6:25 7:4 7:8 34:17	
Unresolved		